
 
 
 
 

MEETING OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO

AGENDA
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

Virtual HPAB Meeting

Due to COVID-19 concerns, this hearing will be held virtually. Information regarding how to participate will be available on the
Historic Preservation Advisory Board webpage approximately one week prior to the hearing at www.boco.org/HPAB. To join the

meeting by phone, dial 1-833-568-8864 (toll free) and enter the Meeting ID: 161 603 5519.

This agenda is subject to change. Please call ahead (303-441-3930) or check the Historic Preservation Advisory Board webpage to
confirm an item of interest. For special assistance, contact our ADA Coordinator (303-441-3525) at least 72 hours in advance.

There will be opportunity to provide public comment remotely on the subject items during the respective virtual Public Hearing
portion for each item. If you have comments regarding any of these items, you may mail comments to the Community Planning &

Permitting Department (PO Box 471, Boulder, CO 80306) or email to historic@bouldercounty.org. Please reference the docket
number of the subject item in your communication. Call 303-441-3930 or email historic@bouldercounty.org for more information

1. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION FOR ITEMS NOT OTHERWISE ON THE AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

3. BUILDING PERMIT REVIEWS FOR STRUCTURES 50 YEARS OF AGE AND OLDER

4. LANDMARKS

4.1. Docket HP-22-0002: Windwhistle
Request: Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation of the cabin and bunkhouse
Location: 14877 Peak to Peak Drive, in Section 25, T3N, R73W of the 6th Principal Meridian
Zoning: Forestry (F) Zoning District
Owner: Street Cowbell Hill Cabin Trust
Website: www.boco.org/HP-22-0002

4.2. Docket HP-22-0003: Murray-Culver Farm
Request: Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation
Location: 7698 St. Vrain Road, in Section 01, T2N, R70W of the 6th Principal Meridian
Zoning: Agricultural (A) Zoning District
Owner: Boulder County
Website: www.boco.org/HP-22-0003

5. OTHER BUSINESS

5.1. National Register Nomination review of the Rock Creek Farm

5.2. Election of Officers

6. ADJOURNMENT



  
 

 
 

 

Matt Jones  County Commissioner    Claire Levy  County Commissioner     Marta Loachamin  County Commissioner 

Community Planning & Permitting 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303.441.3930 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.bouldercounty.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
On Thursday, February 3, 2022 the Boulder County Historic Preservation Advisory Board held a 
regular meeting, convening at 6:03 p.m. and adjourning at 7:15 p.m.  
 
Board Members Present:  Chuck Gray (Chair), Don Burd, Jason Emery, Liz Gehring, Mark 

Gerwing, Marissa Ferreira, Terry Walters 
 
Board Members Excused:  Larry Powers 
 
Staff Present:  Denise Grimm, Jessica Fasick, and Andrew Goldstein with 

Community Planning & Permitting; Carol Beam with Parks and 
Open Space 

 
Interested Others:        6 
 

 
 

1. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  

 
None. 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Approval of the September 2, 2021 Historic Preservation Advisory Board minutes: 
 

MOTION: Marissa Ferreira MOVED to approve the September 2, 2021 minutes as 
submitted 

 
 SECOND: Jason Emery 
 
 VOTE: Motion PASSED unanimously 
 
 

 
BOULDER COUNTY 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 

MINUTES 
February 3, 2022 

6:00 PM  
Hearing Held Virtually 



 
3. BUILDING PERMIT REVIEWS 

 
None. 
 

 
4. LANDMARKS/HISTORIC PRESERVATION GRANTS 

 
a.          Docket HP-22-0001: McCaffree Cabin/HPG-22-0001: McCaffree Cabin - siding 

 Request:  Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation of the cabin   
   and garage / Historic Preservation Grant to replace siding on   
   the cabin and garage 

Location:  702 Klondyke Avenue, in Section 21, T1S, R73W of the 6th Principal 
Meridian 

 Zoning:  Forestry (F) Zoning District    
 Owner:  McCaffree Cabin LLC 
 
Staff member Denise Grimm gave the staff presentation. An application for landmark designation of 
the McCaffree Cabin has been submitted by Marian Amaranto, a representative for McCaffree Cabin 
LLC.  The application is for both the cabin and the garage on an approximately 4,272 sq ft parcel in 
Eldora. 
 
The cabin dates to c. 1898 and was likely built as housing for miners during Eldora’s mining period.  
The age of the garage is unknown but is thought to date to the same period.  Remains of a chimney 
are also on the site and oral history says that three identical cabins once lined up here with the 
McCaffree Cabin being in the middle. 
 
In 1943, Lois Kemp bought the parcel and some time after ran a gift shop out of the cabin.  Mrs. 
Kemp was the wife of Donald Kemp, whose father was one of the founders of the Happy Valley 
Placer.  In 1964, Robert and Inez McCaffree bought the cabin and it has remained in the family ever 
since. 
 
The original part of the cabin and the garage are clad in horizontal half log siding on the top with 
vertical half log siding as a wainscoting except for the west wall of the original cabin which is clad in 
horizontal “barnwood” siding.  The barnwood siding continues onto the entire addition of the cabin, 
which was built in 1994.  The cabin has a stone chimney on the west side which is similar to the 
chimney remains on the parcel.  The garage has vertical half log siding. 
 
In early 2021, preservation staff worked with the Boulder County Wildfire Mitigation team to 
approve siding replacement on the cabin.  That building permit was not reviewed by HPAB because 
the proposal was to replace the siding with like materials.  Coinciding with landmarking, the owners 
are also requesting grant monies to help pay for the siding replacement.  The grant request memo is 
included in the packet. 
 
On October 14, 2021, a subcommittee of the HPAB unanimously agreed (4-0) that the property, 
including the cabin, garage and chimney remains, are eligible for landmark status under Criteria 1 
and 8.  The owners have decided against including the chimney remains in the landmark request. 
 
 
SIGNIFICANCE 
 



The property qualifies for landmark designation under Criteria 1 and 8. 
 
Criterion 15-501(A)(1) The character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark as part of the 
development, heritage, or cultural characteristics of the county; 
 
 The cabin site is significant for its association with the development of Eldora as a mining 
 town in the late 1890s, and for its association with the town’s development as a rustic tourist 
 resort in the 1900s. 
 
Criterion 15-501(A)(8) The relationship of the proposed landmark to other distinctive structures, 
districts, or sites which would also be determined to be of historic significance; 

 
The cabin is significant for its inclusion as a contributing resource to the Eldora Historic 
District on the National Register and would be a contributing resource to a Boulder County 
district if one was created. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Historic Preservation Advisory Board APPROVE and recommend that 
the BOCC approve Docket HP-22-0001: McCaffree Cabin under Criteria 1 and 8 and subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
1. Alteration of any exterior feature of the structures will require review and approval 

of a Certificate of Appropriateness (CA) by Boulder County (note: applicable county 
review processes, including but not limited to Site Plan Review, may be required), 
except for those projects previously approved by staff or HPAB. 

 
2. Regular maintenance which prolongs the life of the landmark, using original 

materials or materials that replicate the original materials, will not require review for 
a Certificate of Appropriateness, provided the Community Planning & Permitting 
Director has determined that the repair is minor in nature and will not damage any 
existing features.  Emergency repairs, which are temporary in nature, will not 
require review (note: Depending on the type of work, a building permit may still be 
required.) 

 
Marian Amaranto, a representative for McCaffree Cabin LLC, commented on the project and was 
available for questions. 
 
OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

• None 
 
CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

MOTION:   Marissa Ferreira MOVED that HPAB APPROVE and recommend that 
the Board of County Commissioners APPROVE Docket HP-22-0001: 
McCaffree Cabin for landmark status under Criteria 1 and 8 and 
subject to the 2 standard conditions in the Staff Recommendation. 

 
SECOND:   Mark Gerwing 

  
VOTE:   Motion PASSED (6-1) with Don Burd voting no 



The applicant additionally submitted a Grant request to help pay for residing the original cabin and 
the garage with half log siding and the required metal flashing, and board and batten garage doors.  
The Total Project Cost is $12,550.00; with the Grant request being less than half of that for 
$5,350.00. Staff member Denise Grimm gave the staff presentation.  
 
Marian Amaranto, a representative for McCaffree Cabin LLC, commented on the project and was 
available for questions. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

• None 
 
CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
MOTION:   Marissa Ferreira MOVED that HPAB APPROVE and recommended 

that the Board of County Commissioners APPROVE Docket HPG-22-
0001: McCaffree Cabin – siding for a $5,350.00 Historic Preservation 
Grant. 

 
SECOND:   Liz Gehring 

  
VOTE:   Motion PASSED (5-2) with Don Burd and Jason Emery voting no 

 
 
 

5. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS/HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
GRANTS 

 
b.  Docket CA-22-0001/HPG-22-0002: Neva Cabin - reroof 

 Request:  Certificate of Appropriateness and Historic Preservation Grant   
   to reroof 

Location:  765 Klondyke Avenue, in Section 21, T1S, R73W of the 6th Principal 
Meridian 

 Zoning:  Forestry (F) Zoning District    
 Owners: Charles Fletcher and Richard Rivers 

 
Staff member Denise Grimm gave the staff presentation. The Neva Cabin was landmarked in 1989 
as a contributing resource to the Eldora Historic District on the National Register of Historic Places.  
It was individually landmarked with Boulder County in 2004.  The cabin dates to c.1924 and was 
built as a summer cottage.   It was landmarked under the following criteria: 
 
 Criterion 1: The cabin site is significant for its association with the development of Eldora 
 as it evolved from a mining to tourist community.  These cabins were built as summer 
 cottages to accommodate travelers who visited Eldora after the mining boom of the late 
 1800s had subsided. 
             
 Criterion 3: The cabin was built by Frank J. Anderson, a miner and one of the early 
 pioneers of Eldora.   

 
 Criterion 4: The buildings are significant as examples of typical rustic tourist dwellings 
 built in the early twentieth century.   



 
 Criterion 8: The site is adjacent to other properties in the National Register District 
 which could contribute to a local historic district. 
 
A proposal to reroof the cabin has been submitted.  The proposal is to replace the existing rolled 
asphalt roof with dimensional asphalt shingles in a weathered-wood color.  The historic 1949 photo 
shows that the roof used to be shingled so there is precedent for a shingled roof. 
 
The attached packet includes maps, the staff recommendation from landmarking, and a grant memo 
and request which includes the proposal. 
 
CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL OF ALTERATIONS REQUESTED UNDER A CA  
 
In considering the application for a CA, HPAB shall use the following general criteria as well as any 
specific criteria included in the Resolution designating the historic landmark. 
 

a. The proposed alterations do not destroy or substantially impair the historic significance 
of a structure, site, or district. 

 
b. Every reasonable effort shall be made to ensure that the proposed alteration preserves, 

enhances, or restores the significant architectural features which are important to the 
designated historic landmark. 

 
c. The proposed architectural style, arrangement, texture, color, and materials are 

compatible with the character of the historic landmark. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff finds that the proposal for a reroof to the Neva Cabin meets the Criteria for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness and recommends approval of CA-22-0001. 
 
The applicant additionally submitted a Grant request to help pay for a reroof of the cabin with a 
dimensional asphalt shingle in a weathered-wood color.  The Total Project Cost is $4,947.04; with 
the Grant request being half of that for $2,473.52. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
The owners, Charles Fletcher and Richard Rivers, commented on the project and were available for 
questions. 
 
OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

• None 
 
CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

MOTION:   Mark Gerwing MOVED that HPAB APPROVE CA-22-0001: Neva 
Cabin - reroof for a Certificate of Appropriateness for the proposal and 
MOVED that HPAB APPROVE and recommend that the Board of 
County Commissioners APPROVE HPG-22-0002: Neva Cabin – reroof 
for a $2,473.52 Historic Preservation Grant. 

 
SECOND:   Don Burd 
 



VOTE:   Motion PASSED unanimously 
 

6. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
a. Staff member Carol Beam with Parks and Open Space presented the findings of a cultural 

resource archeological survey conducted on the Billings Open Space west of the Town of 
Lyons prior to wildfire mitigation projects in the area. 

b. Staff member Denise Grimm gave an overview of the Marshall Fire’s impact on historic 
resources and historic landmarks which were damaged or destroyed or had survived the fire. 

c. Staff member Jessica Fasick discussed setting a consistent weekly time for subcommittee 
meetings. 

d. Chuck Gray mentioned that he would be attending the next meeting of CPI along with Terry 
Walters. 

 
7. ADJOURNED 

 
The Boulder County Historic Preservation Advisory Board meeting was adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 
  
 

 
Detailed information regarding the docket items, including maps and legal descriptions 
are available for public use at the Community Planning & Permitting Department, 13th 

and Spruce, Boulder, CO 303-441-3930. 



  
 

 
 

 

Matt Jones  County Commissioner    Claire Levy  County Commissioner    Marta Loachamin  County Commissioner 

Community Planning & Permitting 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303-441-3930 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.BoulderCounty.org 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
STAFF PLANNER:  Denise Grimm    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION RE: 

 
 Docket HP-22-0002: Windwhistle 
 Request:  Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation of the cabin  
   and bunkhouse 
 Location:  14877 Peak to Peak Drive, in Section 25, T3N, R73W of the 6th  
   Principal Meridian 
 Zoning:  Forestry (F) Zoning District 
 Owner:  Street Cowbell Hill Cabin Trust 
 

PURPOSE 
 
To determine if the nominated property qualifies for landmark designation, determine if the 
landmark application is complete, and formulate recommendations for the Board of County 
Commissioners.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
An application for landmark designation of Windwhistle has been submitted by the owners, Street 
Cowbell Hill Cabin Trust.  The application is for both the cabin and the bunkhouse on an 
approximately .48-acre parcel next to Allenspark.  A log woodshed on the property is not included in 
the landmark application. 
 
The cabin dates to c. 1924 and was built for Allen and Erma Street.  The Streets were from 
Oklahoma City and first vacationed in Allenspark at the invitation of notable resident Frank Gay.  
Allen Street was prominent in Oklahoma City as both a member of the State House of 
Representatives and as mayor.   
 
In the late 1960s, Gordon Street, the son of Allen and Erma, retired to Allenspark with his wife Nell 
Phillips and took ownership of the cabin in 1974.  They were active community members.  In 2007, 
the cabin transferred into a trust and is currently owned by the five children of Gordon and Nell 
Phillips, just short of 100 years of ownership by the same family.  Daughter, Sue Nell Phillips, has 
captured some of the family’s Colorado experience in her book Out of Red Dirt (And Up Cowbell 
Hill). 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 
Thursday, April 7, 2022 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
Due to COVID-19, Public Hearing to be Held Virtually 



 
The cabin was constructed of fire-hardened logs from an 1894 forest fire.  The application notes, 
“The cabin also has unique chinking, a cement underlayer covered with strips of lodgepole pine.”  
The cabin has a large stone fireplace and a few of the original windows have been replaced.  The 
bunkhouse is also built of logs and has had very few alterations. 
 
SIGNIFICANCE 
 
The Architectural Inventory Form notes that the cabin is eligible for local landmark status under 
Criteria 1, 4 and 8, and hints at Criterion 3.  The landmark application adds Criterion 3. 
 
Criterion 15-501(A)(1) The character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark as part of the 
development, heritage, or cultural characteristics of the county; 
 
 The cabin and bunkhouse are significant for their association with the development of 
 Allenspark as a rustic tourist resort. 
 
Criterion 15-501(A)(3) The identification of the proposed landmark with a person or persons 
significantly contributing to the local, county, state, or national history; 
 

The property is significant for its association with the Allen and Erma Street family who 
contributed to the development of Allenspark and have owned the property for nearly 100 
years. 

 
Criterion 15-501(A)(4) The proposed landmark is an embodiment of the distinguishing 
characteristics of an architectural style valuable for the study of a period, type, method of 
construction, or the use of indigenous materials;   
 

The cabin is significant for its Rustic architectural style of fire-hardened logs from a local 
forest fire. 

 
Criterion 15-501(A)(8) The relationship of the proposed landmark to other distinctive structures, 
districts, or sites which would also be determined to be of historic significance; 

 
The cabin and bunkhouse would likely be a contributing feature to an Allenspark historic 
district if such a district were created.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Historic Preservation Advisory Board APPROVE and recommend that 
the BOCC approve Docket HP-22-0002: Windwhistle under Criteria 1, 3, 4 and 8 and subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
1. Alteration of any exterior feature of the structures will require review and approval 

of a Certificate of Appropriateness (CA) by Boulder County (note: applicable county 
review processes, including but not limited to Site Plan Review, may be required). 

 
2. Regular maintenance which prolongs the life of the landmark, using original 

materials or materials that replicate the original materials, will not require review for 
a Certificate of Appropriateness, provided the Community Planning & Permitting 
Director has determined that the repair is minor in nature and will not damage any 
existing features.  Emergency repairs, which are temporary in nature, will not 



require review (note: Depending on the type of work, a building permit may still be 
required.) 



Vicinity

Subject Parcel

wtodacheene

0 0.35 0.7
Miles

Date: 3/10/2022Area of Detail

Boulder

Longmont
Erie

Louisville

Lyons

Nederland

Ward
Jamestown

The user agrees to all Terms of Use
set forth by Boulder County.
For Terms of Use, please visit:
www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

Subdivisions
Subdivisions

14877 PEAK TO PEAK DR



Aerial
14877 PEAK TO PEAK DR

Subject Parcel

wtodacheene

0 0.025 0.05
Miles

Date: 3/10/2022Area of Detail

Boulder

Longmont
Erie

Louisville

Lyons

Nederland

Ward
Jamestown

The user agrees to all Terms of Use
set forth by Boulder County.
For Terms of Use, please visit:
www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer



14877 Peak to Peak

Approx. 1 inch = 40 feet 3/14/2022
G:\HISTORIC PRESERVATION\LANDMARKS\Windwhistle - active\Map-14877PeaktoPeak.pdf

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.BoulderCounty.org/mapdisclaimer









Resource and Historical Addendum 

By Sue Nell Street Phillips 

Scott Mueller, the recorder for the department of Boulder County Community 

Planning and Permitting, did an excellent job of pulling together much of the 

available historical information about “Windwhistle,” the Street Family “Old 

Cabin” in Allenspark, Boulder County. We learned many additional details of its 

almost 100 year past through his research, but we would like to add a few more 

details so that they will not be lost to posterity.  

The Ludlow and Street families first came to Allenspark from Oklahoma City at the 

invitation of another insurance salesman, Frank Gay. The Gays were early 

transplants to Allenspark during the transition between mining, ranching, and 

farming to tourism. They purchased land in the town center and recruited many 

others from Kansas and Oklahoma through Gay’s insurance connections. One of 

those early visitors, around 1911, was Henry Ludlow, the vice-president of  

American Standard Insurance, and his wife, Avis, close friends to Allen and Erma 

Street, all from Oklahoma City. They rented cabins, it is believed, from Oscar 

Rubendall who owned a large tract of land from the town center all the way north 

to Fox Creek, including Cowbell Hill. As far as the Street family currently knows, 

they did not purchase those cabins as reported in Mueller’s accounting, but in 

fact, the cabins did burn down. That loss probably propelled the Streets and 

Ludlows to purchase land from Rubendall on Cowbell Hill and to build their own 

cabins. Currently, our cousins, Bob Allen and David Street, own the Ludlow cabin, 

which shared the originally purchased acre with Windwhistle. Ludlow and Street 

divided the acre and the Street family built “Windwhistle” on .48 acres, across the 

road from Ludlow’s. The following year another Oklahoma City family joined us, 

the Phelps-Thweatt family, building a cabin with an identical floor plan to the 

Street cabin. Thus, this western section of Cowbell Hill became locally known as 

“Oklahoma Hill.” 

While we originally believed Oscar Rubendall had built the Street cabin, as he did 

many others in the area, we now have discovered evidence that a J. Johnson may 

have been the builder. He was from Illinois and had spent some time with the Will 

family in Ferncliff. In a letter to my grandmother, Erma Street, on Ferncliff 

letterhead, dated September 21-23, 1924, he wrote that “McMillen has hauled all 



of the logs over, 3800 ft for you at 5¢ a foot comes to $19.00 and the Government 

charges 35¢ a hundred running ft. $13.30…” He went on to say “I intend to start 

on it next week…” Accompanying that bill, Erma Street’s family scrap book 

contains an invoice reporting all the construction costs of the cabin, $1398.60, 

and two additional invoices for the furnishings, totaling $293.82. 

As to those ponderosa pine logs, they were fire-hardened by the Ironclad 

mountain fire of 1894, on the southern flanks of St. Vrain and Meadow 

mountains. The cabin also has unique chinking, a cement underlayer covered with 

strips of lodgepole pine. It is important to the family to be able to preserve those 

strips as they represent a mostly lost architectural detail from that early era.  

The “outhouse” mentioned in Scott Mueller’s report is actually a woodshed, 

currently housing tools and the garbage can. It is kept locked up to prevent 

marauding bears from feasting on our leftovers. The “shed” attached to the back 

of the bunkhouse is actually an outhouse, currently out of use because squirrels 

have filled it to the brim and beyond with pinecones, rendering it too 

uncomfortable for its original intent. Gordon Street always preferred it to the 

inside toilet with running water. 

The Streets were close friends with many of the early Allenspark founders, 

including the Gays and Hansens, the Rubendalls, the Macks, and the W.W. 

McCollister family, one of the owners of the Clara Belle Mining and Reduction 

Company. The McCollisters owned burros or mules that helped with hauling 

construction materials in those early years. Gordon Street (as John Gordon Street, 

Sr. was known) and his brother, Bob Allen Sr., helped Johnny McCollister, W.W.’s 

son, take care of the animals and occasionally even got to ride one. (See attached 

picture in Pioneer Log article by Teddy Kast.) Erma Street also seems to have been 

a friend of Enos Mills, the main figure behind the creation of Rocky Mountain 

National Park. She had several of his books in the cabin with personal notes from 

the author. He died the year they purchased the land for the cabin, 1922. 

Gordon and Nell Street went on to contribute greatly to the Allenspark 

community in their 14 years of year-round living in the area during the 60’s, 70’s, 

and 80’s. Gordon was part of the original water board that established a water 

district and built a water system for the entire Allenspark community which 

continues into the present. He served on the board that helped with the 



transition of St. James Episcopal Church to the Allenspark Community Church and 

on the founding board of the Allenspark Men’s Club. Nell was the head of the 

“decorating committee” for the church, which raised funds and commissioned the 

stunning stained glass windows featuring local wildflowers, created by Jay 

Grooter of Estes Park. Sue Nell Street Phillips was married in Allenspark 

Community Church in 1976. 

Windwhistle has been and is the heart and soul of five generations of Street 

family members. With cowboy/girl hats and boots, we learned early to ride horses 

on the trails of Cowbell Hill. Each generation added to the “Old Outcamp,” built 

among the pines and aspens on the northside of the hill, started by Gordon, Bob 

Allen and Mary Louise Street in the 20’s. We dug worms and fished on Fox and 

Rock creeks, learned how to clean them at the outside table by the back door, 

(Street fish fries were legendary), climbed the ladder to the “Crow’s Nest” to 

sleep above the rafters, sang songs around countless fires, cleaned up after the 

bats, mice, pack rats, and bears that made the cabin their winter haunt, and we 

told stories of Mo, Joe, and Gus Gunderson as well as the Wampus Pussy and the 

Ankus Rankus. (See Phillips, S. N. (2013). Out of Red Dirt (And Up Cowbell Hill): a 

collection of growing up stories from the Oklahoma riverbeds to the Colorado 

Rockies. CreateSpace Independent Publishing Platform; 2nd edition.)  

The year-round family home that my parents built when I was 12 on Willow Creek 

burned to the ground in January of 1980, taking with it all other physical 

memories of our childhoods. Our house in Oklahoma was razed and replaced with 

a 10,000 sq. ft. “trophy” mansion--but Windwhistle remains. It calls us back each 

summer, including all the fifth-generation cousins who bonded over 

Windwhistle’s roof replacement in 2016—ripping, pounding, stapling, and pausing 

to take in the view of Mt. Meeker, now blocked from the front porch by pines that 

have gone from toddlers to towering over the past 100 years. It reminds us who 

we are and from whence we came. It restores our souls. 



 

jfasick
Stamp



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

1 

 

 
OAHP1403 
Rev. 9/98 

 

 COLORADO CULTURAL RESOURCE SURVEY 

 

 Architectural Inventory Form 

 

 

Official eligibility determination 

(OAHP use only) 
Date             Initials             

          Determined Eligible- NR 

          Determined Not Eligible- NR 

          Determined Eligible- SR 

          Determined Not Eligible- SR 

          Need Data 

          Contributes to eligible NR District 

          Noncontributing to eligible NR District 

 
  

 
I.  Identification 

1. Resource number: 5BL.14642

 Parcel number: 119726008002 

3. County: Boulder 

4. City: Allenspark 

5. Historic building name: Windwhistle 

6. Current building name: Windwhistle 

7. Building address: 14877 Peak to Peak Drive 

8. Owner name and address:  

 Street Cowbell Hill Cabin Trust 

 James Bryan Street 

 5121 S Mead St  

 Seattle, WA 98118 

   

II.  GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 

9. P.M.:              Township: 3N               Range: 73                             

       SE ¼ of   NE ¼ of Section: 26                            

10. UTM reference 

 Zone   ; 13T            455192 mE    4449552 mN 

11. USGS quad name: Allenspark 

 Year:  2019       Map scale:  7.5'     15' ☐  Attach photo copy of appropriate map section.  

12. Lot(s):    Block:                                  

 Addition:  Cowbell Hill Year of Addition:  1989    

13. Boundary Description and Justification:  

 The property is located at address and the legal description is PARCEL 2 COWBELL HILL PER BOCC 

DOCKET SE-89-7  03/23/89 and old legal description was Track 1172. 

 

 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

2 

 

 
III.  Architectural Description 

14. Building plan (footprint, shape):  T-Shaped Plan 

15. Dimensions in feet:  Length: 28 feet    Width: 24 feet 

16. Number of stories: 1 

17.  Primary external wall material(s): Log 

18.  Roof configuration:  Cross Gabled Roof 

19.  Primary external roof material: Asphalt Roof 

20. Special features: Stone Chimney and Deck  

General architectural description:  

The cabin is T-shaped, single story, and has a stone foundation.  It has log framing in construction with 

horizontal and vertical even tier logs for an exterior finish.  There are also vertical wood boards at the 

gable end for an exterior finish.  On the north exterior gable end is a stone chimney.  There are two 

wood-fixed picture windows with casements that flank the chimney.  Toward the east, there's a wood 

sliding window with four panes on the north side.  The south elevation has a mixture of fixed and 

sliding wood windows with four panes.  The east side has a tongue and groove wood door.  Next to 

the door is a fixed wood four-pane window.  Towards the north, there's a wood-fixed picture window 

with casements.  There's a wood-covered porch on the west side with a gable roof.  Centering the 

elevation is a tongue and groove door. Toward the north, there's a wood-fixed picture window with 

casements and a single pane sliding window towards the south.  Lastly, the cabin has a cross-gable 

roof with asphalt shingles and metal gutters. 

21. Architectural style/building type: Rustic  

22. Landscaping or special setting features: 

 This property is north of the community of Allenspark.  Allenspark is a mile east from the Rocky 

Mountain National Park boundary, with Long’s Peak and Mount Meeker not far to the northwest.  The 

surrounding terrain is mountainous with pine and aspen trees, along with indigenous plants, grasses 

and wildflowers. 

23. Associated buildings, features, or objects:   

1: Type: Bunkhouse 

 Description:  The bunkhouse is rectangular, single story, and has a stone foundation. It has log 

framing in construction with an exterior of horizontal, even tiered logs. There are also vertical wood 

boards at the gable ends for an exterior finish. The west elevation has two wood doors with four 

panels. A shed-style portico covers the doors. There are two wood sliding windows with four panes 

next to each door. Centering the north and south elevations are fixed wood windows with four panes. 

The east elevation has an attached shed with a wood door on the south side. Lastly, it has a side gable 

roof with asphalt shingles. 

 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

3 

 

2: Type: Outhouse 

 Description:  The outhouse is rectangular single story and has a stone foundation.  It has log framing 

in construction with an exterior of horizontal, even tiered logs.  There’s a wood door on the south 

elevation, and the structure has a shed roof with asphalt shingles. 

 

 
IV.  ARCHITECTURAL ‘ 

25. Date of Construction:     Actual: 1924 

 Source of information: Sue Nell Phillips and Assessor Cards 

26. Architect: Unknown 

 Source of information: Unknown 

27. Builder/Contractor: Oscar Rubendall 

 Source of information: Sue Nell Phillips email from Dick Thweatt 

28. Original owner: Allen and Erma Street 

 Source of information: Sue Nell Phillips and 90331139 

29. Construction history (include description and dates of major additions, alterations, or demolitions): 

1: Type: Cabin 

 Construction History:  The cabin was built in 1924 possibly by Oscar Rubendall. The roof was 

replaced again in 2016 by the Street family. In addition, a few of the windows have been replaced with 

casements. 

2: Type: Bunkhouse 

 Construction History: It’s unknown when the bunkhouse was built but sometime in the 1930s.  The 

only alteration would be the asphalt shingle roof. 

3: Type: Outhouse 

 Construction History:  It's unknown when the outhouse was built, but probably around the same 

time, the cabin was.  The only alteration would be the asphalt shingle roof. 

30. Original location:      Moved: ☐    Date of move(s):  

 
V.  HISTORICAL ASSOCIATIONS 

31.  Original use(s): Domestic/Single Dwelling 

32.  Intermediate use(s): Domestic/Single Dwelling 

33.  Current use(s): Domestic/Single Dwelling 

34.  Site type(s): Seasonal Residential  

35.  Historical background:  

The entire Boulder Valley area is the ancestral homeland of numerous indigenous peoples over time. The 

United States acknowledges the Arapaho and Cheyenne peoples in the Fort Laramie Treaty of 1851 as their 

traditional territory. 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

4 

 

The Ludlow and Street families owned the current property and were friends in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.  

The Ludlow family came to Allenspark about 1911 to visit Frank Gays.  They enjoyed their stay, and by 1913 

they built their cabin in Allenspark.  Henry Ludlow was born in 1870 and was an insurance agent, later 

president of Farmers Mutual Oil Leasing, and he was also a vice-president of American Standard Insurance.   

 

The Streets followed the Ludlow family to Allenspark and built their cabin too.  Unfortunately, both families 

lost their cabins to fire.  Allen Street and Henry Street then purchased an acre from Oscar Rubendall on 

Cowbell Hill.  The original deed was lost and not recorded, but according to a deed in 1936, the property was 

bought in 1922.  Allen and Henry divided the land and built their summer cabins in 1924.  

 

According to Sue Nell, her grandparents, Allen M and Erma Street had Oscar Rubendall build the cabin, and 

the family has owned it for almost 100 years.  Allen was born to Dr. Joseph and Ira Street in Mexia, Texas, in 

1885.  The family moved to Oklahoma City in 1891.  Allen grew up in Oklahoma City and would herd cattle 

with his brother to earn money.   He attended Vanderbilt University for two years before coming back to 

Oklahoma City in 1907.  Allen then helped at his father’s funeral business, Street and Draper Funeral Home.  

He married Erma McElhiney in 1909, and they had Mary, Robert, and Gordon. 

 

In 1923, Allen started his political career by running for mayor of Oklahoma City but lost to O. A. Cargill.  He 

then served for five terms in the Oklahoma House of Representatives and as Speaker of the House in 1928.  

By 1943 he was on City Council and then ran for mayor and won in 1947.  He was elected to three 

consecutive terms from 1947 to 1959. He retired after 1959. 

 

In 1974, Gordon Street took ownership of the property.  Gordon was born in Oklahoma City in 1915.  He 

when to school in Oklahoma and Tennessee. Both of is older siblings had passed away at a young age.  

Gordon graduated from the Naval Academy in 1939.  That same year he married Nell Phillips.  Nell was born 

in 1917 in Oklahoma City.  She went to Sullins College in Virginia and the University of Oklahoma.  During 

World War II, Gordon served in the South Pacific during the landing of marines in Solomon Islands.  He was 

medically discharged after breaking his back. Later in life, Nell was active in the community, and Gordon 

was a mortician and president of the family business, Street & Draper Funeral Home, for 30 years.  He 

retired in 1968, after selling his business and they moved to Allenspark.  They built a house west of the Post 

Office on Willow Creek in Allenspark, but unfortunately, it burned down.  Gordon passed away in 1980 and a 

few years later Nell moved back to Oklahoma City, she passed away in 1995. 

 

Gordon and Nell had five children, from oldest to youngest: John Gordon "Jack" Jr., James "Jim" Bryan, 

Tom Phillips, William Allen, and Sue Nell Phillips.  In 2007, they formed a trust and are the current owners. 

 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

5 

 

Jack graduated from Dartmouth College and then received a master's in Business Administration from 

Stanford.  He owned a store in Boulder called Boulder County Clothing Company in the 1970s.  The store 

was also located in Denver.  Jack was a consultant for Coca-Cola Clothing, Perrier Water, and Umbro. 

 

Jim went to Princeton and Woodrow Wilson School for government and foreign affairs.  He then graduated 

first in his class from Seattle University School of Law.  He was on Seattle's city council for 12 years and 

then was a Superior Court judge of the State of Washington. 

 

Tom went to Colorado College and the University of Colorado and got his master's in public administration.  

He worked for the Department of Defense in procurement.  He retired to Allenspark and currently lives near 

Estes. 

 

Bill graduated from Dartmouth College and then received a master's in media at the University of Southern 

Oregon.  He later lived in England and owned a children's bookstore, and he also served as a postman and 

milkman.  Later he moved to Ashland, OR as a media specialist at the middle and high schools.  

 

Sue Nell Phillips moved to Allenspark when she was 12 when her parents retired.  She graduated high 

school in 1974 and then went to the University of Washington and graduated with a degree in French and 

Spanish.  She then got her master's in education at the University of Oregon and currently lives in Bent, 

Oregon. 

 

Allenspark Historic Background 

The town of Allenspark was named for Alonzo N. Allen, who came from Wisconsin to what was soon to 

become Colorado during the Pikes Peak gold rush.  He traveled overland by covered wagon, Alonzo brought 

his family with him, and, along with many other recent arrivals, he initially thought of striking it rich. In the 

early 1860s, Allen made his way up the South St. Vrain River, eventually staking a claim in the valley below 

Taylor Mountain, southeast of the town which would later bear his name.  

 

In 1864, Allen constructed a cabin for his family near present-day Ferncliffe, the stone chimney remains.  

Allen prospected for gold in the region but soon turned to other endeavors as well. Within a few years, he 

bought and sold horses, grew hay, and ran summer cattle on his land. Eventually, Allen left the rigors of the 

high country behind and moved his family down the canyon, settling in the Longmont area. 

 

Some years later, in the early 1890s, the future townsite of Allenspark was homesteaded by George Mack.  

By June of 1894, Mack had proved up on this homestead claim which was made up of eighty acres 

comprised of the east half of the southeast quarter of Section 26, Township 3 North, Range 73 West.  Two 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

6 

 

years later, Mark sold the land to George Pfeiffer who established the Allenspark Land and Townsite.  

Catering to miners who were beginning to drift into the region, Pfeiffer constructed a hotel, donated land for 

a schoolhouse, and opened a post office.  The fledgling community of Allenspark had been born. 

 

Mining activity remained sluggish until 1903, when the Clara Bello Mine was opened northeast of the 

townsite. The Clara Belle Mine was owned by the Clara Belle Mining and Reduction Company, with L.C. 

Tripp as President, Joe J. Lank, Vice-President, and W.W. McCollister, Secretary-Treasurer. Tripp and 

McCollister were attorneys who had practiced law together in Nebraska.  The mine and mining company 

was named for their wives, Clara Tripp and Belle McCollister.  The Clara Belle never produced any significant 

quantities of gold; however, efforts to exploit it brought people into the region and was the impetus that 

established Allenspark as a legitimate town.  The Creation of Allenspark as a mining camp was also part of a 

regional mining boom. From the 1870s to the early 1900s, saw similar mining communities established at 

such places as Jimtown, Balarat, Gresham, Sunshine, and Ward. 

 

By the 1910s, Allenspark was becoming known not as a mining town but rather as a tourist resort.  

Eventually, capitalizing on the town’s proximity to Rocky Mountain National Park, Allenspark’s 

entrepreneurial citizens constructed rustic-style lodges and seasonal cabins to attract visitors and adventure 

seekers.  In its beautiful mountain setting at the base of Longs Peak and Mount Meeker, Allenspark offered 

such amenities as hiking, horseback riding, bird watching, fishing, hunting, and cross-country skiing.  The 

community’s largest and most famous rustic lodge was constructed in the early 1930s by Dick and Mildred 

Isles.  Initially known as the Isles Trading Post, this resort later became the Allenspark Lodge. 

 

In the years following World War II, Allenspark’s population increased. However, the community’s core spirit 

remained much the same.  During the latter half of the twentieth century, the town’s venerable citizens, its 

old-fashioned charm, and its rustic lodges and cabins continued to cater to visitors attracted by the 

splendors of the nearby Rocky Mountain National Park and Roosevelt National Forest. 

 

 

 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

7 

 

36.  Sources of information: 

Allen Morgan Street (1885-1969)—Find a grave... (n.d.). Retrieved 2022, from 
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/16029916/allen-morgan-street 

Allen Street | city of okc. (n.d.). Retrieved 2022, from https://www.okc.gov/government/archives-
records/oklahoma-city-history/previous-mayors/allen-street 

Cowbell Hill Subdivision 00979083. (1989). Boulder County, CO. 
Erma mary mcelhiney street (1886-1982)—Find a... (n.d.). Retrieved 2022, from 

https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/16029930/erma-mary-street 
Knowlton, L. (1989). Weaving Mountain Memories Recollections of the Allenspark Area. McNaughton and 

Gunn. P49-51 
Ludlow, H. (1910). Oklahoma City Census. United State Federal Census. www.ancestry.com 
Ludlow, H. (1923). Oklahoma City Directory. www.ancestry.com 
Ludlow, H. (1929). Oklahoma City Directory. www.ancestry.com 
McWilliams, C. (2000). Colorado Cultural Resource Surveys. 
Phillips, S. N. S. (2013). Out of red dirt (And up cowbell hill): A collection of growing up stories from the 

oklahoma riverbeds to the colorado rockies. CreateSpace Independent Publishing Platform; 2nd 
edition. 

Phillips, S. N. (2022). 14877 Peak to Peak Drive [Personal communication]. 
Street, E. (1936). Warranty Deed 90331139. Boulder County Clerks and Recording. 
Street, A. (n.d.). Search marriage records | oklahoma historical society. Retrieved 2022, from 

https://www.okhistory.org/research/marrrecord?id=443678 
Street, A. M. (1910). Oklahoma City Censes. United State Federal Census. www.ancestry.com 
Street, A. M. (1912). Oklahoma City Directory. www.ancestry.com 
Street, A. M. (1930). Oklahoma City Censes. United State Federal Census. www.ancestry.com 
Street, A. M. (1939). Oklahoma City Directory. www.ancestry.com 
Street Cowbell Hill Cabin Trust 02859034. (2007). Boulder County Clerks and Recording. 
Street, J. (1980). Obituaries. Daily Camera Clippings Carnegie Library. 
Street, J. (1996). Personal Representative’s Deed 01605207. Boulder County Clerks and Recording. 
Street, J. G. (1974). Warranty Deed 00124456. Boulder County Clerks and Recording. 
Street, J. G. (1980). Certificate of Death 00446485. Boulder County Clerks and Recording. 
Street, N. (1989). Personal Representative’s Deed 00979469. Boulder County Clerks and Recording. 
Street, N. P. (1995). Obituary. The Oklahoman. 
Thweatt, J. V. (1989). Quit Claim Deed 00979471. Boulder County Clerks and Recording. 
Treaty of Fort Laramie. (2020, June 9). Colorado Encyclopedia. 

https://coloradoencyclopedia.org/article/treaty-fort-laramie 
Weiss, M. (1981). Allenspark Historic District. Colorado Cultural Resource Survey Inventory Record On 

file at the Boulder County Park and Open Space Department, Boulder, CO. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

8 

 

 

 
VI.  SIGNIFICANCE 

37. Local landmark designation:   Yes ☐     No      Date of designation:   

 Designating authority:  

 

38. Applicable National Register Criteria: 

 ☐ A.  Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our 

history; 

 ☐ B.  Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past; 

 ☐ C.  Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction, or 

represents the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or represents a 

significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack individual distinction; or 

 ☐ D.  Has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in history or prehistory. 

 ☐  Qualifies under Criteria Considerations A through G (see Manual) 

   Does not meet any of the above National Register criteria 

 

Applicable Colorado State Register criteria: 

 ☐ A.  Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to history. 

 ☐ B.  Connected with persons significant in history. 

 ☐ C.  Has distinctive characteristics of a type, period, method of construction, or artisan. 

 ☐ D.  Is of geographic importance. 

 ☐ E.  Contains the possibility of important discoveries related to prehistory or history. 

  Does not meet any of the above Colorado State Register criteria. 

 

Applicable Boulder County landmark criteria: 

  1. The character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark as part of the development, heritage, or 

cultural characteristics of the county; 

 ☐ 2. The proposed landmark as a location of a significant local, county, state, or national event; 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

9 

 

 ☐ 3. The identification of the proposed landmark with a person or persons significantly contributing to 

the local, county, state, or national history; 

  4. The proposed landmark as an embodiment of the distinguishing characteristics of an architectural 

style valuable for the study of a period, type, method of construction, or the use of indigenous 

materials; 

 ☐ 5. The proposed landmark as identification of the work of an architect, landscape architect, or master 

builder whose work has influence development in the county, state, or nation; 

 ☐ 6. The proposed landmark’s archaeological significance; 

 ☐ 7. The proposed landmark as an example of either architectural or structural innovation; and 

  8. The relationship of the proposed landmark to other distinctive structures, districts, or sites which 

would also be determined to be of historic significance. 

 ☐ Does not meet any of the above Boulder County landmark criteria.  

39. Area(s) of significance: Architecture and Politics/ Government 

40. Period of significance: 1924 

41. Level of significance:  National ☐   State ☐    Local  

42.  Statement of significance:  

 The cabin was built in 1924, and it's historically significant for its association with Allenspark's 

development as a rustic tourist resort during the first half of the twentieth century.  The cabin is also 

architecturally notable for its Rustic architectural style, even though it has lost some architectural 

integrity.  It also holds historical significance because the original owner, Allen Street, was a former 

mayor of Oklahoma City, OK from 1947 to 1959 and the cabin is still in the Street family for almost 100 

years.  The cabin and bunkhouse may be eligible for individual local landmark designation Boulder 

County under criteria 1,4, and 8. 

43. Assessment of historic physical integrity related to significance: 

  The cabin's integrity has minimal alterations, with the roof replaced with asphalt shingles and a few 

windows replaced, but the rest of the cabin still has its original fabric. 

 
VII.  NATIONAL REGISTER ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT 

44. National Register eligibility field assessment: 

 Eligible ☐    Not Eligible     Need Data ☐            



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

10 

 

45. Is there National Register district potential?  Yes ☐    No 

 Discuss: This inventory was conducted as a single as-needed survey.  

 If there is National Register district potential, is this building: Contributing ☐     Noncontributing ☐  

46. If the building is in existing National Register district, is it:      Contributing ☐    Noncontributing ☐  

 

 
VIII.  RECORDING INFORMATION 

47. Photograph numbers: Digitals at Boulder County Community Planning and Permitting 

 Negatives filed at: Boulder County Community Planning and Permitting 

48. Report title:  

49. Date(s):  January 26, 2022 

50.  Recorder(s): Scott Mueller 

51. Organization: Boulder County Community Planning and Permitting  

52. Address: 2045 13th Street, Boulder, CO 80302 

53. Phone number(s): 720-564-2880  

 
NOTE: Please include a sketch map, a photocopy of the USGS quad map indicating resource location, and 

photographs. 

  

History Colorado - Office of Archaeology & Historic Preservation 

1200 Broadway, Denver, CO 80203    (303) 866-3395 

 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Outhouse 

Bunkhouse 

Cabin 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

12 

 

USGS TOPO Map 
 

 
 

5BL.14642 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

13 

 

Photographs 
 

 
Cabin North Elevation January 2022 

 

 
Cabin South Elevation January 2022 

 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

14 

 

 
Cabin East Elevation January 2022 

 

 
Cabin East Elevation January 2022 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

15 

 

 
Cabin West Elevation January 2022 

 

 
Bunk House North Elevation January 2022 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

16 

 

 
Bunk House South Elevation January 2022 

 

 
Bunk House East Elevation January 2022 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

17 

 

 
Bunk House West Elevation January 2022 

 

 
Outhouse Northwest Elevation Janauary 2022 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

18 

 

 
Outhouse Southeast Elevation Janauary 2022 

 

 
Cabin South Elevation late 1920s early 1930s  Sue Nell Phillips Photo 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

19 

 

 
Cabin West Elevation late 1920s early 1930s Sue Nell Phillips Photo 

 

 
Cabin Southeast Elevation late 1920s early 1930s Sue Nell Phillips Photo 

 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

20 

 

 

 
Cabin South Elevation Assessor Photo 1949 

 

 
Cabin South Elevation Assessor Photo 1966 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

21 

 

 

 
West Elevation Assessor Photo 1979 

 

 
Allen and Erma Street with children, Mary Louise, Gordon and Bob Allen  

Late teens to early 1920s 



Resource Number: 5BL.14642 
Parcel Number: 119726008002 

22 

 

 
Allen Street Office of the Mayor okc.gov Circa 1947-1959 

 

 
The Gordon Street family sitting on a fence rail, ca. 1960s.  

Jim, Tom, Nell, Gordon, Sue Nell, Jack, Bill.   

Carnegie Libarary Call Number 508-2-40 



HP-22-0002: Windwhistle

Photos from applicants; photo on right shows the 
chinking with ponderosa pine strips



HP-22-0002: Windwhistle

Interior of
cabin, from
applicants



  
 

 
 

 

Matt Jones  County Commissioner    Claire Levy  County Commissioner    Marta Loachamin  County Commissioner 

Community Planning & Permitting 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303-441-3930 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.BoulderCounty.org 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
STAFF PLANNER:  Denise Grimm    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION RE: 

 
 Docket HP-22-0003: Murray-Culver Farm 
 Request:  Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation 
 Location:  7698 St. Vrain Road, in Section 01, T2N, R70W of the 6th Principal 
   Meridian 
 Zoning:  Agricultural (A) Zoning District    
 Owner:  Boulder County 
 

PURPOSE 
 
To determine if the nominated property qualifies for landmark designation, determine if the 
landmark application is complete, and formulate recommendations for the Board of County 
Commissioners.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
An application for landmark designation of the site has been submitted by Boulder County Parks and 
Open Space. The landmark site is an approximately .47-acre area of a 28.94-acre parcel.  The site 
includes four (4) contributing resources which are the house, the barn, the shed, and the chicken 
house; and one (1) non-contributing structure which is the shop/garage. 
 
The property changed owners several times and does not have significance related to a specific 
person.  Thus, the name Murray-Culver Farm has been chosen to represent its origins as a farm. 
 
The property is associated with the late 19th and early 20th century development of agriculture in 
the Hygiene area and represents a family farm property type with a house and assortment of 
agricultural outbuildings. This property type, once prolific throughout Boulder County, has 
rapidly disappeared throughout the county because of increasing development pressures and 
decreasing farming activities. 
 
The property retains the key farm buildings of the house, barn, shed, and chicken house. Viewed 
together, the farm buildings are historically significant as an intact example of family farm 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 
Thursday, April 7, 2022 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
Due to COVID-19, Public Hearing to be Held Virtually 



property type that retains sufficient historic physical integrity from their periods of significance 
with regard to their location, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, association, and design. 
 
Minor repairs and moderate alterations have been made to the farm’s outbuildings and were 
largely done simply and with like materials. The house has a moderate degree of alterations with 
small south addition that is over 50 years of age, undated front porch changes that removed the 
four wood column roof supports and half knee wall, and enlargement of the front door opening 
to accommodate a sliding glass patio door. The moderate alterations to the house and 
outbuildings do not have a large enough visual impact to diminish the site’s overall character and 
ability to convey its historic significance. 
 
On January 16, 2020, a subcommittee of the HPAB unanimously agreed (3-0) that the property is 
eligible for landmark status under Criterion 1, and the barn is eligible under Criterion 4. They then 
agreed that the site should be landmarked as a condition of approval for docket LU-19-0042.  The 
Limited Impact Special Use Review is to allow a Forestry Processing and Sort Yard to the west and 
southwest of the proposed landmark site.  The subcommittee also asked for screening with shrubbery 
between the landmark site and the new development. 
 
On February 9, 2021, a subcommittee of the HPAB re-reviewed the property and made the same 
determination. 
 
SIGNIFICANCE 
 
The property qualifies for landmark designation under Criteria 1 and 4. 
 
Criterion 15-501(A)(1) The character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark as part of the 
development, heritage, or cultural characteristics of the county; 
 

The property is significant for its association with the development of early agriculture in 
Boulder County. 

 
Criterion 15-501(A)(4) The proposed landmark is an embodiment of the distinguishing 
characteristics of an architectural style valuable for the study of a period, type, method of 
construction, or the use of indigenous materials;   
 

The property is significant because the barn is an excellent example of a front gabled single 
wing barn. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Historic Preservation Advisory Board APPROVE and recommend that 
the BOCC approve Docket HP-22-0003: Murray-Culver Farm under Criteria 1 and 4 and subject 
to the following conditions: 
 
1.  Alteration of any exterior feature of the structures or construction within the site area 

will require review and approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness (CA) by 
Boulder County (note: applicable county review processes, including but not limited 
to Site Plan Review, may be required). 

 
2. Regular maintenance which prolongs the life of the landmark, using original 

materials or materials that replicate the original materials, will not require review for 
a Certificate of Appropriateness, provided the Community Planning & Permitting 
Director has determined that the repair is minor in nature and will not damage any 
existing features.  Emergency repairs, which are temporary in nature, will not 



require review (note: Depending on the type of work, a building permit may still be 
required.) 



Boulder

Longmont

Erie

Louisville
Superior

Lyons

Nederland

Ward
Jamestown

Longmont

Vicinity
7698 ST VRAIN RD

Legend

Area of Detail Date: 8/8/2019

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

N
0 4,000

Feet

cleroux

1 inch = 4,000 feet

SITE

Subject Parcel



Boulder

Longmont

Erie

Louisville
Superior

Lyons

Nederland

Ward
Jamestown

COYOTE
RIDGE NUPUD

WARNER

BAYNE
NUPUD

ST VRAIN
FORESTRY

YARD

ZWECK

LONGS PEAK
ESTATES
NUPUD

GOLDEN-FREDSTROM
GAGE

BIRNBAUM

PELLA
CROSSING

MARLATT

LEONARD
NUPUD

GILBERT

Pella
Ditch

R unyan

Ditch

SouthFlatDitch
South

Flat D it ch

Pella Drainage Ditch

North westMutual Ditch

HagersMeadow Ditch

Lykins
Gulch DitchLyk insGulch Ditch

Middle Branch

Peck Ditch

Peck Ditch

Middle Branch

Pella Dit ch

Pella Lateral

Niwot

Ditch

Zweck &Turner Ditch

JamesDitch

James
Ditch

South
Branch

So u th Branc h

SaintVrain Creek
Sa intVrain

Creek

Saint Vrain
Creek

Saint VrainCreek

Davis &
Down ingDitch

Davis
&

Downin
g Ditch

Cottonwood
Pond

Champion
Pond

Marlatt
Pond 1

Webster Pond Heron Lake

SAINT
VRAIN RD

N
 7

5T
H

 S
T

SAINT VRAIN RD

SAINT VRAIN RD

SAINTVRAIN RD

CRANE HOLLOW DR

N
 7

5T
H

 S
T

Longmont

Public Lands & CE's
7698 ST VRAIN RD

Legend

Area of Detail Date: 8/8/2019

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

N
0 1,000

Feet

Boulder County Open
Space

County Open Space

County Conservation
Easement

Other Open Space

cleroux

1 inch = 1,000 feet

Subject Parcel

A6



Boulder

Longmont

Erie

Louisville
Superior

Lyons

Nederland

Ward
Jamestown

N
 7

5T
H

 S
T

SAINT VRAIN RD

CRANE HOLLOW DR

SAINT VRAIN RD

SAINT VRAIN RD

SAINT VRAIN RD
N

 7
5T

H
 S

T

Cottonwood Pond

Heron LakeWebster Pond
Champion Pond

Marlatt Pond 1

Saint Vrain Creek

Pella Lateral

Niwot Ditch

So uth Branch

Pella Ditch

Davis & Downing Ditch

James Ditch

Zweck & Turner Ditch

Middle Branch Peck Ditch

Lykins Gulch Ditch

Pella Drainage Ditch

Hagers Meadow Ditch

Northwest Mutual Ditch

Saint Vrain Creek
James Ditch

Saint Vrain Creek
Davi

s & Downing Ditch

Saint Vrain Creek

South Branch

Aerial
7698 ST VRAIN RD

Legend

Area of Detail Date: 8/8/2019

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

N
0 1,000

Feet

cleroux

1 inch = 1,000 feet

Subject Parcel



Boulder

Longmont

Erie

Louisville
Superior

Lyons

Nederland

Ward
Jamestown

N
 7

5T
H

 S
T

SAINT VRAIN RD

Pe
lla

 D
itc

h

Pella Lateral

Aerial
7698 ST VRAIN RD

Legend

Area of Detail Date: 8/8/2019

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

N
0 300

Feet

cleroux

1 inch = 300 feet

Subject Parcel



PellaLateral

Pe
lla

 D
itc

h

Ramey (Shadi) 
Open Space

2022

±
The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth by 

Boulder County
For Terms of Use, 

please visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

0 5025

F e e t

Parks &
Open Space

Scale 1:500

House

Barn

Shop/Garage

Chicken house

Shed

Landmark Boundary



 
 1 

Boulder County Community Planning and Permitting Department 
Annex Building - 13th and Spruce Streets - Boulder 
PO Box 471, Boulder, CO 80306 
(303) 441-3930 
 

Historic Names:  Murray-Culver Farm,  Johansen Farm, Lyman Farm, Chandler Farm 
Current Name: St. Vrain Forestry Yard, Ramey (Shadi) Open Space 
Site Number: 5BL.6687 
 
Historic Narrative:  
 
INDIGENOUS PEOPLE AND THEIR LAND 
 
Since time immemorial Indigenous people have lived in Colorado with their own unique cultures, 
relationships, and histories. Eastern Colorado was home to a variety of Indigenous tribes that 
include the Apache, Arapaho, Cheyenne, Comanche, Crow, Kiowa, Sioux, Pawnee, and Ute.  
Their presence on the land is known today through Indigenous oral tradition, recorded history, 
photos, writings and mapping of explorers, non-Native stories, and archaeological investigation.  
 
Between the 1860s and early 1880s Indigenous people in eastern Colorado and the central 
mountains were forcibly removed by the United States government from their traditional 
homelands identified as belonging to them in the1851 Treaty of Fort Laramie. In addition to the 
forced removal from their traditional homelands to unfamiliar and inferior lands far away, 
Indigenous people also suffered great trauma with the suppression of their language, history, 
beliefs, and culture through numerous measures and laws well into the 20th century.  
 
The traumatic measures and laws established by the United States government that resulted in 
the forced removal of Indigenous people from their traditional homelands simultaneously set the 
stage for the great westward expansion in the mid to late 19th century. Domestic and foreign 
migrants, as well as railroad companies and states, utilized the various federal land acts to claim 
for themselves what was once Indigenous land 1, 2 
 
DENVER PACIFIC RAILWAY AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY  
The Denver Pacific Railway and Telegraph Company (Denver Pacific), a historic railroad 
company, was formed on November 19, 1867 to create a link between fast growing Denver City 
and the Union Pacific’s transcontinental railroad crossing though Cheyenne, Wyoming.3  

 
1 Troyer, Michael D., “Colorado Territory,” Colorado Encyclopedia, 

https://coloradoencyclopedia.org/article/colorado-territory, accessed January 26, 2022. 
 

2 Encyclopedia Staff, "Boulder County," Colorado Encyclopedia,  
https://coloradoencyclopedia.org/article/boulder-county, accessed January 26, 2022. 
 

3 “Denver Pacific Railway and Telegraph Company,” Wikipedia (Wikimedia 
Foundation), https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Denver_Pacific_Railway_and_Telegraph_Company,  
accessed January 25, 2022. 

1. Name of Property 



 
 2 

Colorado Territorial Governor John Evans declared that "Colorado without railroads is 
comparatively worthless." As a result, Evans, together with other local business leaders, 
including David Moffat, William Byers, Joseph E. Bates, Bela Hughes, Walter 
Cheesman, and Luther Kountze partnered with East Coast investors to form Denver Pacific. 

A sense of urgency existed for this Denver based corporation due to the formation of a rival, the 
Colorado, Clear Creek and Pacific Railway, by William A.H. Loveland and citizens of Golden, 
with the intention of linking that town directly with Cheyenne and making Golden the hub of the 
territory instead of Denver City.  

But, the following year, Denver Pacific faced financial troubles. In a desperate attempt to save 
the financially troubled Denver Pacific, Territorial Governor John Evans, secured a deal between 
the competing transcontinental railroad companies, Union Pacific and Union Pacific Eastern 
Division (UPED), to assist Denver Pacific to construct the line between Denver and Cheyenne. 
The UPED agreed to transfer their right of way and grant of lands it received north and west of 
Denver City from the United States Congress under the Pacific Railroad Acts in hopes to receive 
additional government appropriations and the right to use the Denver Pacific line after its 
construction. 4 The UPED received a large amount of land under the Pacific Railroad Act of 
1866 and President Johnson signed it into law signed on March 3, 1869.  

In 1876, the United States government issued a land patent to the Denver Pacific for 49,811 
acres.5 Included in the large amount of land are the 80 acres that originally comprised the subject 
property in the West ½ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 1, Township 2 North, Range 70 West.  

 
DENVER PACIFIC RAILWAY AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY SELLS THE 
PROPERTY TO JAMES MURRAY, ALEXANDER MURRAY, AND ROBERT CULVER 
 
On January 4, 1876, John Evans, no longer Colorado’s territorial governor, but now a trustee for 
the Denver Pacific, sells 240 acres of the 49,811 acres deeded to them by the United States 
government to James Murray and Alexander Murray (one-half interest in the land between the 
two individuals) and Robert Culver (one-half interest in the land) of Boulder County for 
$1,140.05.6  This 240 acre sale includes the 80 acres of the subject property and another 160 
acres in the Southwest ¼ of Section 1, Township 2 North, Range 70 West.  

 
4As a result of the United States enacting the 1862 Pacific Railroad Acts, a series of acts 

and subsequent amending acts, that promoted the construction of a transcontinental railroad in 
the United States, Congress authorized the issuance of government bonds and the grants of land 
to railroad companies to ensure the transcontinental railroad’s success.  

5Noel, Thomas J, “All Hail the Denver Pacific: Denver’s First Railroad,” Colorado 
Magazine, Volume 50, Number 2, Spring 1973. 

6Boulder County, Deed, Denver Pacific Railway and Telegraph Company to James 
Murray, Alexander Murray, and Robert Culver, Book 89, Page 525, April 26, 1886, Office of the 
Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, 
accessed January 21, 2022. 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Evans_(Colorado_governor)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/David_Moffat
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Byers
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Joseph_E._Bates
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Walter_Cheesman
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Walter_Cheesman
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Luther_Kountze
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/W.A.H._Loveland
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Golden,_Colorado


 
 3 

 
Research produced very little information about James Murray and Alexander Murray.  It is 
suspected the men are brothers, but evidence could not be found to confirm their relationship. 
Alexander Murray was born about 1848 in Scotland. 7  In 1870 he immigrated to the United 
States.8 On March 9, 1879, Alexander Murray married Mary Culver in Boulder.9  Mary is the 
sister of Robert Culver, the other partial owner of the subject property. Mary was born 
September 12, 1844 in Little Valley, Cattaraugus County, New York.10 In June 1880, the couple 
are living in the Pella precinct with Alexander, age 32, listed as a farmer and Mary, age 33, 
keeping house.  In an 1893 Boulder Daily Camera notice of visitors to Boulder, Murray is 
identified as a horse dealer from Longmont.11 Research into James Murray produced no 
verifiable information that could be included in this nomination. 
 
Boulder County Clerk and Recorders records show that James and Alexander Murray, without 
Robert Culver,  also purchased an additional 80 acres adjacent to the west property line of the 
subject property on November 13, 1875.12 It is interesting to note that both deeds to this adjacent 
80-acre property and the subject property were not filed for record with Boulder County until the 
same day on April 26, 1886.  
 
On February 5,1878 Alexander Murray, showing as residing in Boulder, sells his interest in the 
subject property plus his interest in the additional 80 acres adjacent to the west property line of 
the subject property to his brother-in-law Robert Culver.13    

 
7Alexander Murray, 1880 United States Census, Ancestry.com Operations Inc., accessed 

January 21, 2022, https://www.ancestry.com/. 
 

8Alexander Murray, 1910 United States Census, Ancestry.com Operations Inc., accessed 
January 21, 2022, https://www.ancestry.com/. 
 

9Boulder County, Marriage Certificate, Alexander Murray and Mary Culver, Book J, 
Page 289, March 10, 1879, Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online 
Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 21, 2022. 

 
10Mary Culver, 1850 United States Census, Ancestry.com Operations Inc., accessed 

January 21, 2022, https://www.ancestry.com/. 
 

  11Boulder Daily Camera, October 6, 1893, p. 4, Colorado Historic Newspapers 
Collection, https://www.coloradohistoricnewspapers.org, accessed January 21, 2022. 
 

12Boulder County, Deed, Denver Pacific Railway and Telegraph Company to James 
Murray and Alexander Murray, Book 89, Page 528, April 26, 1886, Office of the Clerk and 
Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed 
January 21, 2022. 
 

13Boulder County, Warranty Deed, Alexander Murray to Robert Culver, Book 54, Page 
71, February 5, 1878, Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 21, 2022. 

 
 



 
 4 

On January 1, 1880, James Murray, now residing in Barber County, Kansas, sells his interest in 
the subject property plus his interest in the additional 80 acres adjacent to the west property line 
of the subject property to Robert Culver.14 As a result of this sale, Robert Culver is now the sole 
owner of the subject property that remains 80 acres in size.  
 
ROBERT CULVER 
 
Robert Culver was born on March 6, 1830 in Little Valley, Cattaraugus County, New York. 
Culver arrived in Colorado in the early spring of 1860 after spending eight years in Chicago in 
the produce business. When Culver arrived in Colorado, he brought the first steam quartz mill by 
mule team to Gold Hill. Culver mined and milled for three years before relocating to Boulder 
where he rented a 160-acre farm from C.J. Goss located between the growing downtown area 
and the University of Colorado.   Culver later purchased the farm from Goss. Culver focused his 
efforts on raising livestock and constructing houses in the addition named after him. Culver’s 
Addition was later annexed into the City of Boulder in 1874. Culver served as the Boulder 
County Clerk and Recorder for two years and Clerk of the District Court.   
 
An early supporter of education in the area, Culver was instrumental in securing the election of 
Charles F. Holly as the Boulder County representative to the first Territorial Legislature on a 
pledge to introduce a bill to bring the University of Colorado to Boulder.  Territorial Governor 
William Gilpin ratified that bill on November 7, 1861. Culver lived in Boulder, but continued to 
purchase farms outside of Boulder, including the subject property, as well as in Larimer County. 
By 1880 Culver owned about 560 acres.15 There is no evidence to suggest Robert Culver lived 
on the subject property.  
 
On March 11, 1904, Robert Culver, now residing in Baltimore, Maryland to care for his sister’s 
real estate holdings, sold the subject property to William R. Parkins of Boulder County.16  On the 
same day, Parkins sold the subject property to Conrad Cimiyotti of Boulder County.17  
 

 
14Boulder County, Warranty Deed, James Murray to Robert Culver, Book 92, Page 375, 

April 26, 1886, Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 21, 2022. 
 

15History of Clear Creek and Boulder Valleys, Colorado. Containing a Brief History of 
the State of Colorado ... and Account of the Ute Trouble; a History of Gilpin, Clear Creek, 
Boulder and Jefferson Counties, and Biographical Sketches, Evansville, IN: Unigraphic, Inc., 
1971. 
 

16Boulder County, Warranty Deed, Robert Culver to William R. Parkins, Book 251, Page 
481, March 11, 1904, Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 22, 2022. 
 

17Boulder County, Warranty Deed, William R. Parkins and Laura M. Parkins to Conrad 
Cimiyotti, Book 279, Page 41, March 11, 1904, Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording 
Division Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 22, 2022. 

 
 



 
 5 

 
Robert Culver died on November 28, 1906 in Baltimore, Maryland, but is buried in Columbia 
Cemetery in Boulder next to his wife, his two sons, and his mother.  
 
Less than a year later, on January 3, 1905, Cimiyotti sold the subject property to Hans Johansen 
from Rio Grande County, Colorado.18  
 
HANS AND DELVINA JOHANSEN 
 
Hans Johansen was born on August 3, 1867 in Denmark. Johansen immigrated to the United 
States in either 1883, 1884 or 1885 and became a naturalized citizen. (Federal census records list 
3 immigration dates for Johansen over various census years). The 1900 federal census identifies 
Johansen as a farmer living in Iroquois, Illinois. In 1891, at the age of 24, Johansen married 
Delvina Servis, age 19, in Iroquois, Illinois. At some point the Johansens moved to Colorado and 
by 1905 moved to Boulder County to reside on the subject property. The 1930 federal census 
lists Johansen as living on the subject property.19 
 
Delvina passed away on April 30, 1936. Hans continued to live on the subject property until his 
death on June 10, 1940.20  Both Delvina and Hans are buried at Mountain View Cemetery in 
Longmont.21  The subject property stayed in the family until February 16, 1944, when the 
couples four daughters, Louise, Bertha, Evelyn, and Ruth Anna sold the property to Elbert R. and 
Thelma M. Lyman.22  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
18Boulder County, Warranty Deed, Conrad Cimiyotti to Hans Johansen, Book 280, Page 

417, January 3, 1905, Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 21, 2022. 
 

19Hans Johansen, Ancestry.com Operations Inc., https://www.ancestry.com/, accessed 
January 22, 2022.  

 
20“Hans Johansen, Long Time Citizen, Dies Monday Even’ng,” Longmont Ledger, June 

14, 1904, p. 1,  Longmont Public Library.  
 

21Op Cit.,  Hans Johansen, Ancestry.  
 

22Boulder County, Warranty Deed, Louise Nelson, Bertha Scott, Evelyn Scott and Ruth 
Anna Habgood to Elbert R. Lyman and Thelma M. Lyman, Book 740, Page 402, February 16, 
1944, Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 22, 2022.  

 
 



 
 6 

ELBERT RUFUS AND THELMA MAE LYMAN 
 
Elbert Rufus Lyman was born in McDonald, Kansas on March 9, 1912. He married Thelma Mae 
Hanson, also from Kansas, on July 30, 1940. Together they had one son, Charles.23, 24 The 
Lymans owned the subject property from 1944-1949. No additional information about the 
Lyman’s time on the subject property could be found. The Lymans sold the subject property to 
Roy H. Chandler and Lola M. Chandler of Elbert County, Colorado, in March 1949.25 
 
ROY HUBERT AND LOLA MAE CHANDLER 
 
Roy Hubert Chandler was born in Quincy, Kansas on April 28, 1897. He married Lola Mae 
Frazier on August 1, 1942 in Pittsburg, Kansas. Lola was born on October 26, 1899 in Hebron, 
Nebraska. While in Pittsburg, Kansas, Roy and Lola attended Pittsburg State Teachers College.  
 
After graduation, both Roy and Lola were school teachers in Englewood, Kansas. Roy was an 
Industrial Arts teacher.  In 1943, the couple moved to a farm in eastern Colorado in the vicinity 
of the towns of Simla and Kiowa.  In 1949, the family purchased the subject property in order to 
be closer to Colorado Agricultural College (Colorado State University) for their son, George, to 
attend after completing high school. George graduated Colorado Agricultural College and 
became a veterinarian and later mayor of Longmont.  
 
The Chandlers operated a farm that included dairy cows and hogs until Roy’s retirement in 1980. 
Roy served in the army during World War I, enjoyed wood working and fishing. Roy had his 
wood shop set up inside the concrete block building that served as both a shop and garage. Lola 
had a large garden on the property and rarely had to go to the grocery store due to her ability to 
make most of their food at home.26 The couple also belonged to the Hygiene Methodist Church. 
Roy and Lola, had two sons, George and Rex, and a daughter, Constance (Connie).27, 28   
 

 
23Elbert R. Lyman, Ancestry.com Operations Inc., https://www.ancestry.com/, accessed 

January 22, 2022.  
 

24Thelma M. Lyman, Ancestry.com Operations Inc., https://www.ancestry.com/, accessed 
January 22, 2022.  
 

25Boulder County, Warranty Deed, Elbert R. Lyman and Thelma M. Lyman to R.H. 
Chandler and Lola M. Chandler, Book 839, Page 351, March 14, 1949, Office of the Clerk and 
Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed 
January 27, 2022.  
 

26Chandler, Karen, telephone interview with Carol Beam, February 21, 2022.  
  
27“Roy Chandlers Observe 50 Years of Marriage,” Longmont Times-Call, July 31, 1974, 

p. 6, Longmont Library.  
 

28“Roy H. Chandler,” Obituary, Longmont Times Call, December 2, 1986, p. A7, 
Longmont Public Library.   
 



 
 7 

 In 1963, 1966, and 1971, the Chandler’s sold portions of the subject property, thus reducing the 
size of the property down from its original 80 acres to its present 28.94 acres.29  

 
Roy died on December 1, 1986 at the age of 89 at the Loveland Good Samaritan Retirement 
Village. Lola died on June 24, 1996 in a Longmont nursing facility, at the age of 96. They are 
buried at Mountain View Cemetery in Longmont 30, 31 

 
Lola Mae Chandler left the property to her children, George Frazier Chandler, Rex Orla 
Chandler, and Constance (Connie) Mae McIlvaney. The family kept the subject property until 
selling it in 2007 to James F. Kreitman.32 
 
In 2012 Kreitman sold the property to Acme Investments, LLC.33 In 2016 Acme sold the 
property to Shadi B. Ramey and Shane Patrick Davis.34  On February 5, 2019, Shadi Ramey sold 
the subject property to Boulder County. 
 
BOULDER COUTY PARKS AND OPEN SPACE’S STEWARDSHIP 
 
Boulder County Parks and Open Space (BCPOS) currently manages the property and plans to 
transition part of the property for use as a county based forestry project yard that includes a place 
for wood storage, a location for processing wood material from forestry projects to its highest 
value, and for processing county produced Emerald Ash Borer wood. BCPOS plans to utilize the 
property with its current zoning of agricultural land by continuing the agricultural lease with a 
tennant who hays the property’s grassland area.  BCPOS plans to continue to lease the house, 
shop/garage, and barn to a local farm worker. The property is not open to the public and will 
only be used for county based forestry activities described above and agricultural activities.  

 
29Boulder County, Personal Representative’s Deed, George Frazier Chandler, personal 

representative of the Estate of Lola Mae Chandler, Reception 01671780, January 21, 1997, 
Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 27, 2022.   
 

30Roy H. Chandler, Ancestry.com Operations Inc., accessed January 27, 2022.     
 

31Lola M. Chandler, Ancestry.com Operations Inc., accessed January 27, 2022.     
 

32Boulder County, General Warranty Deed, George Frazier Chandler and Rex Orla 
Chandler to James F. Kreitman, Reception #2897983, December 4, 2007, Office of the Clerk and 
Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed 
January 27, 2022. 

 
33Boulder County, Quit Claim Deed, James F. Kreitman to Acme Investments, LLC,  

Reception #03205523, February 28, 2012, Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division 
Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 27, 2022. 
 

34Boulder County, Warranty Deed, Acme Investments, LLC to Shadi B. Ramey and 
Shane Patrick Davis, Reception #03506128, March 15, 2016, Office of the Clerk and Recorder, 
Recording Division Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org, accessed January 28, 
2022. 



 
 8 

Address(s):   7698 St. Vrain Road, Longmont, Colorado 80503 

 
Property Ownership:   X    Public ____ Private ____Other 
 
Category of Property: ____Structure        Site ____District 
 
 
Number of Resources Within the Property (sites and districts only): 
 
    4      Contributing Resources     1      Non-contributing Resource 
 
The 4 contributing resources are the house, barn, shed, and chicken house. The contributing 
resources are directly related to the property’s agricultural significance from the period of 
significance. The 1 non-contributing resource is the shop/garage. The shop/garage is considered 
non-contributing because the building is not related to the property’s agricultural history. 
 
Narrative Describing Classification of Resources: 
 
The subject property is a tract of land owned by Boulder County and therefore meets the 
definition of public ownership. The property is also the location of a historic activity, agriculture, 
that possesses historic significance and therefore meets the definition of a site. 
 

Historic Functions: Agriculture 
Current Functions: Domestic, Agriculture 
 

 
Narrative Describing Resource: 
 
House 
 
The house is an irregular plan, one-and-one-half-story, side-gabled roof building that faces east.  
The building measures 44’ north-south by 26’ east-west. The foundation material could not be 
confirmed. An undated 10’x13’ enclosed porch addition is located on the south elevation. The 
house exterior is painted white concrete stucco, with painted green wood shingles in the gable 
ends of the house roof, porch addition, dormer and front porch. The side gable roof is covered 
with asphalt shingles, and the eaves are boxed with a return. A red brick internal chimney is 
located at the ridge of the south roof gable end. The south elevation features one vinyl sliding 

2. Location 

3. Classification 

4. Function or Use 

5. Description 



 
 9 

window on the first floor, three 1/1 wood windows in the enclosed porch addition, two 1/1 vinyl 
windows in the gable end, and one small 1/1 vinyl window in the porch addition gable end. A 
nine lite composite wood door is located off center in the enclosed porch addition. The west 
elevation features two 1/1 wood windows in the enclosed porch addition and three 1/1 vinyl 
windows of varying sizes across the length of the main section of the house. The north addition 
features one 1/1 vinyl window on the first-floor level, two 1/1 vinyl windows in the upper gable 
end, and one painted white exterior chimney. The east elevation features the main house façade 
that contains a sliding glass patio door, two sliding vinyl windows, a gabled porch roof with  four 
metal decorative scroll supports, two sandstone knee wall planters, and a front gabled roof 
dormer with paired 1/1 vinyl windows.  The Boulder County Assessor lists 1885 as the 
construction date of the house. This construction date could not be verified with other available 
research sources.   
 
Barn 
 
The barn is a rectangular plan, two story, front gabled roof building that faces east. The building 
measures 30’ north-south by 32’ east-west. The building’s east elevation features a hay hood in 
the gable end and the south elevation features a shed roof extension. The foundation is poured 
concrete and stone. The wood frame building is covered with painted red vertical wood board 
and batten siding. The roof is corrugated metal with a metal vent pipe extending through the 
north roof plane. The eaves are boxed. 
 
The east elevation features a single entrance wood door with screen door, a rectangular window 
opening without a window ensemble, one four lite fixed pane wood window, and a ribbon of 
three side fixed pane wood windows with plexiglass window panes. A side hinged, rectangular 
shaped, board and batten door is located above the single entrance wood door, and a bottom 
hinged, board and batten hayloft door located in the upper gable end. The north elevation 
features two fixed pane wood windows with plexiglass window panes, a board and batten sliding 
door and a side hinged, board and batten, hayloft door located above the sliding door. The west 
elevation features a single entrance door opening with a fixed interior oriented strand board 
plywood  cover, and a window opening with a fixed exterior plywood cover. The south elevation 
features two top track rolling solid wood sliding doors and one long rectangular window opening 
without window sashes. The window opening is covered with chicken wire. Construction date is 
estimated to be late 19th or early 20th century based upon the barn’s style and construction 
materials.  
 
Chicken House 
 
The chicken house is rectangular plan, one story, shed roof building that faces south.  There is no 
foundation. The building measures 10’ north-south by 12’ east-west. The building features wood 
frame construction covered by a combination of unpainted vertical wood siding with wood 
battens and a piece of plywood over the south elevation door opening. The roof is partially 
collapsed and only partially covered with corrugated metal panels. The south elevation features a 
single entrance door opening with the remains of a wood door frame, and a rectangular window 
opening covered with chicken wire. Based upon the building’s location, it is most likely the 
building was moved to the current location at an unknown date. Construction date is unknown.   
 
 



 
 10 

Shed 
 
The shed is rectangular plan, one story, combination side gabled and hipped roof building that 
faces south. There is no foundation. The building measures 9’ north-south by 18’ east-west. The 
building features wood frame construction covered by unpainted horizontal wood siding  The 
roof is corrugated metal. The south elevation features a single entrance door opening without a 
door that is flanked on either side by two window openings without sashes. Based upon the 
building’s location, it is most likely it was moved to the current location at an unknown date. 
Construction date is unknown.  
 
Shop/Garage 
 
The shop/garage is a rectangular plan, one story, hipped roof building that faces east. The 
building measures 32’ north-south by 22’ east-west. The building features a poured concrete pad 
foundation and concrete block walls. The roof is asphalt shingles. The east elevation features two 
large openings with two different types of metal garage doors. A single entrance solid composite 
material door is adjacent to the garage doors. The south elevation features two metal casement 
windows. Construction date is 1959 based upon the inscription located on the concrete window 
ledge on the interior of the south elevation of the building.  

 
Boulder County Criteria for Designation (check all that apply): 
 
    X     the character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark as part of the development, 

heritage, or cultural characteristics of the county; 
_____ proposed landmark as a location of a significant local, county, state, or national event; 
           the identification of the proposed landmark with a person or persons significantly 

contributing to the local, county, state, or national history; 
    X     the proposed landmark as an embodiment of the distinguishing characteristics of an 

architectural style valuable for the study of a period, type, method of construction, or the 
use of indigenous materials; 

_____ the proposed landmark as identification of the work of an architect, landscape architect, 
or master builder whose work has influenced development in the county, state, or nation; 

            the proposed landmark's archaeological significance; 
_____ the proposed landmark as an example of either architectural or structural innovation; and 
_____ the relationship of the proposed landmark to other distinctive structures, districts, or sites 

which would also be determined to be of historic significance. 
 
Areas of Significance: agriculture, architecture 
 
Periods of Significance: 1876-1963 (agriculture); 1885 (architecture) 
 
The agricultural period of significance extends between the date of the property’s transition into 
agriculture and when the Chandler family began selling parts of the property off thus reducing 
the agricultural significance of the property. The architectural period of significance is the  
assumed house’s construction date according to the Boulder County Assessor.   
 

6. Statement of Significance 



Significant Dates: 

1876 - United States issues a patent for the land to the Denver Pacific Railroad  
1876 - Denver Pacific Railroad sells 240 acres, including the subject property, to James Murray, 

Alexander Murray, and Robert Culver  
1878 - Alexander Murray sells his interest in the subject property to Robert Culver 
1880 - James Murray sells his interest in the subject property to Robert Culver 
1880 -1904 - Robert Culver owns the subject property 
1885 - House construction according to the Boulder County Assessor 
1905-1944 - Hans Johansen and family own the subject property  
1944-1949 - Elbert and Thelma Lyman own the subject property 
1949-2007 - Roy and Lola Chandler and family own the subject property 
2019 - Shadi Ramey sells the subject property to Boulder County 

Significant Persons: 

Robert Culver is a historically significant individual in 19th century Boulder County history, but 
his significance is not associated with this property. Instead, Robert Culver’s historic 
significance is tied to his City of Boulder contributions and his residence in Boulder. As a result 
of these factors, Criterion 3 does not apply to this nomination.   

Statement of Significance: 

The property is associated with the late 19th and early 20th century development of agriculture in 
the Hygiene area and represents a family farm property type with a house and assortment of 
agricultural outbuildings. This property type, once prolific throughout Boulder County, has 
rapidly disappeared throughout the county because of increasing development pressures and 
decreasing farming activities.  

The property retains the key farm buildings of the house, barn, shed, and chicken house. Viewed 
together, the farm buildings are historically significant as an intact example of family farm 
property type that retains sufficient historic physical integrity from their periods of significance 
with regard to their location, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, association, and design. 
The property retains a rural setting with pasture or open fields surrounding the property.  

Minor repairs and moderate alterations have been made to the farm’s outbuildings and were 
largely done simply and with like materials.  The house has a moderate degree of alterations with 
small south addition that is over 50 years of age, undated front porch changes that removed the 
four wood column roof supports and half knee wall, and enlargement of the front door opening 
to accommodate a sliding glass patio door. The moderate alterations to the house and 
outbuildings do not have a large enough visual impact to diminish the site’s overall character and 
ability to convey its historic significance.   

Since the property is retains its historic physical integrity from its periods of significance and 
therefore conveys its historic significance, the property is eligible as a Boulder County local 
historic landmark under Boulder County Criterion 1-501-A (1) for its association with the 
development of early agriculture in Boulder County and Boulder County Criterion 1-501-A (4) 
for the barn’s excellent e xample of a front gabled single wing barn. 

11 



12 

Benedict, Diane Goode. Refuge in the Valley: 1800s Pella, Colorado. Lyons, Colo.: Applications 
Plus, 2004. 

Benedict, Diane Goode. Hygiene, Colorado: From Hoof Beats to Pickups. Lyons: Applications 
Plus, 2010. 

Boulder County. Deed. Denver Pacific Railway and Telegraph Company to James Murray, 
Alexander Murray and Robert Culver. Book 89, Page 525. April 26, 1886. Office of the 
Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. Alexander Murray to Robert Culver. Book 54, Page 71.  
February 5, 1878. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Marriage Certificate. Alexander Murray and Mary Culver, Book J, Page 289. 
March 10, 1879. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. James Murray to Robert Culver. Book 92, Page 375. April 26, 
1886. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Deed. Robert Culver to William R. Parkins. Book 251, Page 481. March 11, 
1904. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. William R. Parkins to Conrad Cimiyotti. Book 279, Page 41. 
March 11, 1904. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. Conrad Cimiyotti to Hans Johansen. Book 280, Page 417. 
January 3, 1905. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Decree of Heirship. Hans Johansen Estate. Book 705, Page 488. July 14, 1941. 
Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. Louise Nelson, Bertha Scott, Evelyn Nelson, Ruthanna 
Habgood to Elbert R. Lyman and Thelma M. Lyman. Book 740, Page 402. February 16, 
1944. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, 
https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

7. Bibliographical References



13 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. Elbert R. Lyman and Thelma M. Lyman to R.H. Chandler and 
Lola M. Chandler. Book 839, Page 351. March 14, 1949. Office of the Clerk and 
Recorder, Recording Division Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. George Frazier Chandler and Rex Orla Chandler to James E. 
Kreitman. Reception 2897983. December 4, 2007. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, 
Recording Division Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. James E. Kreitman to Acme Investments LLC. Reception 
03205523. February 28, 2012. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, Recording Division 
Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. Acme Investments LLC to Shadi B. Ramey and Shane Patrick 
Davis. Reception 03506128. March 15, 2016. Office of the Clerk and Recorder, 
Recording Division Online Service, https://recorder.bouldercounty.org. 

Boulder County. Road No. 82 – From Point One Mile South of Hygiene, South-Easterly about 1 
½ Miles. Road Book B, Page 145. 1901.  

Boulder County. Township 2 North, Range70 West, Page 7, Plat Map Section. 1936.  

Boulder County Assessor Real Estate Appraisal Card Rural Master Index.  Township 2 North, 
Range 70 West, Carnegie Branch Library for Local History, Boulder, Colo.  

Boulder County Atlas. Rocky Mountain Map Company. Denver, Colo., 1940. 

Boulder Daily Camera. October 6, 1893. Colorado Historic Newspapers Collection, 
https://www.coloradohistoricnewspapers.org. 

Bureau of Land Management, General Land Office. 2 North, Range 70 West, 6th Principal 
Meridian. https://glorecords.blm.gov/default.aspx. 

Chandler, Lola Mae. Obituary. Longmont Times-Call. June 25, 1996. Longmont Library, 
Longmont, Colo. 

Chandler, Lola M. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 

Chandler, Lola M. Find A Grave. https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/60878775/lola-mae-
chandler. 

Chandler, Roy H. Obituary. Longmont Times Call. December 2, 1986. Longmont Library, 
Longmont, Colo. 

Chandler, Roy H. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 

Chandler, Roy H. Find A Grave. https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/60878779/roy-hubert-
chandler. 



14 

Cimiyotti, Conrad. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 

Cimiyotti, Conrad. Find A Grave. https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/36720648/conrad-
cimiyotti. 

Culver, Mary. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 

Culver, Robert. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 

Culver, Robert. Find A Grave. https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/49999463/robert-culver. 

Denver Pacific Railway and Telegraph Company. Wikipedia (Wikimedia Foundation), 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Denver_Pacific_Railway_and_Telegraph_Company.   

Drumm, Henry A. Drumm’s Revised Map of the Boulder Oil Fields. BHS Map County 1909-1. 
1909. Boulder, Colo. 

Drumm, Henry A. Boulder County Map. 1914. Accessed through Boulder County shared files, 
April 1, 2020. 

Freeze, Samuel. Map of Boulder County, Colorado. Compiled in part from official data, and in 
part from actual Surveys made for the purpose, by Sam'l Freeze, in October, November, 
December and January, A.D., 1880-'81.  

“Hans Johansen, Long Time Citizen, Dies Monday Even’ng.” Longmont Ledger. June 14, 1904. 
Longmont Library. 

History of Clear Creek and Boulder Valleys, Colorado. Containing a Brief History of the State of 
Colorado ... and Account of the Ute Trouble; a History of Gilpin, Clear Creek, Boulder 
and Jefferson Counties, and Biographical Sketches. Evansville, IN: Unigraphic, Inc., 
1971. 

Johansen, Hans. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 

Johansen, Hans. Find A Grave. https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/60884919/hans-johansen. 

Lyman, Elbert R. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 

Lyman, Thelma M. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 

Marden Maps. Ownership Plat Book of Boulder County, Colorado, Marden Maps, Boulder, 
Colo., 1953. 

McWilliams, Carl. Cultural Resource Historians for Boulder County, Boulder County Historic 
Sites Survey 5BL6687, 1996. Boulder County Parks and Open Space, Longmont, Colo. 

Murray, Alexander. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 



15 

Murray, James Murray. Ancestry. Ancestry.com Operations Inc. https://www.ancestry.com/. 

Noel, Thomas J. All Hail the Denver Pacific: Denver’s First Railroad. Colorado Magazine, 
Volume 50, Number 2, Spring 1973. 

“Robert Culver Dead.” Boulder Daily Camera. December 1, 1906. Carnegie Branch Library for 
Local History, Boulder, Colo.    

“Robert Culver Was _____ In Securing Univeesity (sic) For Boulder.” Boulder Daily Camera. 
April 17, 1956. Carnegie Branch Library for Local History, Boulder, Colo.    

“Roy Chandlers Observe 50 Years of Marriage.” Longmont Times-Call. July 31, 1974. 
Longmont Library, Longmont, Colo. 

They Came to Stay: Longmont Colorado, 1858-1920. Longmont, Colo.: St. Vrain Valley 
Historical Association, 1971. 

Legal Description of Property:  NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 1, Township 2 North, Range 
70 West, of the 6th Principal Meridian. 

Boundary Description: The landmark boundary is defined as an approximate .47 acre parcel as 
defined on the landmark boundary map provided with the nomination.  

Boundary Justification: The landmark boundary is drawn to encompass the extent of the major 
surface features that are associated with the historic agricultural use of the property from the 
period of significance. The hog house and machine shed are not included in the landmark 
boundary since they are outside the period of significance.  

Name: Boulder County 
Address: P.O. Box 471, Boulder, CO 80306 Phone: 303-441-3950 

Name: Carol Beam 
Address: Boulder County Parks and Open Space, 5201 St. Vrain Rd., Longmont, CO 80503 
Phone: 303-678.6272 Email: cbeam@bouldercounty.org 

See attached photos, maps and site plan 

8. Geographical Data

9. Property Owner(s)

10. Form Prepared By:

11. Photos, Maps, and Site Plan



16 

For Office Use Only 

Docket Number: 

Assessor ID: 

Parcel Number: 

Application Date: 



Barn - northeast elevation - Boulder County Assessor photo - circa 1949 

House - southeast elevation - Boulder County Assessor photo - circa 1949 



left to right - silo (no longer present), garage (no longer present), shed (no longer present), 
     chicken house (behind shed), privy ( behind shed, no longer present) – looking west  

Boulder County Assessor  photo - circa 1949

George Chandler on the farm’s old tractor, on the property, 2007. Photo courtesy Karen Chandler 



House – southeast elevation – February 9, 2022 

House – northwest elevation – February 9, 2022 



Barn – northeast elevation – February 9, 2022 

Barn – southwest elevation – February 9, 2022 



Shop/Garage – southeast elevation – February 9, 2022 

Chicken house – southwest elevation – February 9, 2022 



Shed – southwest elevation – February 9, 2022 



  
 

 

 

 

Matt Jones  County Commissioner    Claire Levy  County Commissioner    Marta Loachamin  County Commissioner 

Community Planning & Permitting 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303-441-3930 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.BoulderCounty.org 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

 

STAFF: Denise Grimm 
 

 National Register of Historic Places nomination of the Rock Creek Farm Rural 
  Historic District 

 Request: State OAHP requests HPAB review and comment on this  
    application 

 Location:  2005 S 112th Street 

 Applicant: Boulder County 
 

PURPOSE 
 
The role of the Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) is to review and comment on the 

National Register Application.  These comments will be considered by the State OAHP in their 

review of the proposal. 

 
BACKGROUND  
 

As a Certified Local Government (CLG), Boulder County has the opportunity to participate in the 
National Register process.  The State Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (OAHP) 

sends us copies of any applications within our jurisdiction to review.  Attached are the documents for 

the nomination of the Rock Creek Farm Rural Historic District.  Boulder County owns the property 
and has submitted the application. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
We recommend that HPAB respond to the state in support of the nomination recommending that the 

property meets criteria A, C and D. 

 
A) Property is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad 

patterns of our history. 

C) Property embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction 

or represents the work of a master, or possesses high artistic values, or represents a 
significant and distinguishable entity whose components lack individual distinction. 

D) Property has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory or history.  

 
 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 
Thursday, April 7, 2022 – 6:00 p.m. 

 

Due to COVID-19, Public Hearing to be Held Virtually 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 

COLORADO HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
REVIEW BOARD 

 and  
COLORADO STATE REGISTER REVIEW BOARD 

Friday, May 20, 2022 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 
10:00  COLORADO HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW BOARD CALL TO ORDER 
   Dawn DiPrince, Colorado State Historic Preservation Officer 
 
  APPROVAL OF MINUTES for January 21, 2022, meeting 
  
10:10  NATIONAL REGISTER NOMINATION REVIEW 
   Explanation of program and procedures  
   Public review and discussion   
 
 NATIONAL REGISTER NOMINATIONS 
 
 Rock Creek Farm (CLG) 
  2005 S. 112th Street, Broomfield (5BL.787/5BL.375/5BL.400/5BL.2712) 
 
 Florence High School (CLG) 
  215 Maple Avenue, Florence, Fremont County (5FN.3046) 
 
 McFadden Brothers Ranch, East Headquarters 
  18101 Mountain View Drive, Chaffee County (5CF3573) 
 
 Hatchette-Turner Cabin 
  1629 Bear Lake Road, Moraine Park, Larimer County (5LR.14886) 
 
 NATIONAL REGISTER NOMINATIONS COURTESY REVIEW 
 
 Buckhorn Ranger Station  
  Fire Route 133, Arapaho and Roosevelt National Forests (5LR.732) 
 
 Uranium Mining in Montrose and San Miguel Counties  
  Multiple Property Documentation Form 
  
 Bachelor Mine  
  San Miguel County Road Z 13, Naturita Vicinity (5SM.2718) 
 
 NATIONAL HISTORIC LANDMARK NOMINATION COURTESY REVIEW 
 
 Temple Aaron 
  407 South Maple Street, Trinidad (5LA.2179.12) 
   

Location: 
These meetings will be held via Zoom. Please register in advance to attend this 

meeting at: 
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_kxr06iB_SuyQfqdzmwDtQg  

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing instructions for 
joining the meeting. 

 

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_kxr06iB_SuyQfqdzmwDtQg


1:00** ADJOURNMENT OF COLORADO STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW BOARD 
************* 

 
1:00**  BREAK 
 
 
1:30**  STATE REGISTER REVIEW BOARD CALL TO ORDER 
   Dawn DiPrince, Executive Director, History Colorado/Colorado Historical Society 
 
  APPROVAL OF MINUTES for January 21, 2022 meeting 
 
1:40** ADJOURNMENT OF STATE REVIEW BOARD    
 
 

**Time shown is approximate and subject to change depending on the length of time required for board review of 
each nomination.    
 

Copies of the nominations to be reviewed may be examined at:  
State Historic Preservation Office, National Register and State Register Offices,  
History Colorado Center, 1200 Broadway, Denver, CO 80203; please call 303-866-3392 

 
NOMINATION SUBMISSION DATES AND REVIEW BOARD MEETING DATES – 

 MEETINGS TYPICALLY HELD IN DENVER 
 

SUBMISSION DEADLINES              BOARD MEETINGS SUBMISSION DEADLINES              BOARD MEETINGS 
February 4, 2022                            May 20, 2022 February 3, 2023                           May 19, 2023 
June 6, 2022                                  September 16, 2022 June 2, 2023                                  September 15, 2023 
September 30, 2022                      January 20, 2023 October 6, 2023                            January 19, 2024 

 
Official nomination submissions must include all required materials including the nomination form, maps and 
photographs. Only complete and adequately documented nominations will be forwarded to the Review Board. 
Draft nominations may be submitted at any time. 
 

 
A Preservation Program of 

 



���������	��
����	���������������������	����	���	������������������ !"�#�!$��%�&�#��$�'�(��'!#� !"�#�$������)�$*+��
������
����,
����������	���-����.,�
���-��������	����
�����������,	���������
�	�����
����
/��������
�,�����
�����	����	��0�-�
���1,������2�345�64�7489:;6;�6<;�=>6?4@>:�A;B?C6;D�4E�3?C64D?F�G:>F;C�A;B?C6D>6?4@�H4D8I�����	�J���������
�����	���J�������������J�K���-����,������2������L�MNL����L����	�����	K��/L��O���,������
2�	�������,	����	

����	����2��	���	�
2�	���	�	
����
�-�����	���2���������J��	��-���
�	���
,K�	��-���
�����������
�,�����
/�(��'!��PP��������'!$��%�'������'�**!��#Q�!��$�!#Q���P���$$���R!���!*#����'�����S������#T!!�#��%��!!P!P�U�(V�)�$*�WXYZXX�[\���]̂ _̀ ab�cd�efcgbfhi��
������	��� 0jkl�k0mml�ON0n�0�0No�p��+j0�k����+0�k+�������	��
M
�����,�K�� qjj�p�m�ON0n�r��+mN0����N�0s�ON0n��j/�t�uv1o/wxwy�M�0jkl�k0mml��+N+�j��r�n�oom0�+Nzm0��M��m�zm02��+Np�r��Nk�O�k�0N�o0jN��uv1o/{w|y�M�kjoj0N�j�km�+0No�0N�o0jN��uv1o/|}}y�M�o��kjo��p�qp~Ns�r�kjoj0N�j�0j�+m���M�����s���m�kjNo�n��m�M�0jkl�k0mml�N0kpNmjojq�kNo���+m�uv1o/tw�ty�M�kN0jos��pjon1m0q��0m�m0zm�N+�0jkl�k0mml�ON0n�j�m����Nkm��̂ �c�̀h�c�
�����r��,�K����t}}v��/���t+p��+/� ����������,K���	��������J���������10jjnO�mo�� � �������J
�	����kjoj0N�j� ����� kj� ��,��J��1j�o�m0� ����� }�{� ����������x}}t}��̂�h̀hb��b�bf̀����b��i��bfh�d��̀h�c�N
�������
�-�	����	,�����J�,���������	����	��p�
�������
��	�����N��2�	
�	������2������KJ������J���	�����
��������������	������������.,�
������������	�����������-�K����J�����
��������,����	�����
�	��	�
�����-�
����-��������
���������	����	��0�-�
������p�
�������	��
�	�������
����������,	��	�������

���	���.,������
�
�����������{��kO0��	���}/������J��������2����������J�����������
�����������
���������������	����	��0�-�
���k����	/���������������	�����
������J�K�����
������
�-�����	���	��������������-������u
y����
�-�����	�������	����	���� �
�	�������� ��������	�� ���	���p�
�������
��	�����j��������-�	�,����������J��-�������	�M+����� ��	���p�
��J�k���	��� ����	�����O���	��	-���JMK,�	,���+�K	��q�������������J��������2����������J�������������
�����������
���������������	����	��0�-�
��������	/�����-�	�,��������������-�������	�� �������������������������������������������������������������������	����+����� �����������������������������	�����O���	��	-���JMK,�	,���+�K	��q����������\���������(�$��V!$R�'!��!$��%�'����������KJ������J���	�����
������J��
������������������	����	��0�-�
��� ��������������-�K�����������	����	��0�-�
���������������������-�K�����������	����	��0�-�
��� ������������������	����	��0�-�
����������u����	���y� ������������������������-�	�,���������l����� ��	������N������

������0mz�m~�1jN0���0NO+�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*��

+,��-./001213/4156���789:;<=>?�@A�B;@?:;CD�E������	
��	�(�F�G�
�	
�	���(HI� JKC:L@;D�@A�B;@?:;CD�E���������(�@9:�F�GHI� MNOP:;�@A�Q:<@N;R:<�8>C=>9�B;@?:;CD�E�����������)��������)
�(���
�����
�)��
����������)��HI��� � � � J@9C;>PNC>9L� M@9R@9C;>PNC>9L��� ���	��� � F)������E
I� ST� U� F)������
�V��)F����W�$��	�� V���
����� X� S� 
���
�� �)F����W���	��� � 
���� Y� T� 
�)��)�
�� �)F����W�����	�� � 
�)��)�� S� Z� �F[���
�� � � �F[���� \Y� SZ� ]@CK̂���MKO:�@A�;:̂KC:_�ON̂C>?̂:�?;@?:;CD�̂><C>9L�E!����̀��"̀���������(��
������	�����	��)������������(���
����I�������� MNOP:;�@A�R@9C;>PNC>9L�;:<@N;R:<�?;:a>@N<̂D�>̂<C:_�>9�C=:�MKC>@9K̂�Q:L><C:;�"b����$%��"$��!�����!�����&��$�!������%c� � ��"����������������������������������������������d,�ef634156�5g�h0i����������������������������������������������������������������������j><C@;>R�kN9RC>@9<�E!�����	������
�������
�)�����
HI� � JN;;:9C�kN9RC>@9<�E!�����	������
�������
�)�����
HI���#!�%�����
�������l������� � b�m!��#!�%����������������������#!�%�����
�����	(�
�)��)�� � "b����$%��!���	���	���	�����(�"b����$%��!���	���	���	�����(� � "b����$%��!���	���)��)	���)�F)�������"b����$%��!���	���)��)	���)�F)������� � "b����$%��!���	���)��)	��������"b����$%��!���	���)��)	�������� � %�"�����%"%������	��W��	����"b����$%��!�������

���� � �!��!"%�������)��������	�����"b����$%��!���
��	���� � $"����"�!���)����)������	���"b����$%��!������	������	�����(� � $"����"�!������
��	�����	�	������%�c����G�	�������	�����(� � �%�"�����%"%������	��W��	���� � �%�"�����%"%�������	�W��	���� � �����no�p:<R;>?C>@9�q;R=>C:RCN;K̂�ĴK<<>A>RKC>@9�E!�����	������
�������
�)�����
HI� � rKC:;>K̂<��E!�����	������
�������
�)�����
HI�$"%!�Ss%��t�!"�$c�\Z%���!�%��c�"#!���"�� � ��)��	����u� �����!%!�����#�m!#!�%��E&)��	��l��	��
�	�I� � l	��
u�v�����%�!��E���	�)�	�	���)��)	��F)������
I� � � &��� �� � ���u� #!%"$�� � ����u�#!%"$�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*��

� � � �+,--,./01�2134-/5./6+��37889:;�59:9<:9=>?��%��������������	���)	����
�������
��������)���
�����
�)���	
����������&�)������)��('�	���
����	��(�)	��	���)��)	��	�	�@��A����������	���&�)������	���
��B��������������	
����
)@)@	�������������C���)����������
�DE����E	�����	�	����������������A�������	��
'���	���
�
�)���@(������	�����)�	�������A�������������
�)�������������&�)����%)������F�������A	(�GHI����JKLMDJKLJ�	�����������A�
���	�A	(����NMMJDNMMGC��"���

�������
������A	(
�������������������������������	���������
�	����
������	��
)@����
���
'�	�������)	����		�����������	�	�@��	�������	���C��"���
��	���������
'������������	����	�����	��	���)��)	���	
�
�	������JKOM�&�)������)��(��)��	
������������(�	
������
�	��������	���	�@)������������	������������������PQR�STQUVQWX�UYX�ZPQR[\�P]̂VSWZUŴPZ�W\XC������������'�&�)������)��(��	
���	
������������(����	��	���)��)	�����	���	����
�	@��
�����)��������	��
������
���
������_�(�����
����)��'��	��
�	��'��	��	�������A
'�	���A�������C�����	�������������
���
�����	���)��)	��)
�'������������	������
���������������������)
��)�	�����)�	�����	���@�����������	����	�
���	�����)
�
C�`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀��abcb:9d�eb9f7:bg?��$��	����A��������������������@	
����������
�)���	
����������&�)������)��('������������	�����
�	��	���@)�������)	��	��	���
���A������	������������
)@)@	������������C��%���
�������
�
�
�������������	���	����
��	���(����)�����@(���������
'��	
�)�'�������	���'�	�����'�	�������	��
��	��	����	��	��
'�	�����	�����������A�����	��	�
'�	���	�����	������
����C�%������	������������
��)�
��������@�)��	��
�������������	�������������(�A��������	�������
�����	�)��
��)��	�������������
��������A	����
�)��
'�@)�������
������
�����)����A�����������
�)���@�)��	��
�	
�����
��A���������
�������(�@(�&�)������)��(��������	��C�%��������	���������(��	
�	��������
��(�����)�	�����)�	�����������@	������)
	��
����(�	
C�������	�����
�������	�)�
���������	��
�	�������)���	���B���
�����	�
��	�'��A��	��������
'�	���	��������	���������
���C��"��	��	�������	��
������
���������	������	�
��	���
�����A��������������������
�������������)
����)�	����C��%��������h����)���	�������	�
��	�(��	����C�N'�	���B���
����������B������
�����	���)��)	��@)������
'��	��
����������	�(��������������	��
���������A������������)(C��%���iP̂j\UXPR�\VU\�PU�PQ�XZXkPUVTQ�Ti�PlTWU�mnomp[�PlTkX�\XP�ZXkXZq�������������	���
�	�
�������	���)	����
������	��
�	��'������
�������	�)	��	����)��)	���
�)��
C��%A�����������
������
�)��
��	���	��	�(�@�������������������@����������)
������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
C�%��
��	������h����)���	�������	�
��	�(��	����C�N�FL&$CrOrI�	�������&)����������������	���	��FL&$CGrsIC��%�������������"��	�������	�������FL&$CNrJNI��
���
���������������	�����	�������
��������
������������
C��"�������	����
�������	�)�
'�������������@���A'�	����	����	
������@)������
�)��
�A���������������������	���)	����
�������
����C���4tu.t-,u�u,+234,51�e1,.t-13��u9cv�tgb�,wfxyxfxbg?��������)
	��
����(�	
'������������
���D	���
���D�	

��	����
)�)�����������������	��@�����	��
���@(���������)
�������
C��"��	�������	���������������	�(��)�	����
�����������������	���������(��
���)���������������	
��	�	���������������	�'�_)
���������������	�
��	��	���A�
������������A	(�NOrC��%��
�
����	��������������@	����������������A	
�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*��

�	��	��(��+�	�	������������	�(�,--.
�	�����)����������	���	��		(����	���	��
�	�����	�)�
'���	����������
��������)	����
���	��������������	�������
��������
������������
����,--/�01&$234,352���	�����6	������	�)���1'1..�(�	
�6�����������
���'����
��
�	�7���8��
�����!	�(�"��	���������	�����	�����������)���8����������
���2��%��)����+�	�	������������	���	��
'�	�����7����	�	�(
�
�������	��	����	)�	����	��
'�	��	������
�
�������������	������
����7	
�	����������)
��	���)
���������)��	�������

��
�)��
'�	�������	�)�	��)��
���������
2��%���	��	����)���
�	����	����
�7�����9)����������
����	�����7������	����)������	���	���	�
���	������)����6�
��'����'���������	�������'�	66��
'�
9)���
�	���6��
2��%��(�	�
���	������	���	���	��	���(�������6�����	��
2���������	����
���������������8,-�������)('���������������	�	�7	
���
�����6(�	��	���	

������������������)
���6�
���	�����	����	��

������	��
�	���	
����(�7�����
��	����6(�!)�8"����	������	����������������	
�2��&(������	�(�,:..
'����������	���������(�7	
��	�����������)�����"	�	��������	��;�<=>?=�@AB@CD@D�E?FGHH�IGJGFEDGKH�@EHB@FC�LJE>CH2��%��(�7���M���������������	��
�6(��������6�
'�����)���������"�	���'����(����'����	����'���7'� ��7	'����)+'��	7����	������2���)�������
������'�	�6	��������)�����"	�	�������6(���7���0$�����	��5��	��������������������&�)����������	���(�	���	�������
���6)�	��
�	���
)�)�������	��
2��%��
������)������)���&�)���������	������������2��!)�8"����	������	��������������������)
��	��
�	��

�������	��
��)��������,:1.
�	���,:N.
�D@?>OEB@D�B=@�P>HGC�=@FDH�ECD�OED@�J>Q@�>C?F@EH>CRJS�D>QQ>?TJB�QGF�B=@�F@R>GCKH�GF>R>CEJ����	6��	��
2��&(������	���,:N.
'�������)�����"	�	������������������(���������������	��6�����������)�������������	���%����(�	���������
��	����
2��"����)���������)�������	��	�������	���������������������
������	
�6������)���������������	���������('��������	�������������	�����	��
�	��>OLGFBECB�@J@O@CB�GQ�B=@�EF@EKH�=>HBGFSU�����,:V-8,:1.'���)�
����������������	�
��	������7�
���������������	����������	���������)���������	����������	����M)
���	
�������������(�#�)��	��
2��%������	��7	
�����	�����������������
������������	������	2��%����)������(���������,:V-�������������������
����
�������������	�������������	�����������)�����	���������6�������	���������7�
�������
�)�����W(�����2��%�����)����	���	���������)�������	������,:1.����
��	�������)������
�����������)��	��
�	����	

�����������)��������)�)�������������	�2��W���������(����������
��	������������7���������7���	���8�+�
���������8
�)����	���)
���6(���������)
�������

�
����)��	���
��
�)����	2�����	�(��	
�'�!)�8"����	��
)��(�
�	���
�����
�	�������������	�	��������,:N.
���)���������������%	������)
��	
�	�7	����	���
�	����	�2��"�)���,:N.'�	��	���)
��7	
��
�	6��
�������������������%	���7���������������	���������	�8�	��	����

������������2��%��
��
�)���7	
������	������	�	��+���	����'��	�
���	�����	���
���������2��%	�����	����������	��7	
������(�����	���6������	�(����)�������,:N.
�	���,:4.
'�	
����7	
��������	(�7	����	���
�	����)���6��7����������	�������������������)�����
���������������	��7���
��)	����M)
���	
�����������������
2��"�����)��	
������������	�����	���$�������,:NN'�W���
��	���������	���������)����������
�������	������(�������	�����	�'�7����
�	����	���
��	

�������)������������	���������(��	��(2��"����)��������	��������)������6��)
������������,:-.
'�����8��
�	�����	�����6��	���������	
��	������������	�������	���	���	��	����������	�������	���	��6)�������������8
�)�������
���	������������������������(������������,:4.
2��"�
������������������	�������	�'�6)�������,:4/'�	�����)���7�	���
���7�����
�)��7�
��	�	���������������	�2�����,:NV'���������	�������������	��%�7�
����,���)��8�	����N-�W�
��
)��(���	����	�����
�������	�����)���6����������������
��	�����	���
���������2��%�����
����	��
�7����������������������7����(�	
�6(��	�����
��	����X����)�'������'��	66�	�������
��2��&��7��������,:4.
�	���,:-.
'���
�����



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*��

+,-./01�2,34�56774�8.69��������	
�	���������������
�	�����	���	���
'����	��(�:��;����<=�	���>?=�	��
����
�@�A��B�������;���������	���
�	���	�����	�������)�����	�
��	�
'��������������������	
�C����	��	�	������������DD���	��;�)���������������������������(�����������E������)(A��":���F����)�'�;���
�	����;����>?=�	��
�	���	�G)��������	�H��������	���
���������(�	
'�;	
�	�
������	��(����������IJ�.J�7KK,6+�L.MJ3N7-�IJ�OPQR�+N.+�S6,MTN+�U.+76�+,�+N7�.67.01���������
�:(�;	(��������F����)��������	���F����)����
�������A�>�V��;����;��	
����	�
�$	��WA�����	�������'����><XY���������	������������	;	��������������	��������������DY���������������	�������	��;	(�����	�(�	
��	�����	��	����	����	��A��%�	��	�	�	���	
�����	��������:�����)����	����������
A����������	�(�>XZ=
'�����F����)���	��;	
���	��(��E�	�����	�����������������	��	����	�(����	�������	���	
�������������;�����	��
A��"���)��)	��)
������)�����������������	���	
�������)������������
�����	(A���)��������><<=
'�	������	��������;	
����
�)��������)��������������	�'����
�����)���������	���	���	�����)����������
�DD�	���DYA����
�����	����:(����������'���	��[��	�������	���	��V��[���W�	����������������	��'�&)��������[�\)���(��	���	��V�&[\��W'������)�������������������;����$��������	���$(��
A������	�������	����
������	�
���	������)����	

������)��������	�������(A��%��
�;	
�	�
��������������	�����)���>'�;������)�������)������������
�
�)�����������	�
��	����������>X>=
��������>XZ=
�:��������;	
��	���������������;������	
��
�����������A��%��	(����
��)����
����;��	
��������;	(�D<YA�����	��('����������������	�������(��
����	����	�����	���	��:������	��
������
�����
�)��;�
����������	
�����)���&�)������)��(�	�������������:�����B������)��(A��"��������	����	��:���;	
���
��������������
����������������	
��G)	��������������D<'�	������
�;	
������	��(������������)����������
��(�	
���������;������������)(A��%�����	�������������)���������	���)�����>XD>�	���
�������	�������	����������	:�����)���:)������
�	���
�)��)�
��	���:����������A����
����������	:
����'������	���M],J�UNI3N�+N7/�1+,,-�.J-�+N7�MJ-76T6,MJ-�U,64IJT1�S7L,U�67]6717J+�.J�7L797J+�,K�+N7�.67.01�3,.L����������
��(A���)�)��	��	�������	������
���	������������������	�:�����)���
�	���������;������
���	�)�
�;������	����	�����;�������	���A����������>X<='����������(��	
�:�����;����:(�&�)������)��(�	������	����:(���
��	�
�	����������	������	�����'�;����������������������������	��(������:�����
����	�������������	���������	��A��%	��
���������;	�����'�������'�:������	����G)�
��	��)
���	���:�����
�	:��
����	��

����������('�	�����
����������	�
��	��	�����������
�	����	
������	��	���)��)	�����	���;���
�������	��
����
�V���	��(�����	����)�����
W�	����	
�)�
��	��������
�����������	��	��A��"���
���	��
�	�����	�������:��:(��������	���;������
������):��������	�
���������	�������H�(��	���;����	��������
'�����)������)��������������	���	������	@�A��&�)������)��(�	�
����	
�
��	�
�������������(����	�	������	:����	��������C�����A�������������	����	��
�
���	��:)����	���������������
�������	�)�
'�	������;�����	����
��:���������	���:���;�	���
��		������������
����	�������:)��������
�����������:����(�	������
����	��������A���������	�'�����	���)��)	���	��
�	����
��	���(����	���	������)�����:(�	�
�	�����������	�����	�����;����	��	:)��	�������;�������A��̂_̀abcde�fghcdicjk_alm��%���:�)��	��
�������������	���������������	���)	����
�������
��������	��(�)��	����������
������
�	:��
����
)��(�����
�	�����������
�������������	�����):���������
�	����;����:(�&�)������)��(A��#)���������
�������
�;����������
������E�������������	��	�����	��������������
A��%���������	�	�������	

�
�>'>n=�	��
���>A<�
G)	������
A��%��
�����)��
�	��������������DD'�����������	��������������DY'�	�����
����������	
���	��������������D<����%�;�
����>���)��C�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*��

�	����+,�-�
�'��.��������������	�����	���/����������0����)�������'�1������
�����	��	��������
���
�����	�����������)�������������
����������/)��������2�����/)�������	�)�
3��45657896:;<��%��������	���������(=>�?@A@BCDAEF�������
���
��	�)	����		���'��	
�
�	������
���
��(����������������	���)
�'�	����	
���	(���	����������
����)�	��������1���	����	����
����
�	��	����	��G	����3��%���
�����	
�
���	�����	(��	�)	����	�)�
��������3��%�����
���
���
���������	��
�	��'�1�����1	
�������	�������������
����������������	���)��)�'��	�
���	�����	���������3��%���
�����)������������	����������������	��������������HI�
�)����������	���������	
������/�����)����	����	���������
�	������
�������1�	�������	��
�	����������������������!)�2"����	��
���������3������������/�
���
�����
��������
�)��1�
����������	
�'����������1��������	����)�	�
�1����	�����
�������������������������(�1����	����	/���
�)������
)�	���1	��3������
�J������/(�&)��	���0)���'�	�
�	����
�)�������/)�	(�������������'���	���	��
�������������)����������
�)���	
�3������	����������
���1��/����
����1	��������(������/)�������
���������������	K)����/���	�������
���������	�(����)
	��
����(�	
3���	����������	�����	�������1	��
����	�����)�����	�����	��	��'���������������/	
��������	��
���	�����	�������1	(�,L�
�)������&�)���'���

�
�����(���	�
�	��������	����	��'�	����.����
����	�������J)
���	
�����$	�	(�����1�����������
�1������	������3�����	��'���������������1	��
�����.����
������	�(��1���������
�	����	��
���������������������
����1����3��-���������������������	���)	����
�������
����'��������������1
�	�����	���	���������)
�����
�����1������
����	������	
���(���������'�����&	��	��������������1�
�'�����3�3�����1	(�HMI���������	
�3��"����������)��'����������NC@A>�OPDCQF�@OP�ERONCPN�SPP?�TO�PQPUD?T@OV�SC@W�XYZY=�?@�X[\]=�	/����
�	������3��%�����	�	�����
(
����������/(������������	��
�	�/�������	�����������������1�����	�������	��
�	���1�������3���)���)
�/��'��	��	�'�	���	����/�	��
�����
�������������
����	��1���������	/��	�3������)����	����������	��	�
�	��1����2�	���	����)������'�/	�
'��������	���	//��
'�J	��	//��
'��	�������
'�
K)���
'��)
�	�
'���(���
'���.'�	�����
'�1�	
��
'�	���
�)��
3���	1�
�	����	���
�	�
����K)��������
���3�����	�
���2	��������������1����
�	����������	����'�����	�	��	/����(����)������
)�	���1	�����1���������)
�������
�����	���	��������������������	�(�����	����
3����	���������������2̂M__
'����������	�����������2
�)�����������%	��2����	�����	���$������	��/�)����!)�2"����	���	����
�	���
�����
��������	�	3��%��
��
)��������
����������	���������������������������('���
�����	/�(�1����	��	�
��	����	��1	
����������	��(���	����	��������������������������HH3������
������(���	�����������1	
�R>PN�?@�̀D?PC�QTUP>?@ab�NRCTOB�?EP�SDCW=>�PDCQF�FPDC>c�����	�����1	���������
���	�����������������(=>�������	��	���1	
���������
�	������������̂MI_
�/(�����0����)��������	���0����)����
�������3�'̂���1����1��	
����	�
�$	��3��dRCTOB�?EP�STC>?�NPaDNP>�@S�?EP�?̀PO?TP?E�aPO?RCFV�?EP�>T?P=>�?@A@BCDAETa�SPD?RCP>�QPN�?@�?EP�NPUPQ@AWPO?����	���	������������
�
�)��1�
��	�	3��%��������(��
����	�����������
�)�����������������
�����&�)���2-������	�������'�	�/������	��)�
�����#	
�	����������
�)��1�
�������������	������
�����������������	
�3��%���
���=>�W@>?QF�Q@̀ �C@QQTOB�?PCCDTO�1	
�	�
��	���	/�������������
�)����������1��	��
�����
���	���	��
������������('��������)����������
�HH�	���HI'�	���������������)�����������HM3��%���	������������������
�HH�	���HI�1	
�	����������)��	�����������	���	��/	
�����������������)����������>@R?EPD>?c��eWDQQ�?CP>?QP>�̀PCP�CPfRTCPN�DQ@OB�g@?E�QTOP>�?@�>ADO�?EP�DCPD=>�NCDTODBP>c����������	�(�,̂__
'������������2����	���%	���1	
����	����/(�	�����2
�)���1	����	���	)����/�����	����	����
��(������1��������	
������
�����������
�HH�	���HI3����1���'��)����������	�����	������	������	���	���



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*��

����
���+�	���)������	���	���������,�)��
�	���+	
��
��������
�)���	
��-)	��������������..�	��������	
��-)	��������������./'������	�������	��(��)�����������+�
�����)�������	��	���
�)���	
���������	�������0��%��
�+	
����������	���+�(�	
��	���+���������	�'�+�����,��	�������	�����)���1�	����������+	(�.2/'�+	
���)������������	
��
�����������
0�����������
��
����������	
��	���
�)���	
��������������	���������('�,���������)�������������+���������
������	��
),����
���
�,�(���0��$��������������	���������������
���
�,������������
�	����������������	
��	���
�)��+�
�0��#)��������������+�
���	�+	(�������������	����������+	(�34��������
�)���	����������������+0��"�
����������	
��	��

��������+	(�.2/��
��)�����,��
��	�'�	�������	��������
�	��������(��+����,(�&�)������)��('�+�����5667�89�8:;�<9=><58;6�7>8;?7�@A@5B�7;88><C0��%������+�
�'�����)��,
�)��������+��D����
��������
'�+�����������E��������	����,(�������	����
�	,����&�)����	���,�(������	������	������������
������������(�#�)��	��
0��FGHGIJIKLMN��#�
���������	��	���������������	����
�������
�
�
�����	�)	��
����	

��	���'�	������	����	���+����������
'��	E�����	
�)�'�	������	�
�$	��0��$��	����+������������	��
��	

�	��
������	�����E���'���������������
������	�)�
�,�)���	�	�	���,)��	����	

�����
��
���+�����	�����
�),
�	������+�
0�������)�)
����
'����	��(�+����+
�	���������+���
'�	����)���	��������������'���
�
�)�������,)�	(����+��	
�&)��	���O)���'����	�
�$	��'�	���������������	���
�)����������,���������������O����)�������'�+������
��)�
��������,�)��	��
�������
������	����0��&�(�������
�'�����
�����
��	���(��������������
0��PKQRSTJIKLM�UGIVLQWN�����)�	��������+��
�����)�������
�	��
�	�����	�)�
����
���)�����
(
���
�����������������	�
�������������'�����
'�	���	+��	���	�
����)���	������	���������(0��"��	�(���
�)

���	,�����
�������������%	�������	�����	���$������	����	���	��
������������(����	�����X
�)���	�����������������124Y
����)����������������������)(0��"�
����
�)

���+	
�����	���������	����	��������������������X
�)���	)����,�����	����	�����	���������	����
�	����)������,����������	�����)���1�	����������+	(�.2/0��%����+��	�������
���	���	

������)������������(��������(��D��������������
�������������	���
�)��'�,)��	�
��
�������X
��������
0��%��
��+�)����	�������)������������������������	��+����	���
���������
����������	�
��	��	��������)��(
������	��#����+����	�
�)�)
�������	)����	������	���0��&(�����1Z3Y
'����������(�+	
�,������,(����������	�������������'�����	�����)���1���������	
�'�	�����)���1Y[���������	���&	��	��������������+�
�0��%����	�
��	����	�������	��
�����
������������	
�X����	��	�	������������..��
�	���

�����������	�����)���1�	����������+	(�.2/�,(�+	(����	�����'����X�����'�)��	�������(�����0��%��
��
��	����,(�	���
�����
	��
������	��+	(�+���������������	��
�	��
��������+�
��
���������������+	(0��"�������	�����+������)��	����	�������+�
��)����������	���	�
��	��	�
��,�����
�	,��
����,(�����1Z3Y
�+���������������(�����������������	�
��	��+������	,(���������
�	����	
�)�
0��%��)���)�������
����������+������������)('����
���	�
�+��������������)��������(��D����������)���)������
���0��\JIIGQM]�L̂�_̀ JIKJT�aQHJMKbJIKLMN��#)����������
�	��	����	��E	�����������������������	���)	����
�������
������
�������(�	

���	����+�����������	�����	���)����E	�����������������'���������X
�)�������������X����)(��	���	���
�	����	����	��	�����)������������('�����	��	������+��	���	�
���	���D����������)�������
���'�	��������
�	,��
���������	���)��)	��	����������������
�
���	����	�����������	���������������+������������)(0��c�������
���������	��	����
����)�����,(�	���)��)	�������
�	����	
�)�'��	���+��	��'�	�����	������
����'�	���)�����������������	���'�����



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*��

��
������	�
��	��������+��
�������������	
��	�	��������
����	��������������	��������
������
�
�)��,�
��	�	-��"
���
�)

���	.���'����������
���
�����	���.���������	����	,����������������������������('�.����������
�����	�
���	�����	���	���)��)�-��%�����	�������,	
����	����������)�����������
��������	��	���	.���
�	����	��,	
�,���������,�����	��
-�����������,	
���
�������������	�(�/011
'������	�
��	���	
�.����
��)	������+��������������	������
����������	����	�'�,�������,�)����	����	��������	���

����,	���	����	�
���	����-���	������	��.���������������������	���	������	

������
'������	�
��	���
�	�������,����������	���	����)
��������������'�)���
�������������	��������	��,	��,	(�)������
������������-��%���.)������
�	���
�)��)�
'�	������
�)�����.��,��������/0/1
�	���/021
'�,����)��
��)��(��	����)�������	�������������	���)
��	�����
��.	�'�,�����,��������	���
�����.�����
�)����-��"�������	���	�(�.)������
�,����������	������	������������	�(�/021
�,�������������(�
����������	��������	���	�(����	����-��"���

���������	�
��	���
���������
�)���	
��	����������	������(�����'�,������+����
����������	����	��������(���������	���)
�-��%���.)������
�,���		���������	
(�	���

��������'�(���,����	�����
�	���.��,�������������	��)��������
�
'��	�(��	����'��)��
�	����	�����(-��%��(�,���	�
��		�������������	����	������
���������	�(-����
������
�	�����	�����)�.)������
�,�����)
�������	������	���)
�-��%�����������	
��	���
�)��,�
��,�������	���	��	����	�(����	����
�.)������
-��345678�9:4�;<=>?94<8@�9:4�?A94B?�?C<9A<D�6=E<7AF<9A67�G<?�H:<=<H94=AF48�I5�9:4�D6H<9A67?�6;�9:4�H=6C������
'��	
�)�
'����	�������	�)�
'�	�������
'�	���������	������-��JKKLMNO�PQRS�T�UVOQRWX�YQZR[�PQRS�\K]�̂�_̀ab]cdce��%���f����)���	�������	�
��	�(��	����-�g�������+��
�������������	
��	�	�������������������	��
���-��%��
����	���	����+���
����������+����.)������
�	���
�)��)�
����
�
�
����	��	����	���)
�'�.)����)
�'���
��.	�'���������	�����������.	�
'���	�����
���
�	�����	�
'��������)
�
'�
���
�	��������
'�	����������	�����)�.)������
�	�����	�)�
-��h����������	���)
��	�����
��.	���	�����������f����)�?B�C4=A68�6;�6G74=?:AC'��)����������������+�,	
����
�)���������������	�
��	�(�����	�(����������	��������)��	
������������(����/022-���)��������/021
�	���/0i1
'�����
����,	
�j76G7�<?�9:4�k94<=7?�l<A=5�m<=>�n6o�p@�=4;D4H9A7E�9:4�;<H9�9:<9�9:4�H6>C<75B?�><A7�;<HADA95�G<?����	������������	
�����������������-��#�
���������.)������
��+��.���	�)�������(����
�(��'��	���	�
�	������
�)������������q)�
-��!+��������	���,�.����.)������
'������
��	�����,�������
�)������	���)�����	�	�����	�)�	���
���-��%���,����.)������
�	��	����	������,�����,�������������	����������������	���	�-��%����	�
��	���
�	�������,����������	���	����)
���������������	������	�������	���	������	

������
-������
�	�
��
��	���)�'����
�	�������
��(�.(����������(��)����	������������������,��������	

�
��������,�
��	�������-��%,����
�����.)������
��������
�)��,�
��	�	���������	�
��	��	���������,�
��
����������������-��%�����	����������	�(��	�'�
�������	��(���
���
��
���������.)������
'�����	�����
�	��
�.��,��������'�	������������	�������������	���)
�������	����������������
�����.)������
'�������
�	�����	���	���	�������	�	�����	��	����	�(����	����-��h����������	���	������
�	

���	����,����)	��"����	��	�������)�������������	���������.)������
�	���
�)��)�
���������������	�'�����
�r�
�	����)�.�����.	�
�	����)�.)������
�
)�������������	�(����	��������������
����	����	������
�	����������	��)
�-��!��(�.)�������	���
�)��)��
�����	��	���)�	��)��
��	�������
�	���
������
��('���������.�	��
�����
����



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*��

����������������������)
�'���������	���������+	�
'�	�����	�
,��%���������-��	��)�
������

��������	�����	����	�(����	������)������������������	��
���������.������������)(,��/01234563701�08�39:�8;4<=2�<;1>�?57@A71B2�;1A�23456354:2C�;1A�39:74�D@;6:<:13�01�39:�@;1A26;D:C����������	�����

����	

��+�����	�����������������	�)�
���	��.�������������
)
�	�������	���)��)	�����	����,��"����
���	���
������	���)
�'�.���������	�����	����.���������	������(��	���������
�)���	
��	����������
)�)�������	�(	��	�����	�����	�(����	����
,�����EFEG'�����H����)���	���(��������������)
�'��.��+	�
'�	��������+)������
�	���
�)��)�
���	��.���)
������
���������	�����)
��	���	�
,��%�������EFII'��������	�
��	�(���	��(��-�	�����	����
�	���������	�
��	��.����	�������	��+)������
���	������������������	���J)������
�	���69;1B:A�39:�D40D:43>=2�69;4;63:4,����KLMNOPQRNPMS�TUVLROWUV�X�YRPZ[PMSV��\LL[]RU�̂_Ò ]LRVUa�bcbde�&)�������EFEf�������	���	����	��	��gEhhi
���)
��	�����
����	����'������	���)
���
�	��	��
�	��+)��	��.��
������,�����
�	��
����	�����	���������	�����	����������.�
����������������(�����,��&�(������	��	�������	�(	��	�������
�����+)������
,�������������	

�
�+������������)
���������.�
�,��%����	����	

��������(	������	�������.���	�)�������)�)
����
��
�?72:63:A�?>�;�60164:3:�27A:j;@k�39;3�4512�840<�39:�A47l:j;>�01�39:�20539:;23�30�39:�9052:=2�84013�A004m��"����g��
�����.������
��	���	���������.	�
�	�)�������(	�������������'��	
��	���
�)��,��"��������������	������
�)���	
�������������
���.	����
�	�
������	���������+(�����&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	�������������(��������+)�������	
�����H����)���	���)
�,��%���Eng
��(��	���)
���	
�E'Fih�
J)	��������������
����
�	��'��
�
�)����	�	�
�������������)��	����'�	����	
�	����	��)�	���	����	
)����;DD40o7<;3:@>�pp=�o�qr=,���	�����
�)���	
����.	��39:�<;71�:134>�A47l:C�39:�j00A�84;<:�?57@A71B=2�:o3:4704�j;@@2�;4:�6@;A�71�9047s013;@�j:;39:4?0;4A�27A71BC�.����
J)	�g+)���.����
������
��������)�����	+�������.	��
�������������	
��	���
�)��.�
�,��%���+�	��(���������
���g�	+���������
�����
����.����.����
������
�	�����.����������	��
�	����-��
���	�������
,��t���������+	��
�	����
����u)
��+���.������	��
��������:1A�j;@@2m��v@01B�39:�4008=2����������	��	�
����
������(����g������+����������('�	�����.����	�����������	��.����+	�������	�
,��"��������
��+���������	���+���.��
���
�����������
�)���	
������
����,��%���
�)���	
���	w	�������
������	������	���'�.������
�
������(����g��������������������	
�,��%��
��
�	���

���+(�.	(����	���)g
������������
�����.������.���������.����.	��
�	������	��������	��	��
,��"�����������������
������
�	�.����
�����������	������
������)���.�����
������������	����
�	�������.���������	������(����.	(,���������(��
������������(�.���'�+)������
�	�
��)�)
)	��(������	���.	�
�;4051A�39:�9052:=2�20539:;23�6041:4m��x3�9;2�;�+�	�'���.g
������
��������.����.����
������
�	���:oD02:A�4;83:4�:1A2m��y9:�D0469=2�6@02:A�4;7@�72�8;6:A�j739�2z5;4:�?533�j00A�2971B@:2m��v?0l:�39:�4;7@�	������
��������������
'�
��		����+(�	�
���
����
J)	��.�����	)-����)��
,���������������'������������	��
���
���
�����.���������	���+�	�+�	���������,��"�.��������.����	��	�������������
�������)
��������������,�����������
��������������	����	���.�����g���g������)+��g�)���
	
��.����.
�.����.�����	��
,�������	�������	�����g���g������)+��g�)���
	
��.����.
�.����.�����	��
�	����)���	�)�������������������
�)���	�	������������,��%���.����.
��	���.����
���
�	���������
�.������.���������,��/:13:4:A�01�39:�4008=2�20539:;23�2@0D:�72�;�.���'���.�
���������.������)�
�	�������g������.����.
�	�������
��	��'�
J)	��+)���.����
������
���	��������
�.	��
'��-��
���	�������
'�	���.���������+	��
��������
���
,�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

��������
�)��,�
��
�����
�	�
���������	���-��%��
��
����.�������������������,�
��	����	�����/(�,	(����	���).
����,����
�����,����,����
�������	���,����	������	���	��	��
-��%���
�����,����
�	�����������������	��������	���
�/������/(�	�������,����	��-��"�,�����	����	��	�����
�	��������������(�	
��0����
�	���������
�)��,�
��
�����������/)������-��%���
�������	��������
�	�,����
�����������	��	���

�
�	���1������'��	��	��(������
��������,����,�	���/�	�.��	��,	��
�	���
��������������
-��%��
��	
�	��	/��������,����,����
������
'�������	��
�,�����0��
���	�������
'�	���	�����������	��,����	�/	�������	�-�����������
���'������������	��
���
�,���������	���������0��
�������
�)��)�-��%������	����0�������)
��,	���,��������������������	��
���	�����,	
����	�(�/)����	
�	��	�������-��"�,�����	��������,����	�
������������������
�	���

�����������	���/��(����������)
�-��%��
��
���	�����/(����.���.������)/��.�)���
	
��,����,
�,����,�����	��
-��%,��	�������	�����.���.������)/��.�)���
	
��,����,
�,����,�����	��
�	�����	������������	���������)�
������������'�	�����,��������,����,��������
	����(����������)�����	/�������,	��-��%���,����,
��	���,����
���
�	���������
�,������,���������-��%�����������	
��	������
��������������
���	��	���	������������������-��%�������,�
��,	���������
�	��	����	�������������/)������-��%��
��
����	�������
���
���.���������2342�56789:2;�<67=�239�>?@AB@CDE;�C7623F9;2�:76C96G��H39�9C26I�@;�4::9;;9B�>I�F4I�7<�4�23699.
����,����
�����,����,����
�������	���,����	������	���	��	��
-������������(��
�	�,�����	��������,����	�
�����������-��%����/	
������,����,
�	�����	����	�������������,�
��,	��'�	���
������������	�
�������������)��	�����	���������,������������,���
-��J�����������	��
���
�����.������,����,'�����������������
��������)��������	������
-��%���/	
�������
�����������)���	�/)����	���������,�����	���	���/�	�/�	�����
�)�����-��%��
�������
�	���

����	��������.,	�����
�	�,	(�,������������������
���
��������������������)��-�����
�����������)
��,	��'�������,�������������/)����	�����	�����
��	/����	�������
����,����,����
������
�	���	�����������	��,����	�/	�������	�-��"����������	��������,	���	��
���	�����.���.������)/��.�)���
	
��,����,
�,����,�����	��
'�	�����,����,����
���
�	���������
�,������,���������-��H39�37?;9E;�C762394;2�;@B9�����	��
�������	���
-��"�������
��	��������	�������	��	��������
���������.���.������)/��.�)���
	
��,����,
�,����,�����	��
-��"���������.���.������)/��.�)���
	
��,����,�,����,�����	��
��
����������������)�����	/�������,	��-��%�,	������������������/)�������	������
��������������
�	

���	����,�����������������-���������������'�������)
���	
�/�������������/)����	��
�
�����	�(�������������	����	�)�
-�����	(�	��������
��	����
�,��������
'��	����	�����	
���,	��
'�	������������	������,�	��,	
�����������	��-��%��	�������	����)����)
�
'�������������	
�/������������������
�	���
���	�������������
�	�����,����	���������	����
����
-��KLMNOPMQRST�U���
������0�������	���
��������V����)����)
��	���	�����	���������������
�)�������������,�
��	���
�)��,�
�������	�������
'������(���������(�(�	
�	��-��J�����������������������������	��
�34;�@CW7AW9B�239�@C;24AA42@7C�7<�F77B�4CB�=924A�34CB64@A;�42�4AA�23699�7<�239�>?@AB@CDE;�9C26I�
����
'�	�����,����	��"�".	���

�/���	��-��%��
����	���
'�	�����,���������������������������'�,������������������	�)���XYYZ-���������	�'�������
����������������
�������	����0�����	���	����
�������
�/)������-��[\]̂_�[̀ a_bc�[RdTNe�fQOfP�ghiij��%��
�
�	������.
��(�,�����	���/)��������
����	���������	
�����	���	�1	�������������	���)
�-�����	���	
�����	���/����)
���	
�	���)
�����������	��
������(���



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

**��

+(������	�(��	�,���	�������-	������
�)��./012�31�4/0�/�5.61/789:/5�;:/7�<./095378�=>?�@�AA?'�-����	�0</::�B?�@�C?��	+����+	������	�����������
�)���������������DEFGH
���I�������������
�
�)��-�
��-	��,��%���+)��������
�
�)����
��������
�	����	
����+	
�����,����
��J�����-	��
�	����	��������K���	��-�	���+�	��
�����,��%���
���D�	+���������	
�������	��
'��J��
���	�������
'�-����
������
'�	���	�����������	��-����+	�������	�
,��%���
�)���	
���	L	�������
������	������	���'�-������
��	�����+(�-	(����	�
�	���-����
����,��������
����(�	��	�-����
�	+�����	���-����
��������,��%������
�)��-�
���
�	���������	�������������+	������	�������,��%�	��	�
���	
�	�
�	���-����
�����	���-����
�	+����,��%���-����-
��������+)�������	��	���
�����D��������J���-����-
�-����-�����	��
�	���
)�)��
,��MNOPQROSTUV�W��������	������
�	���
�)��-�
��+	������	�������'�-������	��
������������DEFGH
'�������
����������������
�������	����J�����	���	����
�������
�+)������,��XRQRYPZ�[SQ[R�\]̂ _̂��%��
����D
��(�-�����	���+)��������
����	���������	
�����	���	�I	������������+)����)
�,���	�������-	������
�)���	
�'�����	
�	����	��)�	���	����	
)����̀̀ ?�@�ab?c��d4.��		���	���	
�����
��)���������������
�	����	
�	���	���������,����
�
����	����	�-	��
�	����	�������)�	�������	���	���
,��"���������
�)���	
���	L	���	����)���������+	(
���	��	����������+(�-������
�
�-������	���	��+	��
�	���������
,��%����-���)���+	(
�	����-����
���-�������K���	��-�	���+�	��
�����,��&��-��������'������-�������+	(
��	���-����
����������
���	���	��������������	��
,��%���e93:f378?0�
���D�	+���������	
�������	��
'��J��
���	�������
'�	�����)�	�������	���	���
,��"�
�	����-�D������
�������-����-��
���
����������������	
��
����-	��,��MNOPQROSTUV�W��������	�����
)����������-���)���+	(
�-����
�����'�������
����������������
�������	����J�����	���	����
�������
�+)������,��XQRURQgZ�[SQ[R�\]̂ _̂��%��
�
�	������D
��(�-�����	���+)��������
����	���������	
�����	���	�I	�������������		��,���	�������-	������
�)���	
�'�����
�
�)����	�����������)��	�����	����	
�	�
h)	����	����	
)����Ei?�@�Ei?c��%����J�����-	��
�	����	��������K���	��-�	���+�	��
�����,��������	����6j765.1.�kj97f/13j7�59370�<./095378�/7�/ff313j7/:�=l?�@�=B?�/e91�14.�e93:f378�1j�14.�7j514./01c��%��
��	����-������-��-���������	����,��%���
���D�	+���������	
�����	��
�	����
���	�������)�	�������	���	���
,���������
�)���	
���	L	����
�	������������(���	������	��
�	���(-�����)�������,��"�-�	���+�	���������'����������)
��'��
���
�����������)�����	+�������-	���������������	
�,�����-����-
�	����
����	�������+)��������
���)+��D-	��������
����	
�	��	�	(,������
����
��������	���	���+������	����	�)���������-��-	��
���������������������������	���������������,��MNOPQROSTUV�W�m3n.7�14.�e93:f378?0�4301j536�90.�/0�/�85/7/5o2�31�0..<0�97:3p.:o�14/1�14.�6955.71�;:oqjjf��)���������
������	��	���-�������-	
���
�	������
�)����	,��%����	����������
���
����
�������	����J�����	���	����
�������
�+)������,��r�	��
������������	�I	���������������)��	������
�)����-�,��sNR[tVuSOv�wvTx�y�z{|SxuPUO�wvP}Z�[SQ[R�\]̂ _̂��%��
���������D
��(����+��	������	
��(�	���-�����	���+)��������
����	���������	
�����	���	�I	�������������	�	(,��%���+�	��
�����
�����
��������
�)��-�
�'�-���������	����h)�������
�����J��������������������	
�,���	�������-	������
�)���	
�'�����
�����
�
�)����	�����������)��	�����	����	
�	����	��)�	���	����	
)����̀i?�@�ab?c����
��J�����-	��
�	�����
�)���������	���	���������

���+���
��	������)������+������)
���,��%���
�)���	
���	L	�������
�	�-�����	������	�������)�����+(��-���	�
����+������
����������
��)�������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

����������	��	��
,��%����	���-�������
�	�����
�)��������.�	�.�	���	���
�
������	���	���	�'�	�����-������	�������	���.	����,��%���
���/�	.���������
�����
����-�����0��
���	�������
'�������	��
'�	�����)�	�������	���	���
,��"�
1)	��������(��
�
�������������-�
������
�����	���	�-����.�	����2���
���������
�)��-�
���	���2)
��.���-�������������,��"���������-	��������	
����������	������	�����
�	��	�������)/���/��)���).����)���
	
��-����-
�-����-�����	��
�	���
)�)��
�	���.�����-�����
���
,��%���
	���-����-
�	����)�����������	�����-�
��-	���	�������
�)��-�
��
����-	�������
��-���	�
�������
��-����-
,��%���3456789:;<�8<=>?8�����������
�
�
�����-�����
���	��	��
��		����.(�	�.����-	���-����	����-	(,��&����
�	��
�
�	��	��������������	��������0��
����)���.����-	��
�	�������
�)��)�,����������	����	�������	��
���	����
�������	�)�
,��"���
������������)��������	������	������	�������-����	��	0���	���
��	���-����
���	����������������	�.���������
(
������	��-	
�)
����������
���,��%��
��1)�������
������	��
�����������������.�	�
���	�����@==9?8������-	��,��&���-���	���������������
�	���
�����.���/����������������1)���������	���������	���.����)
���	
�	��������

'��)�������)�������	�����,��"��������	�����	�������'���
)�	.�(�)
���.(������	�(����	����'����)���
�����-�
�/����	��	�	�����������,��&�	�
���)������������-	��
�-���)
�������	�������
�	���
)�����
'�	���	�-��.�����
�����
�	��
�	���������
�)��-�
��-����-
,��%�������	���	
�����	���.����-	����.(�	��������	����	�����)���������
�
�)��-�
������,��"��	����)�.��A��	
�.�������	����(�.	��������������.	����������.���������(����
,��%���
�	�������������	���	
�����	���.����)
������
��������
�	���
)�����
'�	����������
���
�����
��������	���.��
,�������	
���������.�	��
�����
�����
�����	��	������1)�������
���,��%��
����	��)�	�
�)��)���	��
�
�)���	
��	����	
�	�������������	.�)��BC?�D�EFF?,����
�
�)���	
���	G	����
������	�������
��)����������	���
��		���������������.	(
,��%��
��	����������.(�-������
�
��
�����)����
���������������
,��%�����
�
�
)�����	�
���
�����	��	��.�	�
�	���������)���	���)���
'�	�����������
�	.���H���.(���	���	�������.	��
,��%��
�	�	��������.)��������	
�	���	���������,��%��������
�	���0���
������������	.����������������.�	��
�����
���'�-�����0��
���	�������
�	��������	��
�)��)��	�����)�	�������	��
�������,��IJ�;<K�J=@;<K58;�5JL�J=@;<MK8;N�;<K�KOP:>9KJ;�8<KL?8�KD;K@:=@�M5448�5@K�8P>>=@;KL�3Q�5�4=M�6=��������)��	�����	���	������
����-����-�	���.�	��
�����,������
�	���.�	����-����-����������
���
����������������	
��-	��,��RSTUVWTXYZ[�\�%��
�.)����������
�����	���	�����	����0���������	�(�
).
�	���	���0�����	���	����
,��]YV[U�̂WVZ�WZ_�̀aWSU�]Yb[Uc�aXVaW�deef[g��%��
�.)������'���������
����������	�
��	�'��
����	����	��

������	�(	���	
�����������)
�,�����-	
���
����	��(�)
������
��������
�
�	���
�����	(,��%���.)��������
�	�������)	��(���������	
�	��	�
��
�/��.�.	�'�-����.	(
���	��)��������������.	��,���	���������-�
�'�����-������
��	���.�	��.)��������
�
�)����	�����������)��	����'��	
�	�����h==;>@:J;�=h�CF?�D�iF?N�5JL�M58�3P:4;�P8:Jj�9=@;:8K�5JL�;KJ=J�k=:J;�6=J8;@P6;:=J�8K6P@KL�M:;<�M==L����
,��!0��������	���-�
�	���	�	
�������H���	��
�����'���
��0�����-	��
�	����	�����.�	��	���.	�����
�����,����2�������������
�
�)���	
��	���
�)��-�
������
�	���-��
�	�����
�����-�����	���	�������
�-����
�������
,��%���5>>@=D:95;K4Q�El?�D�BB?�	���������������
�)��-�
���
��������������	�
��	�������	���
�	�����)
�,��m<K�3P:4L:Jj?8�;544�h@=J;/�	.���������	
�
�����
����
�-����	�
).��������	���
�	��'�	�����-����
�	���-��	��
�	�����)�	�������	���	������	�����,��m<K�35@J?8�J=@;<MK8;�h5n5LK�<=4L8�
���	�����	���
,��%-��������
�'�	������������	���
�)��-�
������'�	���	��������
����
���.(�-����
����������
��)����������	��	��
,��%��
�����
�	��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

���
�)�������������	������)�,��,������-�	�
�.����.������	���-	�����	����	����/��"������-	�01�����.�
��������
�	��)�����������
�)�������������	��.������	��
/��%������	�����(����������
�)��.�
��	������������
�	������	��.������	������/��%����	���-��(��������-	������
��.��.����.�
�	��
���	��.�)����	���-��������������������	���������������/��%��
������	���.�����	���
���	�����	���������	
�����
�-)��	��-)�����������)�,��,������-�	�
�
������	���	���	��	���
)�)�����-(�.�����	��
�	������.��/��"�.������	���-������)
��)�
������)���.�������������	2	���	-���������	�����������
�	���.����.
/����������	-������	���������)�����	-�������.	����
�	��	(���������
����	��������.����.
�-���.�-)��.���������	��-�	�
�	������	����	���	�/��%���.����.��������
�)��.�
��
�	�����)
�����
�
�
����	�
��������3���������.����.�����	���	������/��%��������	
��
�����������-	������	��
�������	���
����������-)������/���������	����
�-�	��	���-	�����
�����'�����.	�������
���������4���	��.����.��������
/��!	���������
������	��
�	�-�	��	���-	������	����.����.�������/��%����	���
�	���������	������-������
�����(��	��-����.�����)�
��������-)������������������������������	����/��%���
�)���	
���	�.	����������-	������
�	�
���������	����	����
�
�)���	
������/��%��
�����	��
�	��)��������.��������)�����	�����

����	���
�������.������������.��/��"���������.	����������
�)��.�
��	���.��.����.��������
/�������
�-�	�������
���.������(.����	����������������	��
�	�����	-���.������	����	���/��"������	
�,�	�����.����.����������������
�)���	
��	���������
�-�	�������
���.�������4���	����	��
/���)�
����567�1898:;�<=>:;�567�?<@:01�A@8B<@C�.	���
)���
����	��������������	���-����	�������	���������
�	��
��������/�����������������)�����	-�������.	����
�	����4���	���	(���������������	���
����
���.����	�.�����	���������
��������	���	��-�	�-�	�
/��%���
�	�����)
����	����D���
��������
�)��.�
���������-	���
�	���

���-(�.	(����	�����(�	����
�
�)��.�
�����/��%��
�����	��
�	�.�����	�������/��"�D	����������	���
�	��	�������),������
�������.����.
�
������.�����	��
�.����.����
)�)��
/��%���
�)���	
��.	�������
�	������	���

��	�������
�)��������-�	��	���-	�����
�����/�����������)����)�
��������
�	�����)
���
������)���
�	��'�.������
���
��-���-���.�	
�	������-)������-D���/��E8568:�567�?<@:01�8:57@8>@�<@7�17F7@<=�@>>B1�56<5�6>=9�<�G>B?8:<58>:�>H�6815>@8��	������,��
�������	�)�
/��%����	���������
���������������	��)
�
�	��
'�.������
�������
��
�	��
�
�������
����������������	
�����'�	��	�	(�	����
�
�)��.�
�����'�	����������,�������
��	���
�	��
������������	��	���
�)��.�
�����
/��#)���������������	���������
�)��)	���	�������	��
��3��
���������.�	����)���
����.���.����	
�-����	��������������(�	
�����������	�������	��
�)��)	��
)����'��	���)�	�(���.	������
�)��.�
�������������-)������/��%��������	���	���������)��
���	�(����-����
�
�.����-	��
���	��1IAA>@5�8:57@8>@�?7<B1�<:9�567�@>>H01�AI@=8:1J��K:�567�6<C=>H5L�567�H@<B7M>@N�8:F>=F71�98<;>:<=�A>151�<:9���

,?@<G71J��O>B7�>H�567�M>>9M>@N�8:�567�?<@:01�G7:5@<=�?<C�PI15�8:1897�567�1=898:;�9>>@�>:�567�
�)��.�
���
��	����-(���
�������
�������
/��"���	�(�-�	�-�	�������	
��)�-�
�.�����������/��"�D	����������	�'�����.������	���.	��
�	����
��-���.�����	���������
'�������)�����	�
'�	��������	���QR<C�SL�TUSVJW��%�����������������
�	�����)
���
�����
����.����	��������������	���-�	�-�	��.	��
/��X)
����
��������
�)��.�
��.����.��
�	���
�������.���)���
�	�����)�����	�����.����)�����	
���������)��
/��Y����	��	������	������Z������-��[\Z]'����	���	
�����	���-�����	�)�	��)���
��������-��.���������)����������.������������)(�	������	�
�[Ẑ_/��%���
�	����	��.������������
�	���������������
�����['___����̂_'___���)��
�	����������	��������	��(�-����)
������.�����.	���
�-����������4����)��
�.��������)������������	�/������������	����	���	���	��)�	����
�	����)����������.����.	��
�	�)�������
�	��/�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

�,-./01.2345�6�!7�����	���	����
��������8	��	���	����8��������������������
�)�������������
�	�����)
���������
�)��9�
��	���	������
�	���
����	���������������
�)���	
�:��&����	���	����8���	�(���	���
��	���������
��������8��9��������;<;=
�	���;<>=
:��$�������9���9����	
�8����	��������������������������8)����������������(�	
����
����)����
�
�)��)	��
�	8����(:���������	�'�����8)�������
��9
����������������
)8
�	���	���7�����	���	����
:��?1@�A104�B�C31D24E�FG/HI�J20J1�KLMMN��%��
��	������O
��(�9�����	���8)��������
����	����	��

�������	����������	
�����������
��8	�:����
����	��)�	���	����	
)�
�>PQ�R�;==Q:����
�����)����	���9�����������������9	�����)��	����'�����8)��������
���������������9����
������	�	
:��������������	
���
�ST�UTVWXYUZ�[\Q�R�]̂ Q̂�_S̀�aSbT�c_Sc�dSVUY�YXec_USYcf��g_U��7�����9	��
�	����	��������h���	��9�	���8�	��
������	�����
��	8���������	
�
�	���9�������	��
�9�����7��
���	�������
�	�����)�	�������	���	���
:��"��	������	���
����������
������	�������
�)���	
���	i	��:��%��
��	���)�������	����	��	�����	���7����
��������
�)��9�
�:�����
�)��������9�����	����'��������
�	������
����9�������h���	��
������	���9�������:��%��������	
��9	�����������	(�8	������
������
j)	���������
���	��	����	����������������9	��:��%��
������	����	����9�	���8�	���	���
�)
������������	���������������'�	������(�	����������������
���
����
9�����)�9	��������	
������9����9
:��"�����
��	�����(������������9�
��9	���9	
�������9����	������)����������9�	���8�	��
�����:��%����	(�8	���	
�	���	�������������������
���:��g_U�aekWZkTlQY�YXec_mUYc�SbUS����
�
�
����S�WXTl�WXSdkTl�Y_UZ�mkc_�S�dXXcnbkTc�Xd�]]Q�R�]̂ Q̂f��onUT�cX�c_U�
�)��9�
�'����
��
������������������8	(
�
��		����8(�9������
�
:����
�
��������9�����7��
���	�������
��
���	�������)�	�������	���	���
:��%���
���	���	�����������
��������9	���8��9����������	�����
����	���	8)�������	(�8	��	���	�����	���8����)
�������	

��	(������������
��������������	�����
����	�����	�:��g_U�VXbbSW�kcYUWd�kY�SZZbUYYUZ�YUnSbScUẀ�aUWXm�SY�XTU�Xd�c_U�YkcUQY�VXTcbkaeckTl�YcbeVcebUYf��,-./01.2345�6�%��
�8)����������
�����	���	�����	����7���������	�(�
)8
�	���	���7�����	���	����
:��p2-q�r33-24E�?3s5/�t�uvs2wx/4.�y15G�?3s5/I�J20J1�KLMMN��%��
����O
��(��	
��(�8)��������
����	����	��

������������������������
��8	�:��%���	�z	�������)��������������9�
���
���	�����9�����	

�	���8������8(�	����O��
�������
��	���	��������:��%��
�9	
��������	��������	�������	�(�{����)��8	����	��9	
�������
�����	�(����	��
�	��:���	�������9	������
�)��9�
�'��������������������)
���
�
�)����	�����������)��	�����9�������8	
�����:����
����	��)�	���	����	
)�
�|}Q�7�>}Qf��%����7�����9	��
�	�����
�)���������	���	�����)��O�	�������8���
��	�������������8������)
����������������	���8	���9	��
�	���)������8������)
�����������
����9	��
:��%�������O�	8���������
�����
����9����8�7����	��
�	��������	
��	���
������
:��%���
�)��9�
���	i	�������
��������������	������	���'�9������
����)�����8(�	�9����
�	8�����	���	����O��
�����
�������:��%������
�)��9�
�������	���
�	��	������h���	��
�����O��������7�������)��9����9�
������	�9�����	���9����	��	������8�����9�����
����	������	��������	
�����	������������:������9�
������������(��
�	�����O���������h���	��9����9�
���������������9	��:��%��
����
�
�
����	�����	����7�����������	�����8(��9��
�	�����	
�����
�
���������	���	��
�9����	��	������8�����9�����
���:��"������������9����	��	�O�	�������������������)���
�������)������������������8)������:��%��
��
��	��	��(�
��������8(�	���9�
������
����������	���
�	��	�����������������9	���������������	
�:��&�	����
�
�9���������8	��
�
)�������
��)�������
:��%����������������
���	�������9����
���������	��8�	�
�9����STlWUZ�WXmUb�UTZYf��~�bSkYUZ�VXTVbUcU�nWSTcUb�kY�WXVScUZ�XecYkZU�c_U�WSblU�nkVcebU�mkTZXmf��g_U�dS�SZUQY�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

)�����	,�������-	����
�����	����-����	���	������	�����������,(�
���	����

����,�����-����
.��%��
�	�
��
���
�	
�	��	���������.��/01�234564789:�7;<=0>1:=�:461�����
���������
�,)���	
���)�-����-
.��%�-	������������
�	�����?���������@���	��-����-���	�����
�
�
����	�����	����A�����������	�����,(��-��
�	�����	
�����
.������������	���
�	��-�?�������	
������-������	B)����	

.��%�����A��-����-��	
�	��	���������	�������?�������	
�����
�:3<<;37616�2C�D;3<=117�D4E16�5480=:F��/01�D47G5�>476;>�=;>G<6�=01�234564789:�7;<=0>1:=�H;<71<��	
�	�����	��
�A?�������	
������-�����������A��������
����������
���.��"���������
��-����-
��	������	���	��
�	���	������,�����-�����
���
.��%��������	
���	�-	�������	��
�������������,	������	�������������,)������.��%��
��
��	�����,(�-	(����	���-���������
�����	�������
�	�-�����	��������-������)������
�	���	����	��
�������.��",�����������(��
�	�
�	��������-���������,	��
�	���
����,�	�
�-����	��������-�����
���	��������������������	
��������������	���.��"�I	���������������(��
�	�-����-�-����	��������������?�������	
������
)�)�����,(��-�������A��������
.��"���������
��-����-
��	������	���	��
�	���	������,�����-�����
���
.��%���)�����	,�������-	���	,�����
�����	����-����	���	������	�����������,(�
���	����

����,�����-����
.��%��
�	�
��
���
�	
�	��	���������.��%���234564789:�7;<=01G:=�:461�0;56:�7;�17=<41:�23=�0G:�D;3<�>476;>:F��/01�D<;7=�0G5D�0G:�=>;�1480=?�������	
�����
�
)�)�����,(��-�������A��������
.��%�����������������
���
�	�
�A?������-����-����
�
��������	�����	����A���������-������	�������	
�����
�	��������
�	�����A��������
�	,���.��%������	��-����-���	�=01�234564789:�7;<=01G:=�H;<71<�4:�G�=>;?�������	
�����.��"���������
��-����-
��	������	���	��
�	���	������,�����-�����
���
.��JKLMNOLPQRS�T�%��
�,)��������	
�,����	���������)�����������	�����	��������������	�������������(��������
�)��-�
��-	���-���������	�������)��-����-��
���-����	���'�	�����-������
�	��	�����������������U;<H0�<;;DF��V�=G55�2<4HW�H04X71C�=0G=�U41<H16�=01�<;;D9:�:;3=01G:=�:5;U1�0G:�G5:;�2117�<1X;Y16F��/01:1���	���
��������	����	������	���	�)�������Z[\]
.��̂OLMN�_̀ ab�cQ̀SMd�ePNeO�fghhi��%��
�
�	������?
��(�-�����	���,)��������
����	����	��

�����������	
������������������������)
�.���	�������-	������
�)��-�
�'�����	
�	����	��)�	���	����	
)����Z\9�E�j]9�	����
�
�)����	�	�
�������������)��	����������
����	�,	
��������	���
�	���

���,(�-	(����	�����������(-�����	����
����������-������	�������.��/01�234564789:�1A�����-	��
�	����	��������@���	��-�	���,�	��
�����.����
�����?�	,���������
�����
����-����������	��
�-�����A��
���	�������
�	�����)�	�������	���	���
.��"�,�	��
)�������,(�	������,	�����I���
������������������	������������	,��.��"�������	��������,)��������
�	������	��-������
����	����I���
������������������	�������
�
���	����	�����������	����
)�	��
.��%���
�)��-�
���	k	�������
������	������	���'�-������
�5;HG=16�G=�=01�234564789:�:;3=0>1:=�H;<71<F��%��
��
��	�����,(�-	(����	�
����
������-����
���
�	�������	��
�	�-�����	�������.��%-����A���
�����?������,	
������-����-
�	����
�����������	�
�������������)��	����'����������������-�
��-	���	������������������������	
�.��%����	�������-�
��-	�������
��-����)?�������	
������-����-
'�	���	�
�����?�������	
������-����-��
���)���������������	
��-	���l���
�-	
�	�
�������(�	���)?������-����-m.��"���������
��-����-
��	���-�����	��
�	���
)�)��
�	�����������������������������,)������.��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-./01.2345�6�%��
�7)����������
�����	���	�����	����8���������	�(�
)7
�	���	���8�����	���	����
��������	�����	������������
������	����������(�
�	�
9��:2-;24<�=104>�?20?1�@ABBC��%��
��	������D
��(�E�����	���7)��������
�����	��(����	����	��

������������D�	������)�(	�������	
������������������������)
�9���	�����7���������	
��	���
�)��E�
�'�����	
�	����	��)�	���	����	
)����FFG�H�IIG�JKL�MNOPO�QRSK�J���E�����������)��	����9��%���TQUVLUKWGO��8�����E	��
�	����	��������X���	��E�	���7�	��
�����9����
��	7���������
�����
����E����
�	���E�7�8����	��
�	�����)�	�������	���	���
9��%E���	����)����	��	��X���
��������	��������	��
�E��������	���������	�
��
������������������9��%��
��E����	7��	����7(�����$�)����#	�)�	��)��������	�(�����	������'���E	9��%���TQUVLUKWGO�
�)��E�
��E	�������
�	�E��������
��	�����	���'�E������
�
��)	�������������	
(�	���

����	�������������	7(����������������)
�9��%������(�����
�	�E�����������
�)�����E������	���	��7�	�7�	���	���
�	�����E������	�������	���7	����9������
���	�����7(���)���)D������������E����E
���	���������������������	����	���E�����	��
�	���
)�)��
9������������������	7�������E	���	7�����������	�����
�	��	�����	�����	���

��	���
����
�)��������E����
������7�	�
�E����E�����	��
�	���
)�)��
9��"7������	���
�	�7�	����	����Y���
�����Y)
��7���E�������������9��%�������E�
��
����E	�������
�	������E�������	������	������	��
�	�E�����������
�)�����E������	���	��7�	�7�	���	���
�	�����E������	�������	���7	����9��"��������
�E	���	�������������)D������������E����E
���	���������������������	����	���E�����	��
�	���
)�)��
9��%��
��	�������(������������������
��������������	���9��%�������	���
�	����)���������������	
�������������7)������9��%�������	����������
�	������	��7�	�7�	������E������	����	�����	�����	���	����

�7	����9��%��
��
���	�����7(���)���)D������������E����E
���	���������������������	����	���E�����	��
�	���
)�)��
Z��[P�P\N�TQUVLUKWGO�KSMP\NJOP�	�������E�
������
�	���E���	���E����
����������
���	��	�������	����	���

�	������

�7(��	�(���E
9���	�����������8�����	��
'����(�	�����
�)����������	���	��7�	�
�	���7�	�7�	�
�E������	����	��
�	���7	����9������������������	7�������E	���	7�����
�	��	�����	�����	���

��	���
����
�)��������E����
������7�	�
�E����E�����	��
�	���
)�)��
9��]\N�TQUVLUKWGO�OSQP\NJOP�OULN�̂JVV�\SVLO�P̂NKP_D������)D������������E����E
���	���������������������	����	���E�����	��
�	���
)�)��
9��%�����������������7)�����������
�	���	�	7�(����	����������������	�������������̀abc
9��%��
�
�	����
�����
����E����������������
'���E��E	��
���	�������	��E	�������7�	�
'�	���7�	�7�	�
��������)����E	��
�	����������9��%��������	��7	��7)�7���������8�)�
�	��
����������	���	����������������'�	����)������(�E������	�����	�(����	��
�	���7(�	���������	������)���
(
����E������	

D�����
���7)�7
9��%����E���������'�
d)	���������
��������������	��
�	���)����(�7�	�������
��9��%�����������	��)�	������
�����������������������	�
�	��
9��"�����	��	���(�)
���7(�E���
�)�
����������	
�����
�)��E�
�9���		����������	�����������
����	�������E����������	�	
�E����������E
�
����9��%�������������������
��E�����������
����
�	������
�	���������������������)��
�e	�
�����E��	
��	���
f'�	���������)���
���	��E���)
������������	���	��E	
��9��%����)7)�	�
�����
�	������
�	������������	���7(�	�
���
�����	�������	���������
�
���	���
����������������������	�7�	�
�	7���9�� ��E�������(�E���	7�)�����7�����'�������E
���������������������������������E��	����	��������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

	������	��

���������	��	�
���,��������(�,���������-��"�)������(���,
���)���.���������	������
	�������'��,���(�����	���
���'�	��������	��/���	�����������
(
�����������
�	������
�,	
���
����������������������	������	
�����������,����)�
�	������	���������)	��(-��%���������
�	�������
(
����,	
��	�)�	��)���.(�����$�)����#	�����(�����	�(�	����	�(����������)���
�	��
�	�����,����	��	������	������0)�(�12'�3432�5�	�����63'341'7879-��!	�(��,������������)(�$�)�����	�	���)�
������	�����	���������	�����
����	�����:�)�
��������
�	�������
(
�������������	�������.	����
����.(�	
��)���	
��,�����	��
'�
)���
�������	�������)����	���.����������������
����	�����������
�,���-3�;<=>?@=ABCD�E�%��
�.)����������
�����	���	�����	����:���������	�(�
).
�	���	���:�����	���	����
-����	�������'���,����	�������	���
��	���.�����	������������
�����������-��"����)���
���	�����/��
��������
��	���.������
�	�������,	������
�)��,�
�������������.)�������.(��)������)��������(��	����,	��
'����������	����������
�	������
�������
�	�	�,�������������	���	�����,��������������������
'�����������)��
'�,	
����)���
�	���,	���	������������	���	�
-��"����)���
�����������	������).)�	�
�����
�	����	������
���	�������������,
�
��		������������	�������	���.����������'�
���	��������
����	��������	��-��FA<GACH�I@?C�;CC>JK�LA?L@�MNOOP��%��
����/
��(�,�����	���.)��������
����	����,�
�����	���	�Q	��������������������.	�-�����	���	
�����	���.����)
���	
�	������
���'�,�����	��)
��	��
�,���
�����	�����:���	���������������������,
����������������.	�-��%����,��.)������
�	�������	��(�	��	�����RS�STU�VWXYWZ[�\R]Ẑ_�_̀aSTbU_S�c̀]ZU]�RZd�STU�RZZUê_�_̀aSTUR_S�c̀]ZU]�\f�R�_T̀]S'������
���,�����	������������,����	��	.�������-���	���������,�
�'�����	���:��
�
�)����	���,�����������)��	�����	�����
����	��)�	���	����	
)�
�13̂�e�g7̂h����
��:�����,	��
�	����	��������i���	��,�	���.�	��
�����-��%����	.���������
�����
����,����
�	���,�.�:����	��
�	�����)�	�������	���	���
-��%,�����/
�	���������	��
���
�R]U�X̀cRSUd�̀aS_WdU�STU�\aWXdWZ[̂
�
�)��,�
��,	���5���
��	��	���

���	
������.)�����
�)��)�
�.���,9-��%���
���
�	��
�����
����	�����(�WZSU]_UcS�bWST�STU�\aWXdWZ[̂_�URjU_-���������������
���,	��
�	���.�	�����������
��������,	���	�Q	������������
���
�
)���
����	��
��	���,	
��	�
�����������(����������.)�������	�����
�����	����
-��%���\aWXdWZ[̂_�����,�
���	k	�������
�	��	������	������
����
�)����������(,�����	���
�,������	�������	���.	����-�����������
��������������('�����,	����	����	
���������i���	������.	��
���	��	���	����������-��"��������������	
��	���
�)��,�
��
���
��������.)�������	����)��	�
������)/������,����,
�,����,�����	��
�	���
)�)��
-��%����	��������
���,����,
��������
�)���	
���	�,	��������������������-��;<=>?@=ABCD�E�%��
�.)����������
�����	���	�����	����:���������	�(�
).
�	���	���:�����	���	����
-��l>>mACH�I@?CK�LA?L@�MNOOP��%��
�,�����	���.)��������
����	���������	
�����������������.	��	����
������	��
�����	�������.)������
��������
���-�����,	
�)
����������������������	�(��	����-���	����������	
�'�����.	���
�
�)����	���,�����������)��	�����	�����
����	��)�	���	����	
)�
�22̂�e�377̂h��nS_�UeSU]Ẁ]�,	��
�	����	��������i���	��,�	���.�	��
�����-��%���.)����������
�
�
����	��	������������	������VUR_a]WZ[�op̂�e�qrr̂-��%��
��	
�	��	.�������-���)�������		����������	��	���,����,��
���/�������	�����,���
������������,�
��	���
�)���	
�-��"�����������������
�	������
����,����
�	���,��	��
'��:��
���	�������
'�	�����)�	�������	���	���
-��"���	��)�	��	(��������Q���
���������VRWZ�]̀ s̀̂_����������������������	
�������������.)������-��"�
��	������������������	���,���	����)����	��	��i���
��������	��������	��
�,��������	���������	�
-��%��
��,����	.��	����.(�����$�)����#	�)�	��)��������	�(�����	������'���,	'�	���	��
����	���������������	��������
����)������������������.	�-��tTU�\aWXdWZ[̂_��������������������������3��	���	���u	����'��	����	������
��������	����'�%���$�)����#	�����(�����	�('�3444�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-./012,/�3--4�,5-61�72,�-891�62:8/1;�7:/0�523<1�51//13:8<�/02/�:;18/:4:1;�/01�,:/1�2,�/01�=>/1238,�?2:3@�A-B�C23D�E-B�FBG��%���H.:5;:8<I,������	
���	J	�������
�	��	��'������������	������������	��	�����K����
����������
��)�������	����	��	��L��%������
�	�����
�)�����K����K�	���M�	��
������	���K��������	���M	����L����������	M�����������(��
�	��	�������N����������������������	��	�����K�������
�K����K�	���M�	��
�����'�K��������	���M	����'�	���	���������
���	��)���		��������������������	M���L��%������������
�
��������M(������	(�����'�M���K�K���������������������	(�	����O����
�������
��������M)������L�%���
�)���	
��
��1�7255�:,�902329/13:P1;�H@�2�QFI�R�QSSI���������
������	���
���������������	���������
�)���	
�'�K�����	����K	��
�������������	
��	���
�)��K�
�L��"�
���
����K������
�
�K���������M	��
�)�
�	���������
�)���	
�������
���'����������������������M	(
L��%���
�����	
�	���������������	����K����	���)�	��	��������
�	���
�	���K����)�	�����

���
����)����K���)��
�L��%���H.:5;:8<I,��	���
�)��K�
������K	����
��	���(�M�	����O��������	����������	��������
����
�)��������K�	���M�	��
������	�����	����	����L���������������K�
��
�����������M)��������
����������	���	��
����K���'����
�����K����	�������������������FTI�R�QSSIL��"�
�������������������
�����������
�)���	
�'����
�
�	����
������
���K�����	����K	��
�������������	
��	�������K�
�'�	���	�
�����K	����������
�)��K�
�L��%���K	��
�	����	�����K�	���M�	��
������	�������
�)��K�
�������������
�����
��	��	��(�����L����
�����K�
��K	�������
���)����U���	�����	��)�	�K����K��������
'��K�����K������	���K������	����	���
���	��	���������M���K�
�����(�
K�����)�K	������������������	������������������L��%����	���
���������������K���������
�	���	����M����

���L����
�������
�K���'����������	
��������
���������	�������
�)��K�
��������
����L�����	�
������
�	���)������������
���
�	��
���K	����
�
�)���	
�����L���%����	������������	��	�	��������M)��������	
�	����������	�������
�	���	M�����
������������������	���
L��%���
�)��)���
�
)�������M(�	�
���
������	���	��M�	�
���	����������������)���
L��%���M�	�
�	��	�
������������	���	����������������M(����U���	��	�����

�M	����L��"���������K�����
'�����M�	�
�	����������������K��������		������K
����K�����������)��
�	���M��
���	����	�����������	��	���(�	���)��������������������M)������L��%������	��02@�32:5�:,�D-.8/1;�V.,/�H15-7�/01�3--4I,�3:;<15:81B��W/�:/,������	
�������
�	��������	�������	��
)����
�	��������������	���	���X)��������	M��	����M(�����$�)����#	�)�	��)��������	�(L��%��
�K	
�)
��������������������	��������	��	��'�����	��U����	(������(���	��
������	��
����������	(�	��L��YZ[\]̂[_̀ab�c�%��
�M)����������
�����	���	�����	����O���������	�(�
)M
�	���	���O�����	���	����
L��d̀ ][e�f̂ g�ĥ ]a�i�j̀ k̂_al�me\no�p_]p̂�qrsst��%��
����N
��(�K�����	���M)��������
��������������������������	�
��	�'������	
���������������M	�L����
����	��)�	���	����	
)�
�uvI�R�wSIB����
�����)����	���K�����������)��	����'�����M)��������
���������������K����
������	�	
L��������������	
���
�	�������
���uwI�R�wSI��	M�����	(�M	����	���	��
�
�)���	
�L��>-./071,/�-4�/02/�:,�2�QFI�R�xSI�-618���	�����
������	���	��
�
�)��K�
�������	���	�L��%���H.:5;:8<I,��O�����K	��
�	����	��������U���	��K�	���M�	��
������	�����
��	M����	���
�������
��	���
�	���K�������	��
�K�����O��
���	�������
�	�����)�	�������	���	���
L����%���
�)���	
������������������
���M	������
�	��	��������
����
�)�����K����K�	���M�	���	�������	���K������	������L���������
�)��K�
�'������������	�����
�����
����������������)�M	(
�
��		����M(�K������
�
�K���������M	��
L��%K��K����K��������
�������������	
��K	�������	���K�����	���
�K����



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,�	���-�	��
������	���,������	������.��%����������������������
���-	���	
�	���	����������	���������������������	�����
�����
��������(��������.��/0123415678�9�%��
�-)����������
�����	���	�����	����:���������	�(�
)-
�	���	���:�����	���	����
.��;6<�;6=82>�?53?4�@ABBC��%��
����D
��(�,�����	���-)��������
��������
�)��,�
��	�	���������	�
��	�'�
�)��,�
�����������)
��	����������,�
��
����������������.���	�������,	������
�)��,�
�������	��	���	�'��EF�GHIEJKLMNJG�ONJK�PHJFMGHF�QRS�T�UVSW��%���-)��������
�
�)����	���,�����������)��	�����	�����
��:�����,	��
�	����	��������X���	��,�	���-�	��
�����.����
�����D�	-���������	
�
�	���,�������	��
�,�����:��
���	�������
�	�����)�	�������	���	���
.����)��	���
�����	�������
�����	���	����-����-���	

'�	���,�������������������	�������������.��%���
�)��,�
���	Y	�������
��������D�����������('�,���������	��
�	��	�����
����������
����
�)�����,���������	��-�	�
�	���,�������.��%��
��	���)�������	����	��	���	������������
�,������	����������.��"�Z	�����������
����(��������
�)���	
���
�	�,����,�
�	�����	���
����
���,�������X���	��-�	�
�-)����	��
���
�,�������.��%�������,�
��,	����	
������,����,��������
���	��	��	�
��-�	�������
���,����,�	���-�	��
������	����	���������.��&��,�������
��	����)���,�-�	�����������
���	��,�)����	���	���,������
���������	������

�����-)������������	��	�Z	�����������	���	
�-����������.��%��������	
��,	�������
�	���)�����������������������	-�������,	��.��%����	��������
���,����,
�	���������
�)���	
��,	��.��/0123415678�9�%��
�-)����������
�����	���	�����	����:���������	�(�
)-
�	���	���:�����	���	����
.��[0\�]200�;6=82>�?53?4�@ABBC��%��
�
�	������D
��(�,�����	���-)��������
��������
�)��,�
��	�	���������	�
��	�'��������,�
��
�����������������	���������(�	��

������	���	��
�)��,�
���������������)
�.��̂E�_JF�ÈH�aJGPSF�bGcLcKJN�_JEHG�OMPÒbMFH'����	�����������(	��Z)
��
�)��,�
����������	���)
�.��������
���
�������	����'�����-)��������	
�-����)
������
��	��.���	�������,	�����������	
�'���
����	��)�	���	����	
)�
�deS�T�dfSW��g̀H�hMcNicKL�GHFEF�MObK�J�Nb_�IbKIGHEH�abMKiJEcbK�	�����
��:�����,	��
�	����	��������X���	��,�	���-�	��
�����.����
�����D�	-���������	
�
�	���,�������	��
�,�����:��
���	�������
�	�����)�	�������	���	���
.��%��������	
���	Y	�������
�	��HKEGJKIH�KHJG�ÈH�hMcNicKLSF�KbGÈ_HFE�IbGKHG�ÈJE�cF�JIIHFFHi�hj�_Jj����	�
����
���,	�����������	�Z	������	���	�.��"�,������	����������)���
��������	���.���������
�)���	
��
����,	����
�	�
�:D������,����,�,����	�,�����	���	���
)�)��
.��%���,����,��������������������,�
����	��
���
�,��������-)������,����,���
�����
������	�������
�	����
�-�	�������
��.��%���hMcNicKLSF�cKEHGcbG�̀JF�J�_bbi�aNbbGW��/0123415678�9�%���-)�������,	
������������
���
�������	�����	-�)��def�(	�
�
�)��,�
����������	���)
��	�)���dklf'�,�������,	
����	����-(�������
�����)����)
����������	���)
����)��
.���������	����
���,����	����'�������
�����	���	�����	����:���������	�(�
)-
�	���	���:�����	���	����
.���m67135n=157<�o286=3?28�p�q13=?1=328��r457�s713t�u412v4t�w�x35y2>�?53?4�@ABBC��%����	������(�����������	�
��	�(��	�
��	���
����	����z{{�(	�
�
�)���	
�����������)
��	���������,�
��
��������������,	(�el|.��"����	�����	������
�	�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

�	��������,��	���
	��
���������	
�	���-	��
���	������	��	��-	(��	������������(������	���)
��������
���
����������
���.��%���
�)��)�
�	�����
�)��������	�����	
��	�
	��
�����/����
�	

��/����-�������	.��!	������
�
�
����	��	���
0)	��/	����������	�-����	���-�������1�-	����1���
�����)�������������	
�.��%���-	��
�	�������	
�	���	�����/(�
�	/
������	�
����.��#�)��������������������	�������	��
�	��	������	��
�1,
���������������������1�)�.��%��
����
�������1�)�
�	����	�������-����������)�-	���)����
����
��
���������������'�	�����-����	�
�	�������	������	��	��������	�.��%����	��
�	��	��	�	��������	���
�����
�(�����	��-	
��������(�)
������
�����������	����
.��"��	��������	��	�����	��
���)�����������	������
�2)
����
���������	��-	(��
�)
���������
��	���

������������-	(.��%����������
�����
�)��	����	���)�
�������(���������	���)
�.������
�������/(�	�
���
���������)�)
����
.��34567859:;<�=�%����	��-	(�	������(�������������	���	�����	����1���������	�(�
)/
�	���	��	���	����
.��>9?6<5:@A�B:7784<C�@97@8�DEFFG��%�������
�������	�
�-���)
����������	����	�(��	�����	���	����)�������-�����	����
�-�����������	�
��	�.�������	�����	�����)���
�������)��
�/��-����������
��/	��	��������	(�/	�,��	�����
������������	
�.��H����������-�
��	�	�������
���	���
�	�
�	�����������IJKLMNOPIQ��R�KSTTLI�KUOTI�VN�LMKSTIW�ST�TUI�KMPPSLXN�NMOTUYINT�KMPJIP�SWZSKIJT�TM�TUI���
��/	�.���"������
����������������������	�
�����	��)
�
�[�
��
���)���	�)���������������/	����������������	�	���������	�
��	�.��%���
�	�����	��/��-����������������/	��	�����������/	������
�	����	��)�	�	�
�����������-	��������)��.��"������������	�
�	��/������/(�-������
��	���	����������.��34567859:;<�=�$���
�������	�
��	���/������
�������	

���	�����-���������	�
��	��
��������-	
����
�)�������������	�(����	��
���������-������������)(.����������(�	
'�-������
�
�	���	��
�-�)����	���/�������	����-����
����	��	���	�
�	
�������.���������	�'�������	�
��������	���	�����	����1���������	�(�
)/
�	���	��	���	����
.��B85546�\66]�̂94:<C�@97@8�DEFFG��%-���	����(������	�����	��
���
�
�	����������
�)��-�
�����������������/	��	���1.��&�����
��)�������)�	����������	�
�	���	�����
�)��������/�������	��	��[���
������	���
.��%���
�)���	
��
����VN�S__PM̀VaSTILb�cdX�TSLL�SJW�TUI�MJI�TM�TUI�JMPTUYINT�VN�SeMOT�fgX�VJ�UIVhUTQ��iSKU�USN�S�KVPKOajIPIJKI�klX�SJW����(��	���������
.���������
�
��������/(��)�������	���	���
��1�����)������������	
��
���
�	�2	��������������������/	��	���1.��%��(�	�
���	����1��������	���	���
��������
�)��-�
�.��%���
���
�
�	���
�����
�����������������/	��	���1���	�����(�����)�����
�
�)��-�
���	��.��%��
�
)���
�
���	��
��	���-	
��	�
��������������
���
�������(����������/)������.����
�����������	��
���������mnop
������	�����	�����(�����
�)���	
��
����-	
������	����������'�	������-	
��	������	������
���-.�����
����
����������������-��
���
�
)���
�
���	����������-�
������
���
����/�������������)�����	���������
�)���	
��
���.��%�-	�����������������
�)���	
��
���'���������������	���	���
��
��	������-����	��	��'�����	����aSJOjSKTOPIPXN�aSPqr�YUVKU�PISWN�s����������#��	�����������	�('�%����	'� 	�
	
.t��uUI�JMPTUYINT�NVLM�USN�
�	����-������	����
���
�PISWVJh�svSJOjSKTOPIW�eb�wIPjIKTVMJ�vITSL�xVLM�yMQrt�SLMJh�YVTU�SJ�VaShI�TUST�S__ISPN�TM�eI�TUI�PIaJSJTN�Mj�S�PIhVNTIPIW��	���	�.��"�
����
��������	���������
�	��	����
������	��S__ISPN�TM�PISW�szPVLL�{ePQ�|$)�/�}�yMQt������
������(���	������
����-	
�	�0)��������	����������	���������������
������(.��34567859:;<�=����	���	
���	�����������	��
�)���	
��
�����	��
�����	�)���mn~~�	���-	
��	������	������
����	(.����
�)����
�������
���
�����	���/�����������	�����)��
���	
���������-�
��
���.��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-./012�3/4.�567389:9;<=�:>9?2@:ABCD�������(����E��	
�F����)����
�������G�H'����	�
�$	����
��������
�)��E�
��I)	��������������JJG�����E	
�	K�)������	��
����
�L����������HMNO
��������HPQO
�K)��E	
����	�������HPQR�	������	(�����
�	�
)�	���	�	����	K�)������(�	��
G��%����	���E	
�����������������	�����
��	������)����������
�)���������	��)������	������	����	���S����
�	�������
��	
����	���
�)���	
����
���
G�����������)�
����K���������������	
��K(�E	(����	�
�������	����	�	����	���	

�
�K���	�����)���HOR���������	������)���	��	
��K������������������	��G��"�������
�
�)�����
�����
�	���������������E�
�)��)����	�������
�E	��������	�
������������	����)�
����������������G��������)����E�������
�	��	�
�����	�����	
����������	��G�����	�
�$	����
���E�)
�������)K�������	����G��"��	��������������
�E�
��
����	�������)���HOR����������
��������������)K����	����	
�	��������
������	��������	��TU�VWTXVY��Z[WX�\]̂VX�_[̀�àbWUUWUb�Tc�]�_̂]Wd�_[]_�̀e_̀UfX�]̂TgUf�_[̀�d]V̀hX�
�)�����	����	
����
���
������������E����������	��
����)���)�����������
�	��G�%����	���	���E	���	

���	����E�������	�
�$	���	���)��(��E����K(�&�)������)��(G���ij1-0klm-k1n�o.2jm0p.2�q�,k-.2��r/2-m0.2�/1s�i0jt�uk.vs2D��%��������
����)���)���)������������(��	���K����)
���
����������	���HMOO
��������
������	
�)	���	���������E����������
G��������	��
'����������������������	�����E	���K(�E	(��������F����)��������	���F����)����
�������G�H�w���	�
�$	��xG��"��	��������	��(�
��E
���	����
�������������JJ�	�����	���	�������������JN���	�����
�����E�
���������&)����������������	���	���	��
�E���)
���������
���)��
�
G��%���
�)���	
��	�	������������JN�
�)���	
����������	��
����
�
�
���������'����������	���K�����K(��	�)	��E	
��
G��%���
	�����
��������	�����
��������
�)���	
��I)	��������������JMG��%��
��	�	
�	���	�����	���K����������)�)
�����)����L�������	
�)�G��%���	��	���������������	
��I)	��������������JM�E	
���
����	��(����)�����K(������)��(
������	��#����	���	

���	����	���	���	��
G��&	K���E��������
���������	�(�Tc�_[̀�ŷTỳ _̂zhX�cẀdfX�ĉT\�TÙ�]UT_[̀ �̂]Uf�]̂ �̀]dXT�X_̂]_̀bW{]ddz�yd]{̀f�_T�V̀ ỳ�dW|̀X_T{V�ĉT\�b̀__WUb�����������	�
����	�������������
���G��}v-.0/-kj12�~�%����	����	������	��
�	����	
�����K����
)K
�	���	��(�	���������������	
������(�(�	
G���ij1-0klm-k1n�o.2jm0p.2�q��l�.p-2���0mp4�,p/v.=�pk0p/�:ABBD��%����)���
�	����
����	������������
�)��E�
���������������
��K	�'�������(�	��	������������
�	�����)
�G��%��
���	�)�����
�
�
����	���	�������	���
�������E��������
)�)��������)��G�������������	�����E�
��XTg_[̀]X_�]eWX��_[̀�yd]_cT̂\�\̀ ]Xĝ X̀���h��Wf̀�e����h�dTUb���gX_��	������)������	�����
��
�L����������	���)��G��%������	��)�	�
�)��)�����
�
�
����	�K���E��)�������	��
����	���
������������������
�	����������	��	�����K)������G��%��
��
��������K(�E������	�����������	����������������
�������E������������	������	��	�����K	
G��}v-.0/-kj12�~�%����)���
�	���
��E
�����������������	�����K����
)K
�	���	��(�	�����G����j1@ij1-0klm-k1n�o.2jm0p.2�q�7mkvsk1n2��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

**��

+,-..�/001234�56789��%��
�
�	������:��
��������:
��(�;�����	���<)��������
����	����;�
�����������������<	��	�����������������������<	��	���='����)�(�������������	�����������<(����
���;������������<)������
>�����;	
���	������������?@AB'�	��	����(����<��)
���	
�	��������>���	���������;�
�'�����<)��������
�
�������
'���
�;	��
�	������
����;�����	�)	����	�<�	��
�����'�	�������	
�	�����:�	<��������;����<�=����	��
�	��������
������
������
>��%����	C	�����	�)�
�	������������;����	�������	��>��%������(�����
�	���	

�����	���	�
�������;�:������
�������;����;��
���)�������	��������������;�
�'������	
��	���
�)���	
��;	��
>��+DEFG�HD-01IJ�+G3K4�21L2-�7MNN9��%��
���
��������:
��(�;�����	�����	�����
�����
����	�����������
�)��;�
��	�	���������	�
��	�'�;�
�����������)
��	���;����������������������)�����;�)
���	
�	�	������	<����	����������>���	�������;	������
�)��;�
�'���
����	��)�	���	����	
)�
�AOP�Q�A@RP>��%���<)��������
�
�)����	���;�����������)��	�����	����	
�	���	���������>����
������	���=�����;	��
�	����	�����;�	���<�	��
������	������;	
�������������
�)��;�
�>��%���<)��������	
�	�
	��<�=���������
����;������)�	�������	���	���
>��S.F3L-F1DIT�U�%���
�)��;�
��;	��'���
����	��(���������	����������	�'�;	
������
���;����	�;����
�	��;	����)��������AVW@
�;��������<)�������;	
�������������	����X)���	���������
)�>��"���������	��)�	�	��������;	
���������
�)������������
�)��;�
��
����	�)���?@AO�����=�	��������������
�	��>��%��
�;	
����
�)�����;�����	�;������	��;����
�	�
�;�����	�
�<��;������������������	�����	��������>��%���
	���������Y)��;	
�)
����������	���Z[\]P̂�_̀aZ�b\\_>��c3d�e3..�fDET34�21L2-�7Mg89��%��
�
�	������:
��(�;�����	���<)��������
����	�����������(	��
�)��;�
����������	���)
�>���	�����
�)��;�
�'�����
�
�)����	�����������)��	�����	����	
�	����	��)�	���	����	
)����WP�Q�A@Ph��%����=�����;	��
�	����	�����;�	��	���	
����<����
�����;�	���<�	��
��������	���������	���<������)��
���������
�;�����������
���>��%����	<���������
�����
����;����<�=����	��
�	���;����
������
>���Y)	��<)���;����
������
�	����������	<�������;	��
>��%���
�)��;�
���	C	�������
�	����:��
������	��������	��������	�����;����;
��������<)������>���cDIijDIFL1kEF1IJ�l3TDEL23T�m�+FLE2FEL3T��l-nFDL�l3G-k1.1F-F1DI�oI2.DTEL3T4�7Mggi7MgM9����	���������	��������	�	�
�)��;�
����������	���)
��	����)����:��
��������	��)�	�;�����	���
�)��)�
>��%�������;���������������	�����
������
��<���	<���'����
��
����	
�������������
)�
���	���	���<����)
���
����������	���AVW@
�<(�����&��
������(���)��	�����	
��	����������	������	<����	�����������pZqr�s\t]uaZ[\]P̂�vb[wabx�_ay[̀[Zx����)���
�	�������	�
��	��	�������)���A@z����������������;�
�����������������������	�{>?��%��������
)�
��	����	���������
'�;	��
����
�)����������(;����
����
�	���;����
�	�
'�	���;����
�	�����
>��%���	����	��������
�	�
�;�����	�;��	�
�������
�����<��
�;���������'�
�	���	���������	����>���j-FF.3�|33K�fDnn3LT4�21L2-�7M}6T9��%������������	��<��;��������<�	��
�����
���:�Y)�������
����	���������������<	���
���;�)
������
�����Y)������>��������	�����
��������	��)�	�
��������	�������
��
��������	������������
�
�	���	�������
�����;�
�����������>���
������
����	�����
���
���������������������������?�~�tb��[̂Z\bx���&��
������(���)��	����'��������������;;;><��
����(>��'�AB������<��?@?A�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

�	���������'����(�,����	�)�	��)���-(�#��,�
��$���
������(
���
����&�	����'���-	
�	.��%��
��	�����
���������/�����-)�����-��	)
�����(�	���)�
��������0120314567�031829�2:�78;<8:8=><=3?���@ABCDEFAGBGHFCIJKLBGKM�NKBGOAKD��PFCGAHQOGHCR�JKDFOASKD�T�UGAOSGOAKD��VKCWKAX�YKDGKAC�Z�[BSH\HS�JBHLAFBM�]�VKCWKAX�̂GB_�Z�[BSH\HS�JBHLAFBM�]�P_HSBRFX�ÒALHCRGFC�Z�aOHCSb�JBHLAFBM�]�̀OALHCRGFC�cFAG_KAC�UBCGB�NK�JBHLAFBM�UKRdKCG�ef̀ ghijk�Z�f̀ ghijkhllmX�lnnlIlnnop��%���	����������	��)�
����	���	���	�����)����������
�qq�	���qr�,	
��������������sttu�-(����������'���	��v��	�������	���	��w��v���x������������������,����$��������	���$(��
.��%������
�)���	��&)�
�y)������z�{|74�72|4}3>74�2:�4}3�<2~8<>439�0120314567�
�)������
��������>�2<;�4}3�<214}�7893�2:�429>567��<9|7418>���><3z�4}3�12|43������������������	��������������������'�#	
�	���v�&�)�����	���	��w�#v&��x'�	�
)-
���	(���������������	�����.��&��,����&)�
�y)�������	���!������������
�������������	
�'�������v���������,	
�-)�������	��	�����	���	��-�������
�)��������stts'�-)�����������������,�������
�	���	��
'�-(����������'���
����v��	�������	���	�.��%��	(�����
����	����-(�����&)����������������	��	�����	���	��w&�����x�-)������������	���
�$�������.��%����)����
���,��)��	�����������
�)���	
����������$	�	(�����
�)��,�
�������������
������������)���&�)������	��	���sq���������'�,�������������)�
����
�����,���	����)�-�(	��	���-)��������	���	�
��	�������
.��%���s.�/����/�����
��������������	���	����	��)�
����)������������	����
��������
����������(��)
��
�)�������������	�
��	�(��	�����(��	���	������������,	(�qtr.����������'����
�	��
���,	������
�)��,�
�'��	

�������)�������
�)���	
���)	��������������qq�	���������	��������������qr.��"������
�)��,�
��������������������	��������������qr'�����	������������
����������	���������(.��"�������
�������'�������������
�
�
����	�
������
�	��	���	)����	������������,����	�	�
���-���	�����,�������
'�	��
�	���-	��	
�.��"�
����,������
����	-�)������������������������'�	�����,������������������)����
'�	���,�,	���������,�-���	��������	��
����)����	�)	���	��	��
��������������	��������������qr.��%���	�������67�12|43����)���
�)���	
��&�)������)��('�����)���������
�������)���������)������������	���������('�,	
��	
���������-(���������	������	���������%	�
���	��������q��t.��%��
��
)��������	��������	���������	�����-(���������	����������	�������
�)����
������-��������������.���LGKABGHFCD���%���	���
����������
�����	���	�����	��������������	�(�
)-
�	���	��	���	����
�-�(������)�	��	�����	������������	��
.��PFLFABMF�PKCGABL�JBHLAFBM�]�̂CHFC�[BSH\HSX�VKCWKA�Z��OL\�JBHLAFBM�]�PFLFABMF�Z�UFOG_KAC�JBHL�Bb�]�UOCCbDHMK��HCK�UEOA�]�VKCWKA�Z��CGKAOAQBC�JBHLAFBM�UKRdKCG�ef̀ ghk���Z�f̀ ghk��hli�Z�f̀ Nhj�hjmX�lnjiIlo��p��%����	
���	��������������qt��������
�)��,�
��	�	�������������	���������(�����
�	��	-	�����������/
�)���	���
���������	��	�
����)������������
��)
���	
�����&	��	������.��%��
�,	
����
�)��������str��-(���������	�������	���	���	��w����x����&�)����	���$�������.�����strr'��	��������������	�������,	(��������������
�	������(����'��(�����.����������(�	
'����������,	
�	�
��	��)����-(�	�
���
����
)-
��)�����,��
.��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

%�������������,-������,��.�
�����������
����������	����
�����������������������������/01����������'�����)��
�������������	
��	������������2�
��3������4���������������(���	���������2�
�������������������	
��5)	��������������/01��"�������
�������'���������6	3	���������������
�
�
����	�
������(�	�
���3����	����3(�
���
��	������2������	��	���3	��	
�1��.��������	�(���
�3������������)��'�789�:;<9=>�?:;@<A9<7�;>�9��������	��	�������	��	��������	��
1��"���26	3	�������
�)���������,��.�	�
��
����������)��(
������	��#���'�2��������)������)���������������	
��5)	��������������/0�
�)���	
�������������������BCDD����BC/B1��%���
�)�3	���������������	����������	��������������������������/01���)�������2	������
�)���	
��	����	
�'�����4����������	3�)�����6�	����������������)��(
����#������1�B��)����'�2�����2	
����	�������
���������>9E7;F<=>�9?>7�:;<9G�����BCDH'�����
�)�2	
������������	�
������
�	��������	���������	3(��)��(
����#������1�/1��%��	(�����>IJK=>�3����
������'��	���)�	�(�2�������	���	���������������)����
'�3)���)��������
�	�����������	��
�	��	�������	��	��������	��
1�����BCD0'������,��.����
�)�������2��	��
���2	��&�)�������	�������	�����	����
��	���	��
1��"����	������'�����	���
���������	��	�����)��������	
���	��������������/0�2	
����	����3(�	���2��	����������	���)�������)�������2�
���	����������
�������	3�)�����6�	���������������2�
�1���	������	��3�����	3	������'����������	�������2	
������������	���������������)
��3(�����������,�����)3	���	���	��L�,���M'�2������	��(�	��	����������,��.�	����	��(�	�������
��2�������	�����	��
1��%����,�������	������������
�����	
�3��2����������	���&�)����3(�2	(�������
��)�������BCD0����BC//1����NOPQRSPTUVW�X�%���	���
�������	��������
�)�)���������)��������	
���	��������������/0�2���	3	����������BC/B6BC//1�������(�	
��	��'����BC/Y'�����	��
�	������
�2���������1��%��
�	�
���������������	����������������	��
)���(�
(
����	�������2������
���
���	���	

�����������������	�������
�	�����	��	��������������1��ZTV[UOV�\T]̂_S̀�a�bUOURScU�dUePQ�f�dUSc�gQ]hQVP�i�jRTc]Qk�flfmWnflomWp��&(��������6BCBD
'�	��)��	����	)����3�����	��	�����)���	���	����������	
���������������������	�1��.��������	�����������	�������3�)��
�	���2	
��
��������
�)���	
��5)	��������������//�	��������	
��5)	��������������/Y'�	��	��6����6�����
���������������	�������������������	
��
�����������
�	����)����2�
�2	����������������(1�������	�����
�)���	
����������&,q��������3�������)�������������	
��
�����������
1���)�����������6BCBD
'����
�3��	���	�
������������������	���$�����������$�����������2	('�	������BC/r�����
�	�����
���	���������	��	
�����	�����)���B1������������6BC/D
'������)��
�2���
�	�����������������2������	
��
�����������
�	��������	��2	
��	����2�����������1���������������
�����	����
���	������������BCrD
�	
��������2	(�/0Y1��%����	��������)������3�����������)����������
�6.����.	�����	����
����	
��������	(�	)����3�����)��������������������������
'��	

�������)���������)��(
����	��������	�(���2�
���	���	���������3��2��������1��%��������	��KF?s=>�
)��������)����	������������)��������	��	��	����
�	3�)�����6��������	����������1��"3	����������	���
��	�����)('�������
�
�
��������
������(�	�
���3)��������3�����	����	��
���
�3������������)���	������	��	��������	��
1��"�
�	�����������
�	3�3�����2����3�	�6������2����2	��
�2	
����
�)�����	����������	��	�)���BC/D�������������	
��5)	��������������/Y1��%��
�	���	
�����	�������	�)���BCBt�	����	���������	������	��)��	����2	
����	���	���������3�)��
���������	
�1��u89�vK;s@9�;>�?vFJ7�wx=�:F<@�?<s�yz=�{;s9|�	����	
�����3���������)
�(�������1��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-./01.2345�6�%��
���	�)���
�	��	7	�������
���������������	�(�	)����7�����	����	��	�����)������
�	�	�7)��8	
����	����7(������)����	�������������������8	(�9:;<������	
�7�����)�����)
��
������������=>?9@
<��"���	����
�	�������������ABC�DEFGHCI�JCIKL���
���<��%���7������
����	��'�8�������	��	����	���	����
<��M34.02NO.24P�Q/53O0R/5�S�T2./5��Q3RU�M0//U�T.1.234�V�W2--/0�X1Y/04Z�[\]̂_[\̀[a��%��
���
�����
�����
����	���� ��%����	���)
��	����	������	�����	�������������>:bc����>:;>��
�����������	�������
�����
��	�	��<��!d	���(�8�������8	
���������
�)����8�<����
����������	������7)�����
�)��
'�����
�������
���
�	�������	�����	�)�����������
��(���������	���	�
���	�����	���
���������<������
����8���	
�	��)��d������	��	�������	��
������	���	
������������	�����(����������	�����	7�)������7)������		����	������	��������	��>:b@
=>:;@
�������	�=�	��	���)
��	����	�������	����	�����������������%	��'�����	���%	��'�	�������������	������(�������	�����	�<���W2424P_Q/-1./e�f/1.O0/5��M34.02NO.24P�Q/53O0R/5�S�T2./5��TO44g52e/�M31-�W24/Z�[hii_[hj[a��$��	������	�����
�)��8�
��7�)��	(���������������	�'������)��(
������	��#�������)������)���������������	
��k)	��������������9:�
�)����������������	����	
�����&	��	������<��!�����	

����	�
)�	���	�	����	�)���9cl�	��
'�����������������	���	�
����

�������
������������������)�(�	�
�	����	�������������8�
��k)	��������������9;<����
�)�����)���8�����
�8���	���

���7(�8	(�����8��
�	��
<���)������
��8�����	��
�������	����'�����
��������)�����������(�8�	��8	
�7���8���)��'�7)��	�
���	��)
�
)�	���7)������
�	���
�)��)�
�	
�8����	
�	�	���
�)<����������mCGnL�opqqprsEt�ABC�usECKL�vqpLDnC'��	�(������
���	�)�
���
	���	������������	��
�	���	���8����	���(������7(������	���>?c@
<��%��	(�������������	������
��	����7(��	����	��
�	���������������)���	�����8�����������������	����������	���
�)<����
����������	������7)�����
�)��
'�����
�������
���
�	�������	�����	�)�����������
��(����ABC�GnCGKL�sEIDLAnsGq�DLC�	��������������<������
�	��)��d������	��	�������	��
������	���	
������������	�����(����������	�����	7�)������7)������		����	������	��������������	������<��,0Rw1/3-3P2R1-�f/1.O0/5��M34.02NO.24P�Q/53O0R/5�S�T2./5��Q3RU�M0//U�,0Rw1/3-3P2R1-�T2./�xyz{|j̀[j}Z�R20R1�~iii�zM�.3�\yi_[̂ii�,�a�� ������ �



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,��%����
)��
����	��	�������	������
���	�����	����
�)

������������
����������-��.���/,���012341256789572:�;<=196><=�?�@75<=��A6>BC<1D1:7>CD�@75<�EFGHIJKKLMN�� ����OP�QPR�SQTUV�WXU�TYWUZT�[\TT�\]�YPWÛ_YWR�_UP̀U_T�YW�Q�P\Pa�����.)��������������������
���,��%����
)��
����	��	�������	������
���	�����	����
�)

������������
����������-��.���/,��bc>D9d<d�;<=196><=�Ee95=7d<�H7=572:�G192dC67<=M��f11dB9<�g75>B�EFGHIhLKiIK�j�FGHIhLKiIkh3klMm�KnLJ3KiJkN��!
�	.��
�������opqr�	������	�����������������/�������	��
'�����s����)�������'�	�
�����/��	
�������)���&�)����t����������������'��
�	����	(���
��������	�������	�)��������
������(,��%��������������	��
������)���&�)���������u�����(�vwxy'�������
�/	���������������.)�������	�)�����	�
�$	��'�	��������	��
��������������������������s����)�����	�
��	�(��	�
��	�,��%�����
���������������	�������������-�������	
��	��	
��	
��������/	(�wpq,����	�����	��	�
�	�����������	��������������������������
����)���)������
���,��z���������������	���������('������������a������s����)��������)�
�����/�
������	
�����)�������������������������ww'��	

�������	�
�$	���������������	��������	���������/�
����������	�
��	�,��!�������������
��)����/�����������������
����������	��	���,��z���������s����)��������t���
���������	�(���	��
�	���������	('�/����&�)������)��(�	
����������
��	���
�	������
'������������
����������)
�������	�
����/	������)��������	�,��%��
��
�)����
��-�������(��-��)������������.�)��	��
�������
��
�)����)�������������

�.����(�����	�������)���	����	�������
�����������������������	�(ZT�TXQ_UX\[̀U_T,r�%��
��
�)����
�������
������������
�)�����)��'�	����
���
��.���������������	����	���)��
�
����(,�{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{��|0}bf;|}~��%��	(����������������	���)	����
�������
�������	��
������	
���	����(������
�����
�����	�����
�������		����
���
���	����	��������
������
����
�������	���,��%��
������)���������������)
�	��	�������	��
���'��	����	�(��	��������-'�����
)�)�������-�	�
�������������
'�����	��
����)�
���������	��'�	��������	��)
��	�
���	�����	�����������
�)��
,��z����������������)	�������.)�������	�)�
���	���	���)�������������	���-��.����	��)
������
�����������('����(�������)����������(������
����
����������������	�����������)
������	�)����'����.�����������
�������)�������w��������)(,���������������������������r����������	����/��������	�����)
��&����ooaowpx'�����
).�����������
������	��������)
�
����(�)�����	�������(�	�������/	�������
�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

#������	�
�	���	���	����
��	����������,-./01�2)������
�	���
�)��)�
����������	
������(�(�	
�3����	���(������
����(�	���3����������	���	�
4�����
�5)����('�������	�����(�
�	�����	���
��	����	���������6718-9�7/:-;<�-=>�>?�=?<�>7/7=71@�<@A�17<A01�?6A.-99�;@-.-;<A.�-=>�-B797<C�<?�;?=6AC�7<1�17D=7,7;-=;AE��F1�	�3����'������������	������������(�����
�����
��(������
������)
������	�����������	�(����	��
�	
�	�������	����	�
���	�����������	�������
�������	���)��)��	���������4��%��
�
��(��
������(����2��	)����������������)�)�����)���	�������	���
�	���	���������������������	��	�������	��
)��(
4��"���������������2)�����2)������
'�
�)��)�
'�
���
�	����2G���
���
��2���	2�����H��2���	�����������������(
��	���������(�3������	�������������	����'�
������'��	���	�
'�3���	�
���'��������'�	

���	�����	�����
���4��&�����������)	��(�	���	
�	���)�'����(��	
��C�<-IA�6717<?.1�B-;I�<?�<@A�17<A01�:A.7?>
������������������������	���JK���	����	�(�LM�������)��
4��"����)���
�����������
��	���2�������������	������2(���
���'������	��	���	���
������
�
����	�(��H��2���	����������������������(�������
���������	���������	������
�)�����4��%��������2)�����	��	�������	��
���
��	������	���'�	���������
��������	�'������	�����	2�)����������
�������������)
��������3�����
�����	���)����N����
�)��
���������	��'�	������
��3���������)������)
����������������������)��
4��%��
��
���
�	��2���������������	���	�������	��	���	��
�	�����	�)�
'�	�������������������(��H�	�	����
�	���
��	�
����	�����������������(�����)�)���H���	����4����%�����	���
8..?8=>7=D�<@A�17<A01�2)������
�	���
�)��)�
'�����)�������
���������
'�	���H�	�
�����)�2�������)��������������LO'�	����������3
������������	
��2�(�������������	����2�)��	��
'���	��
��	���(������	������
����	�	
�)���
�)2��4��%��
��	
�	���3���������
����������(������	���	�
��
�������
�
��������������������	����	������������������	������	��
�	��4����3����P��
�����	������P�����2)������
�)��
�	����
����������������('�	������
��>?�=?<�>A<.-;<�,.?/�<@A�17<A01�?6A.-99���
�������		����	���	���		���4��%��������	����2�)��	��
�������������������	���)	����
�������
���������)���	�
)2
�	���	��	��)�������	��'�������N������	�������	�)	���	��
�	���	���
��������������������	����3���
�������	��������
�)
��	
�	���	�(��	�
���	�����������	��������	��������������
�����	���)��)	��	����������	��������
���	���������	�������������	�(����	��
4�����	�������'�������
)	���������
����
���������'��	�����	��������)
�
���	��	���	���������������(�
�	����������	���JQMM
�	���3	����2(���
��	
��
�	��4������

����'�����������	��
�	��������	��
�����
������
�����
)�)�����������������'�	��������	����	��
�	�������H	�������������	�)	���	��
�	�����	��	��	������������������
����	�����	���	���3��������	���
)2
�5)��������	����
���������4�RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR�� STUVWSXT�XVWYZ����� �[W\]̂ \Y_U� �XVYZS\[WZ\Y_� �YVỲXVYZS\[WZ\Y_�a� _VV̂ bWT�cdSebVWUT� a� �f� ghijk�glmkno�bVWUT� a� �p� _dSd_T� a� �q� _SdYdSr� a� �s� []dXtUe\Zb�UbVu�v�TwW\ueTYZ�UbT̂ � a� �



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,� -./01�23/4�5�06371�-.801� 9� �:� -3;�23/4�5�7.3<=4>�0-1?� 9� �@� A=7B�6..7=4>�-.801� 9� �C� D3E1/�F8AF�-.801� 9� �9G� A=7B=4>�23/4� 9� �99� A=7B=4>�23/4�3441H� 9� �9I� <11?=4>�23/4� 9� �9J� 4./E-�-3;�23/4�5�7.3<=4>�0-1?� 9� �9K� -.>�-.801� 9� �9L� .7?�D177�-.801� 9� �9,� 0A377�.<<=61� � 9�9:� 0.8E-�7.3<=4>�0-1?� � 9�9@� 41D�D177�-.801� � 9�� �082E.E37�� �9L� �J�� ��� �0E/86E8/10� �6.4E/=28E=4>� �4.4M6.4E/=28E=4>�9� A3=4�14E/;�>3E1D3;�5�?/=N1� 9� �I� 7=N10E.6B�6.//370� 9� �J� 63EE71�<11?�-.FF1/0� � 9�K� 63EE71�<11?�0=7.0� 9� �L� ?14N1/O�8E3-�5�F36=<=6�/3=7/.3?�01>A14E� 9� �,� 6.7./3?.�614E/37�/3=7/.3?�P�0844;0=?1�0F8/�P�?14N1/�5�=4E1/8/234�/3=7/.3?�01>A14E� 9� �:� 6.7./3?.�/.8E1�9��/.3?�01>A14E�5�2/=?>1� 9� �@� 0E13/40�73B1� 9� �C� /3FE./�<7=>-E�63>10� � K�� �082E.E37�� �:� �L����� �0=E10� �6.4E/=28E=4>� �4.4M6.4E/=28E=4>�9� F30E8/10�5�6/.F�<=17?0� 9� �I� /.6B�6/11B�0E3E=.4�5�A=771/�E3N1/4� 9� �



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,� -.//0-123�4567�81/3� 9� �:� ;54<�4;33<�6;4=63575>1467�-1?3� 9� �@� 6;4=63575>1467�-1?3� � 9�� �-.A?5?67�� �:� �9����� �5AB34?-� �45/?;1A.?1/>� �/5/C45/?;1A.?1/>�9� ?;.4<�-4673� 9� �� �-.A?5?67�� �9� �D����� �?5?67-� �45/?;1A.?1/>� �/5/C45/?;1A.?1/>�� � �EF�� �9D��GH�IJKJLMLNJ�OP�IQRNQPQSKNSL�6TTUVWXYUZ�/X[V\]XU�;ẐV_[Z̀�4̀V[Z̀VX��a#	��bcb��������������d�c�
�������������	�e)	���(�������������(�����	����	������
�����
����fg��h�"�ijklmjno�pq�rqqksprnmt�upnv�mwmxnq�nvrn�vrwm�yrtm�r�qpzxp{psrxn�skxnjp|}npkx�nk�nvm�|jkrt�lrnnmjxq�k{�k}j�vpqnkjo~����&�ijklmjno�pq�rqqksprnmt�upnv�nvm��pwmq�k{�lmjqkxq�qpzxp{psrxn�px�k}j�lrqn~���h��������(���d����
�������
�����������		����
���
�����	��(��'������'����������������
�)�����������
���
������������	��	
��'�����

�

�
������	��
�����	�)�
'������
���
�	�
�������	���	�����
����)�
�	d��������(����
�����������
��	����������)	����
��������f���h��������(��	
�(������'����
������(����(����'������	����������	����������
��(�����
��(f���4̀V[Z̀VX�4\]_V�Z̀X[V\]_��a#	��bcb����	�������d�c�
���	��	���(fg�ijklmjno�pq��� "�� �������d(�	�������)
���
���)�������)
������������)
��)��
�
f��

� �&���������������
������	�����	����f�� ����	�d�����	������	��f�� ����	�������(f�� �!��	�����
�)�����d)������'��d����'���
�)��)�f�� ����	��������	����������(f�� ������

���	�����(�	
�������	���������
�������	����� � ������������	
�����(�	
f�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-./0�12�34564247/67.��8!�����	������
�������
�)�����
9:�";����$%��!�!<�$��"%�������!%%$!#!�%������%�=�%�"�����%"%����"����%!�%��!�"���"!�$�;=�������
�����">�����	��"���"!�$�;=�����
��������?">�����	���@.-41A�12�34564247/67.����BCDE
?BFGE
�8";����$%��!:�BCDE
?BCGE
�8!<�$��"%�����!%%$!#!�%:�BFEE?BFHB�8�����%�=:���BCIE
?BFHE
�8%�"�����%"%���:��BCCE
?BFJE
�8"����%!�%��!:��IIEE&�?BIIE"��8"���"!�$�;=�������
�����������">�����	�:���

BCDE
?BFHE
�8"���"!�$�;=�����
��������?">�����	�:���34564247/6K�L/K.0�I'IEE�&�?DIE&����BCDE'�BCDM'�BCDD'�BCDG'�BCGE'�BCGB'�BCGJ'�BFEB'�BFBD'�BFHB'�BFHH'�BFJJ'�BFJM'�BFMF'�BFIM'�BFDD'�BFCE��34564247/6K�@.-016��8������������(������������&��
��	����	>���9:���"��NOPKO-/P�,224P4/K416�!"�$=�Q�#���$!��$"����"���"��R���!�"#����!����R�!���?"#!���"���,-7S4K.7KTUO4PA.-��%!"�����"��=���#�"�=�@.-41A�12�34564247/67.�VWO0K4247/K416XY��%������������
�������	�������"���)��)���Z����
���������BCDE
��������BFGE
����������	

������������������)����[�����	���)��)	��	��������
�[����	�������	����������
���9��"����)���	���)��)��������)�
���������	('����������(�>��	���	�������
�	�����������������	�����	����	�)	��>)�����������������BFCE'�
���	�����	����	\���������	����[�
�����	(�	��������
9��%������������
�������	�������!Z���	�����	�����������������)
�
�)��������BCDE
�	���BCGE
�	
�������
��!)�?"����	��)
�
�������������(��������	��9��%������������
�������	����������)
�(�)�
�����BFEE����BFHB'������������)����[������������	����	���������[	
�	����������9��%������������
�������	�������%	�
���	������Z����
�����]̂_�̀abcd�ef]g�]̂_�̀hicdj�kgl_mefn�]̂_�de]_od�	

���	�����[���������	�(�
�	����	���	���[	�����	�'���
�����	���	���
�����	�)
�'�	���	���	�(�
�	�������[	(���	���	

������)�������
���9��%������������
�������	������	�������"�������)��)�
���������BCCE
����BFJE
'��������������������)����[����������	�
��	������������[������
��	��
�	��>)��	��[��	���)
�'���
��	���>�	����
��>	�'�	����)���)
�>)������
�	���
�)��)�
���	���������
��[�������?����)(�)
��	
�	��	�(��	�9��%������������
�������	����	

���	����[��������
�����">�����	��"��	�����(��Z����
�����	���Z��	���(�IIEE�&�����BIIE�"�9��%��
���	��
�����Z���
����	��	�������	�������������	���	
�>������)�������)�	���	>��	�����	���)
���������
����>(�����
�����������
9�����	��('��������������
�������	������	���������
��������?">�����	��"��	�����(��
�	

���	����[���������������	����������	�������
����(��������
�����������������������	�����	���#�����%	���'�	�����[���������)��(
������	��#���'�[������	��������������	��
�>��[��������BCDE
�	���BFHE
9��N-4K.-4/�N1604A.-/K4160Y������"�����	>���



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-.-/0/1-�23�,4514346.16/��,7889:;�<9:9=:9>?��%��������������	���)	����
�������
������
�	��)���@����������
������	������
�
���	����
������
�)��
�	����
����	��(�
�������	���)����������	������	�	����
�������	���A����
�'�����
�
�������	���)����6:BCD:BEF�.��������	�	
����GHIJKLMNLIO'�PQRMSITNJSU�V�WONNMOXOUN'�YUZL[NI\�	���]ITU[RSINTNJSUA����
�
�������	����������
��	�	
��
�̂	
���)������
�	

���	�����_���������	�(�	���)��)	��
���������������������������	�	̀��������	��������	�������	�@�	��	���)
��	����	����	�����������������%	��'�����	�����	���$���'�	���������	������(�������	�����	�̀��������
�)����������_��	���	������
�a����	�
��)
���̂(�����������b�����)̂	���	���	�c�	���	���	�(�	)����̂��������_	(����)������������(̀�	����������	��������	���	�(��_�������@����)(���	������A��%���
�����
�	�
��
�������	���)����6:BCD:BEF�6��������	�	����GIKdJNOKNLIO������
��e���������e	��������	��	��
�	��̂)��	��_��	���)
��	���	���e�	�
����		(�������	�)�	�	���)��)	��̂)������
A�����	��('����������	���������(��
�
�������	���)����6:BCD:BEF�f��������	�	
����gIOdJ[NSIJK�GhSIJHJUTM�GIKdTOSMSH\�	���iJ[NSIJK�jSUkGhSIJHJUTM�GIKdTOSMSH\���	�������������
���������e���
����	��	�������	�����������	��������	������������	��	

���	����_�������)�	�����̂(�����
�������������)
�������
̀�	��������
������	������������	��	

���	����_����������
������	���)
��	����	����	�����	���������	��_�����
����������������(������������@lmnn
�����������	�(�lonn
A��%��������������	���)	����
�������
������
�	�
�������̂������
����������������e�)	��	�	�(
�
�����������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
��)������������(���
������������pqrstuvwurxv�yz{|urtz{�|}�~|uv�zr��|u�w�A��%����������������������	����
��(��
������������������������
��!	�(�������������������"���)��)��alm�o@lmo�c'���_������"���)��)��almo�@loloc'�	��������������	�����_���������
����"���)��)��alo�n@lo��cA��"���)��)	��������������_���������������������	���)	����
�������
������	��
�������	���������
�������e�)	���	������
A���������������������������)��)	��)
��̂��	���������lm�n
'�_����
�����
�̂��	��������)����	(�	����	����'�	�����_�������)��
�
)���	
�̂)����	������
A��%��
��_���
��������	����
�_���
�������	�������	���)
��	����	�����������
���'�	�������
�����
����������������	��
����������)��	��
��������_�
��_������������
����	��	����������������)��
����
)����A�����������	�(�lm�n
����������lo�n
'������	��_	
��_����	������	����̂(�	�
�������	���(���	������	
�����
�	��	��'����
�)�����	��	�
��	�'�	����)�������������(������	��)��(��)������	��	���)��)	�����	����A������������@loln
'�����
��
�������	���������	�'������	�������	������	���������	���_���	
�������
���
��(����)����������������������	�	������	
�	������'�����	���â)��
������	���(@�_���c�	���)��)	��������
�A�����������	�(�lo�n
���������	���lo�n
'����������(�_	
��_����	������	����(̂�	��	�(�����	�(��)�������������	����	��(��e�	����������	�
��	��_������_�̂)������
�	���)
��������	�����(�����	�	�����
���������	�(��	����A��%������	������������������������������������������ ����	_�����A�������_������	�'���������lo�n
��������lo�n
'����������(�_	
�)
���	
�	��	�����	���A��"������������������
�	������¡)������
������������������������)����'����������������	���)	����
�������
���������
�����
�	��	�
���������̂����(�̂(������(����	�
)̂
�	���	�������������
�	

���	�����_�������������������������������������)������������"�	��������
�	

��̂ �	������̂)������
�	���
�)��)�
������������ ������������������������������������¢���������¢£��������������������������
�������	�����	��
���������lm�n
��������lo�n
����	���)��)��	�����������lmmn
��������lo�n
����	�������)�A��%�����
�����	�
����	��
�	����������������������(��������	�	
�������	����'�
������'���
���'��	���	�
'�_���	�
���'���������	���	

���	����A��"���������
���	���
�	����
�)

��������	������	���̂���_A��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-..-/012�3/-/2425/�67�30850709-592��%��������������	���)	����
�������
�����:	
���	�)	��������������������	�	�(
�
����������������;<=<>?@<�A=?BCD�EBDF<>BG�;<CFHIF�J#���
'�KLMNO'�����PQ>BGR=FR>?=�SHD<R>GHD�<T�U<R=@H>�;<RCFV�������)������������(���
�����JW�����X	��'�YZZMO'�	���������)X��
����	���)��)X��
����:��
���	�����������������������
�����X	����)������&�)������)��(�	�����������������	�	[�����	�������'�����
	��������(���	���
�X����������	����������������:	
��	���	����X(�&�)������)��(����KLLM[��%��������	��������	���	����	�������:	
�)
���	
�	��
�)��'�	�����:�����	�(��������:����
'���������)���������	����[��"���������
���	���	�
������������X	
�
���������		�����X���:�	���)���
��������\]̂\_]̀abc���
����	�������	����)����
���	���	������
����
�������	���[��d.0/2.065�e�f�e8.09gh/g.2i��%��������	���������(��
�
�������	���	
�	���j���������j	��������	��	���)��)	��
������	��:	
�����������	������	����X(�	�
���
����!)�k"����	���:��
�X��:�����������kKMZZ
�	������kKLZZ
[��%��(����
�)�����	��	�
��	��:����X)������
�	���
�)��)�
'�	���)����l���	���j�	�
��������	������������
�	�������
������	
�)�[����������KMmZ
����)��������	�(�KLnZ
'����������'�#�����	���o����)���	�����
���:����
�����)������	('�����	���	��	��	'�	���	�
���X�����	����'��	�(��	����'�	�����
�
�������������([��&��:����KLnY�	���KLNL'��������	�
��	�(�����	�(���	��(��j�	����������	�
��	��	���������������������(����	��������	���	�(����	�������	������������������:����	:��������	��
)���������
�����

������	������o����	��'�����	��[�����	�
��	�(����)��
�:���
������������X����������(�
���
�	�������������������
����)���)�������[��"���)��)	��	��������
'�����)������	�(���'�������:���'�	���	�
�����)�X�����������	����'�������)���������������(���������KLpZ
����)�������KLqZ
[���)�����)
��������	��
'������	�(�KLnZ
������������'����������:������
����	��
�	�������
(
����	�����	�����r)�������	����)��
����
'���	��
�	���
�����	������	([����	��������KLMZ'����������(��	�
�����������&�)������)��(������
�	����	�	������'�:�����)�����������	�����	������)����	������	���)��)	���	�����[��%��	('�����
������	��
�	����������������������(���������	����������
�������	������	��)�
���������KMmZ
��������KLqZ
[��������
���
�	���	�	X�(����	����	�����������j��	������������
�������	��������(
�	�
�����
��
�������
���
��(�	���
�������	����	
�	����������	���)��)����������������	��[��d.0/2.065�e�f�stuh6.-/065v32//h2425/i��%��������	���������(��
�
�������	���	
�	���j���������j	��������	�
������	��:	
�������(�	

���	����:���������	�(�!)�k"����	��
���������������������������	�	[��%��������(�:	
��������	��������	��������	���������	�k�	��	���)
��	����	�������:��	
�����������������	�����	���#�����%	���[��&)����	�)���KMmZ���������	
��X	���������������'����������)���������	������	����	��'�����������	����
�	���������w�������������%	��'�����	�����	���$������	�'�	���������	������(�������	���$������	��:����	���	������
������������	�������'�	������������	�������	����
[���	������	��X�����	�����	�(����	����
�	���
�	����'����:	
����	���(��:����	���:�)����	���
������	����
�	����������	��:���:��������	

����X(����
�	����	���
�J���
��:�)����	���
���������
��	��	������
�	���x̂y\z{abc������	���
:����
�	����
�	���:�����
�������������	���
�)��O[��W������:�	�������
�	����������)��'������	���)
��	����	����X��	���:�������:��������	��
��	�������X��:����������	���W(�����[��|a�̀}_�̀~y_�̀}_��̂ x���]__���̀z̀~̂{�z{���~��_]��z�_]{bc�\_]~̂��̂��~{̀_{c~�_��c_�xzy_�̀̂�z{�_{��~{������������	����	��X����
)��(���	����	�����X(���������	������������	���
�����
�:��������������
��	��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

**��

��	��
�	���+)(�����	���
����)���)������	�	,��$	����	����
�����������
�--�	���-.�/����

)������
���	���������)	�
�	�����������-0�/	
��	�����+(���������	��������������������������	�������	���	�,��&(�������������������������������)('��)�������������
�--�	���-0�/���)���������/��
��������	���"+���1����)�,������
�	+��
����	��	�
��	�������	
����������	���)
��	������
�)�����	���)
�'�+	�
'��)�+)������
�	�����	�
����
��������
��	���(�	���	��������
�/������	�
�������
'�����
�����	�����
�
,����������	�(�2.03
'�1����)���	������/����������	��
������������������	�	������������������)���&�)����4�����������������������	����	��	��,��&��	)
�����������������	�������566789:;<������('����	�
��+��	������/��	
�����1����)�������,�����	�
��+)����1����)����
�������,�2'�/�����/	
��=�	������������2>?3
�	���+��	������/��	
����	�
�$	��,��"����)�������������	����	���	�������	������������
��(��������
���'����(������	����
����
������	������+)�����
�)��)����������)��
��������
������	����,�%���������	����������
��)�
��������+�)��	��
���������
�)��,��%����	���)
��	����	����+)��������
�����������=�	��'�	���	���	
�����	���+)������/����������	�(�2>-3
,��@	�	�����)���	���������������/�������
��������������	�������	�����	+�)��/�	��/	
�����������	�����/������	�����(����	���,��%���
)�)�������	���	�������������2.A3
�	���2.03
�
)����
'�B6CD:EFCG�H6�DF<FH6I<�J�<:C<:�6K�H8:�JI:J;<�6L:C���		����	���/�	������������	���+�������������	��
�������	��
�	���	��������
������������)���������������	���������	�������
,��MNOPQNORS�T�U�VSWXYPNZ[��%��������	���������(��
�
�������	���	
�	���=���������=	��������	�
������	��/	
�	

���	����/�������)
��	��)
����������	��
�	������)���)����������������	�	,����������	��('����
���	��
����������
��(������	�������������������������	����������	��
������������	�(�����
�����#	
�	���	����)������������
�)��/�
�������������	������
�����������������	
�,��%�������������	��+��
���
�������������������2.A3
�/��������������������������/�������	��
�	�������������+��	���	��	\�����)�������)��������	����'�	���	��)
�'�������������	����'�	����	�)�	��)�������������	���	����������������������	������������2.03
����������2>]3
,��%���$�)�
������	���$	�	(�����	�	�	������	��	���
���������̂�����	������
�����	��)
�
�̂�
�������	����,������2>33����2>-2'������)��(
������	��#�������)��������������	
��_)	��������������-.,��%��
��	�����(�����)�����/��
�	��
���	����������	���

���������	̂�����)�����)����)����
'�
)�	���9̀Fa7FCG<�H8JH�<9LL6IH:7�H8:�bFCFCG�6L:IJHF6Cc�J�B6aa:BHF6C�6K�bFC:I<;�869<:<c�JC7�J�IJFa�<L9I,����������(�	
������/�CG�H8:�bFC:;<�Ba6<9I:c�H8:�<9IKJB:�KJBFaFHF:<�d:I:�I:b6D:7�JC7�Jaa�H8JH�I:bJFC<���������	(�	���	��(�
�	�����
���
�	�������������	���+��,��%����	�	�����)���/�������������
������	
������������	��������	�������	�����	+�)��������	����������	��������)���	��	�������	������
���	����,��MNOPQNORS�T�U�eNfSYgRNPfPORS[��%��������	���������(��
�
�������	��������
�	

���	�����/�����	�
���	������)�������������������	����/������������)��
,��%��)���)��������������������2.]3
��������2>-3
'�����
����/	
��	��
���+(�	��������	���������	���	�
�	���	���/	�����	�'��/��	���	������
'�	���	���	�(�	)����+��������/	(,��%��
���)��
�
�����	
����	���	�
���	���������
�+��/����������	���h(�����'�	���+��/��������������������)�����
�	����������������������	���,��%��(���
���������)���	����'������������'���������'�	�����������	��

�����������	��������+)���������
�
����������+(�!)�i"����	�
�	���
)+
�_)������/��,�����������	�(�2.]3
����)�������2.03
'�������������%	���������	�����	���$������	����������	������(�������	�����	���������(�
���������
�	�������
�+)��	�
��	�������	������������
�����	����
�	�����������	)��
�	
�����������	���)���+��/����������	���h(�����,����������2.A3
i2.03
���'����	�
������������������/�
�	���	���)��)	����
����
�\)
���	
�����������)��	��
�/��������	�����,��%���



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

�	��
�������)���������)������������	���������(�,	
�)
������)���)������-./0
�1(�2���
'��	���3�����	�(�	���������������	����	

�����������
�
4��2������	�������������	������	
���
���,�	���)������	�����	���	
�	���	�
�1��	������	������	

����
�	���������'����	���	
�����	�����	��������)
��������	���	����4��%����
�	1��
���������������,�
����&��������'�$	�	(�����	���$�)�
�����'����1�����,����	�	����)�	�������,��'��������������������	���)��)��	�����	��������'�	���������,�����)�1�����	)����1���
���������	�
'��	)
������������	��
�	���	���,	�����	�����
������	
����������,���������5
�)���
�����������
�)������	����������	
�������������������(4����,���'�6����)���������
������	���1�����)�����������	���	��������	��������)�������)������)������������(����	1�)�����5�	��������1������7�����������
�����������
4���������-890
'�����	)����1�����	��,	
���
���	��������	�����)���-4��%����)�����
�������)���������)��������	��,	
�	1	����������-89:�,�����	�����	�����������,	
��������������	��������	���������
�����������
4��%��	(�����	1	��������	��
�������	���	�1������	��������������	�(�(�	
���������,������������)(���	�����
�1���������������(4�����	����������������	�
'����������	����
��������
��,��
������
����	���	������
���	��,��������	�����������	����������������������,������������)(4��%�����
��������
��,	
���������	�������	���	���	��;����<'��������������-./=����)�����������9.4��%��
�������������������������&�)���'�$��������	���$(��
'�	�������)����	�
�)���	��
����������)��(
������	��#���4��&�����	

�����	�����������	
�	��	����������)��4��#	��������	�����	���������
����������)�����������9.�,	
����	�������-80.�,��������	���	�����
�)�����	���,�
�������	�
������
�	�����������,�
�4���	������	��1�����	1	������'����-80.����������	��
�������,	
�����������'�	���������	��(�	����)���-899�����	������
�����	��	�����1��,����������	���&�)������	��,	
����	����1(�����������3�����)1	���	���	��;�3���<4��%��������	���	�������,	
����������'���	��	����	�������	���	��;��3���<'��������������-..8����	���	���	�����)����������
�99�	���9/4��%��
��)���	��������������������$	�	(�����	���!��'�	����	������1�����	

�����	�����	��������	����4�����������)���������	������������-8/0
'�1(�,�������������	���	
�����	���1�����)��	�����������$	�	(�����	�	4��!>��������������������%	���������	�����	���$������	����������	������(�������	�����	����	���	

�������������������	�����	���#�����%	���'�����	���	������
�	���	)����1�����	�����)������������	���������(�������)�����1����
�1��4��%���������3����1����	��
�����1��
����	�����,��������
�)���������)��(
������	��#���4��%�����3����������
����	��'����������,������
�1��'����
�	���	��
4��%�������	�����)���-�
��������
�	�
����
�1���	�������1�������	��
�
�	�����4��%��
��	��������(�	���>��������
��
�������
������	�������)������
�	�	���������������	����)�������������������	����,������������)��
4��?@ABC@ADE�?�F�G@HIABCHBJ@CK��%��������	���������(��
�
�������	��������
�	

���	�����,�����
������	��	���	���)��)	��	�������)���	�������������-./0
5-..0
�	�������-8=0
4��%��
���	��
���������	���)
��	�����
��1	�'�	�����,��������		(�����	�(�1)������
���	��
)�����������������(4��&)�������-8-L'�������)
���
�	���>���������>	��������	��	��
�	��&)��	��,'�	�
�(�����	�����������������"�
�	����	��
����������	���1��	������)�	��������	���	���	��

������	������)����������
����������	��
���������,������������)(4��2�������
���
�����	���1)�����	��)����,�'�������)
����	��
�	���(����������������������(�	����>��1��
��)��	����	���������
��������
�(��4����(��
�����������
�����)�����
�,�����	������
�)�����'���,�-M5
��(��	

�����>��

�������N���	������
'�	�������)
������	�)	��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

�	���	�
�
)���	
�,����
�����'�,����
������
'�	������-��%�����)
��	�
����	�)�
���).��/�)���,���/�	����,����,
'�	�����	���(/
�����������������,��������	�������	��
�	����0��
���	�������
'�	���
1)	��,�������)��
�	��

�����������)��/,�����
����������������-��"���,�����	��
����������
�
������������������
����-��"����)���������)
���	
�.��������������������������'������	��
���
�������	�)�
���	������)�����
�,�����������'������	��'������������,�������

���,�����	.����
'��������'�	���,�������
-��%����0������
���	�	.�(����	���	�����
��	(
�	���0������������������������(-��%����	����	�
��
�/2345�67389�5:3;�48�:<87�:;�4=>73?:;?�9<9=9;?�7@�?69�84?9A8�:3264?92?B39C��D648�5B4<E4;F��
���������
���������
����	���,	
������(����
�)�����	�)�������GHHI
-�����
�)��������,������
�
�	���.�	�
'����,	
�.)����)
��������
��	���������J����(�
��)���,����,�������
-����
��	�
��
�/��.�
�(����
�����������.(�����
���/�	.��������	���.	(
���	��)��������������.	��-���������
�)��,�
�������������.)��������
�	�
�	�����)
��	����������	��,	
������(����
�)���������	�����	�������	�(�GKLI
-��%����
����������	�
��	��������0��
��������,����	��		(�������	�)�	�,�����	���	���)��)	��.)������
-��%��
������)���
�	����.)������
�
)���	
�	�.)����)
�'��		��'��	�	('�������)
�'�,������)
��	����)����)
�'�	�����,�����	������
���	������)���������������.	��	���	���0'����������������)
�'���������.	�
�	�����	�����
���
-���������������'�������������.	���
���	�	.�(�)���	�����	������	��'����������,������
���
�����
�	������
'���)��
�	�����������-��%����,�����	��
���
��)�
����������������.	��	���	���0�	�����
�����������	
����	���������
�����������������&�)������)��(-��"���
��	����������	���)��)	��	����	�(��	��.)������
�	���
�)��)�
�	�����	��������������
��������������)
��.��,��������GHHI
�	���GKMI
�	����0��.���	���0������������������������(-��NOPQROPST�U�V�WOXYZRS[S\]�̂_ORYP̀QSOPX�ZTa�bP̀QSOPX�cSTdWeSOP\PTZ[fg��%��������	���������(��
�	�
��
�������	��������
�	

���	�����,��������
�����	�����
�����	��	�����('������	��������1)�
����
���	���	���	��	�(�.����	�
,����	������
����	����	������.���0�����-������
�����
�������	����)�������
����������
���	�����������������������)���/����������!	�(�"��	���������	�����	����������
������	���	��
�����	���0��	���(�M'MII&��h.�����������
���i����jMI&�-��$��	�����
�����(/�����
1)	������
������)���,����0�	�	������������	��
�	���	�����)����������	���	��	.)��	�������	���	��
�	�����	�)�
���	���������
����)�	�����	�����
��(����)
�-��%���	��	������
�
����������,������	��,��������)������	��
�������	����)��)	������
��
�	��
����������(����.����)�����	.('�����)������������������	.��	����
-���)�)���0�	�	�����	���	�	�(
�
��
��0����������	�
,���	��)
�1)�
����
�	.�)����������
�������
��	���������������)
�������
���������	��'�����)����������	�)�����������	.��	����
'��)��)	����		����
���
�	����	�����
k����������'�����)�����,�	��	���	�
����(��)�����	�����	��
����(��	�����k�	���,�	��	���	��
����(��	�)�	��)���	���)
��'�����)���������
'���������'���������)���
��
'����-����������	����)�������
����������������	�	������
��������/	.�����	��	��	�����(���	��
����	���,����?69�84?9A8�B898�59?l99;�?69�=4E/GHII
�	����	�(�GKII
-��%��������	���������(��	
�(������.��
)��(���)
����	��	�������	��������
������������������
�
�������	�����
�������	�)�
-��m)�
����
����.��	�
,��������)������	����������)������������������%	���������	�����	���$������	����������n����(�������	�����)��������	
����	�	�������������(k�������	�������������0	������	������������������������	������	���)
��	���#�����%	����	����������������	���������	���	��������� ��:;E�:;o?64;F�?6:?�=4F6?�59�<9:3;9E�:57B?�?69�pB;;o84E9�q4;9�4;�?69�84?9A8�87B?6l98?�:39:C��%��
����	�)�
���	(���	�������	�������������������A
���
��(�����	�
���	����'�
���������'�	������)
�('���������	�������	������
���	�������	���
��0�����������������)���
�	������������
��
).J���
-��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-./01-2�203/45/��-6789:6;<=�0>><?@A8;6�@A�1;>B�2C::B�D@CEF�>8C>@�GGHH�I2JKLMH=�NOP������������
����(�	
���������������Q���������������)('������������������	��
�	������	���	�)�������
�)���	
����������&�)������)��(�R	
��	��
���S(�	�����
��(�������������	�)�
T��!��
�	������
������)��������
	)
'�
�������R����������S��������

����������������������
���������	��)
�&�)������)��(������
�	����������
T��#������)�	�
�	��������������������������	����
�	����������'�
������	���
)�����
T�����������	
���������)
	���(�	
����(����������������	���UVW�XYZ[\ZV]ZW�]̂Z�UYZU_̀�aU]ZYaUb̀T����������)
�������
�������������������������
�������������	�����������������	��	�������	��
���
T������������
�'���������������"��	�������	�������cd&$Tefgeh'��
����	����������������	���������(�i)
����%�
���j�	�	����
�	������������	�	������(�R���������������������gkkl�S(�	��	������
�
�R�������������&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	�����T��"�������	������
���	��������)����������������R�����R��(�	
T��%��
��
)��������������
����(����	��)���Q����������
����
��R�����������������	��)
����)�	����
��	�������������!	�(�"��	���������c���	�ddllQmlll�&�h����������	����������c���	�gQgddl�"�hT��%�����������
������	���	��
�	�����	�)�
�����)����������
'���������	�����)���
���������
'�S��������
'���	���
'�	������	��	����	)�	����	��
T��"���������	���	��
�R���	�)����R����n�����i������������
�	�����R����S�	��
'�
�	��
�	����	��
'�	
�R����	
��	��
'����	��
'���SS��
�	����)���)
������(�
���
To��"����)������������������S������������������gkkg�S(���������	�������'�����
����R	
���
��	���������)	��(���
���������������	�����	�������
��������
������������
����gkkmT��"���������������VpqrVU]rpVs�t����u)	����(�	���u)	���(���������)��)	������
��
�	������
��������	��������	�������	�����r̀]Z�X\Vv]rpVs�v̂YpVpwpxbs�v\w]\YUw�UXXrwrU]rpVs�UVW�̀\ỳr̀]ZVvZ�UVW�̀ZÙpVUwr]bz{����
������S����(�)��������	����������������!�R	
�S	
���)����]̂Z�̀r]Z_̀�UYv̂UZpwpxrvUw�WU]U�vpV]ZV]�UVW�r]̀�U||wrvUyrwr]b����	�R�����	���(�����
�	��������
����	��������������R�������
�������)�	����T��%���	��	������
�
������)������	��������R�	��R	
�)������������'���������������	S(��	S��	����
�R�)��������(�S����)�����������)�)�Td��"������	��	�������	��
����cd&$Tmggfh��	
�S������
�������������������('� ���%���
�	���
����R	
������	��(�����������gkkl�S(����������
��(��������	���	���	�	������elll��)����������j����	�������	�����R�)���S����
��(��� ��"���	��
���
����������������)����	�
�	���	

��S�	���������Q�	��������
'���������
�������S��	��'�	�����������
���������
T��&(�elll'�����
����R	
��	�����	 �T��"��	������
�
������)������	������
����R	
����������S���������������S��	)
����
��
�)��
��	��S������
�)S���	�������	����������	���	��u)	����������(T�����	���	
���	������	�	�R��������	���	��
�R������������������	���
)����� ��������������������	�'���������)
�������
��	����������������	���R����������R��)��u)���)��)�
'���	����
�	�����
����
T��!	
��������	���R	
���������	��	���(������S�
���	������)��������"�	���'�"	�	��'����(����'����	����'���R'� ��R	'����)j'��	R����	������T��%������
�������������	����
��������������������������o�}������	��	���$���������'����������������cd&$Tefgeh'�����	�����	�������
��������
������������
������	����~��	��(��)�'������������������������������������������������������'��TgdQmg����gQfe�d�}������	��	���$���������'����������������cd&$Tefgeh'�����	�����	�������
��������
������������
������	�����������	����)��)	����
�)����)��('�"��	�������	�������cd&$Tmggfh'�gkkl�	���elll�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

���,�����	(����)����	���	������'����������
��('�����,�����
�	����	����������-����
'����	��
�	���
�����
'�	���	��	�������	������
���	����
.��&(��������/0122
'�������������	������)���������������	��,	
���������	�3	��������)�����"	�	�������3(�����!����
�/
��	�������,���4$�����	��5.��#)�����������	
��������	����	��3����
���	
�������������	��
���3�
�3(�����0160�%�	�(��������$		���.7��!-�	������!)�/"����	������	��������������������	����������
�	����3(�����0161/0168������)
����	(���	��	����������9:;�<;=;>?@�ABC;>DE;D9FG�H>;?IJDA�B<�9:;�K>;?9L�B<�MB>9�N?>?EJ;.�����01O0'�����%�	�(��������P�
���
�	3��
����	��
��	��������������)�����"	�	���	������(�����	���������"�	�
	
���������
�)���	
��������	���%����('�����������(����	������������
��������%�	�(��������$		���.��%�������P�
��%�	�(�	�
������������	3	��������������������)
���	��
������
���������������	���'�	�������������,	
�
)�����������������������	��
����������.��%�����)�����"	�	�������������&�)������)��(��-�����������,������

)�������	�������������	��Q��RD�STUVW�XJYB9FG�H?D=������������
�)���	
��������	��'�	������(�,���	����������)����
������	���)��"	�	���	������(�����,���,���	��	�����	���	����������������3��Z8�3(�
���	���)���������	����	�	�(����)����
�����3(���������[����#.�����������.�������,���������	

	�����	���������������������,���	���	���-��	���(��,���)���������
���������	��'�����
)����
�,������
����������
��	����
��������	��%����('����,�	���
���,�����
�	���������	���	'�	����������
��('�3�����
�	����)��)��,���
)���

��.1���\]̂_�̀âbcd]aêef]b�̂e�\]gh�iajjh�k̂alm�nopqcrnstqcu��v�	
�3�����������������)
���3�
�,��������������&�)������)��(�	�������
)�)�����������'�����	�	�3��	���	��	�������	�
���	����������.�����0162'���������/
�)���w:;>BI;;�K>?J@FG�Y;G9�H>?Dx:�Y?G�;G9?H@JG:;=�	�����������	��
��	
�����������)��	��
�3(���������)
����	��
���������,	(���������	������	�����������
�4����9>?J@FG��	
��3	���'��
�	3��
�������������)
�(�	'������,���������)�����	���������3�������	���������,�
�������
�)�����P(�����5.���
���������,�
��3	����������)������)���)������0162
.��%����	����	

������)���%�,�
����0���)��/�	����O8�P�
�'�3)�������,�
�,���(�����
����	�(,������������������(.��%	����
��������	��

������������)��(
����������
��	�
�	�������)������,�������'�3	��
������������)
�������'�	�����������	��
'�	����	�����������	�������
�	�	��	3����������.8���)���������	�(�01O2
'�	
�������	���&�)����,������������	
�����
�	��������,���	������������)
��,	
�������������)��	��
��������,�
�'��	�����	�����������������%	�������	
���,��������	��	�����!)�/"����	�
�
�����������	�����������	���%����(���������)��	�����������������y�)��(.��P����,	�	��3�����)����������	
������	��
�3��,��������	������
�	�����������)
�,	��
������,��������01Oz��	��������#	

	��'�&�������	�	(����������	�����	�������
�����	�����	���$����	,	(�����,�
������3	
�	�	���
�)���	
��P(��������,	�������.����������������'���������������,���������������%	��'��	

�������)��������	
����	��	������,�	��,�)����	���3�����������������	�.02��"������	��������
�)��������������	�
���������	��	���	�����)���
�)�����P(���������01O7'�P���
'��	���{�����	�(�	�|)������������	�����	���$�������01OO.��"
������������	�������	���	���)
�������
�)������	����'�P���
��	����	)������
�	����	���
������3��,����������	������(����'�P(�����.��"�������
�������	��	���(����	����	����
'��������������������
�����,������������	�����	����������������������������7�#	�	�������'�}~�������������'��.��0/zz���)�'������������~����������~����������������������}�������'��.�87/02z�1������	�����
��'���������}�����������������������������'��.�0z/ZZ���)�'������������~����������~����������������������}�������'��.�02z/0Z0�8�P������('���������� �����¡¢£¤�¥�¦§̈©�ª£«�¬��§�§��¬��§�¥�¢«��'��.�07/01'�Zz/Z6'��6'��8'�1�/1z�02�!3'�&�,��	����)���
'�®~������̄��������°±�������®����²�³́µ¶·³́µ̧²�®~���̄~�}������������¹�����̄�������'����������®�����º�������~��»��±���³¼�½�¶¼�¾������̄��²�}�������}�������'����¿�������	���)��('�0888�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

$�����)������)�����������������	�	,��%��
�-��	������.��	
�����������	������(�������	�����	�,��%�������	�(��	�������������
���������	����
����	������
�)�������.�-����
�����.	
��
�	�������
,��%��
�����������������	���������.	���
�	���
�	����	���
'�	�����.�������	����	����
'�.����	����	-����	������	��
�'�	�����.����	���

����.���'�.	���	����	

'�	�������������
��������������.�
,//��&��	)
������������	������(�������	�����	�����������-��
�������	���	����)�	����'�	�������	��
�	���	��������������
�������������������.����0���
��	��,����������	)��
���	��������������	��������)��������#���	��
���
�	����1��������$����	����������������������������	�(,���������-��/232'�#	
���1�4	��.������������	��(�
�	���
������)
������)5��
����������	��
������������.����0���
��	��,��%��
�
�	����	������.	'��	)
����������
������)���������6/7,88���.�����67,98�-��������(�
�	����������)��	�	��,��#	
���1�4	��.�����
�������	�
�����	

����
'��	���	����:��

��	��	��
�����.���(5�������)
'���	�����������	��2;88�	��	���	������������(�����	��<;88�	�����������.����������,����������	������/23='�0���
'��	���1�����	�(�
����	���������������	���
�	����)��
�	����>)����������?�����)���
�1�����	�('�.�����������)���������	���	���������������	������(�������	�����	�����	����	
��	�����������������
,��%��)���)������/238
'������	�����)����������
�77�	���7<���������������	���	������
)-
�	���	���������	���	

�����	�����������	����'�	�����.�����������)	�
�	�����)�
��	������������
�-	���	���.������
��	��.	���
,/7��$���5��
�	�����������	���	�����	���������
�	����	��
�	���������������	����/2<8'�.���������������	�������	���	�����
�)�������
������-��.����������	������(����������.����	��)������)���4����(,��"��)������)�������������5��
�	�����	���	�������)������/2<@'�.������������	�������	���	���	������������	����������5
�)������������������������(�������	���	

������)�����������������	�	,��"����)�������	���	�
���������
����ABCDDEF�CGCH�DBIJ�AKL�BLMEINOP�PACML�CNQ�DBLEMKA�BIRALP��������/2<8
'�����������	������(�������	�����	��������)������-��)
������(�	
�	
�	����	��	��������	���	�
���	������)��������
��	���	���'��������'�	���	
�	��	�5��5�	�����	�,�����	�
���������������������&�)����	������������������.�
�����������������$�)�
������	���$	�	(�����	�������.	(��������������
�	��������0(�����,�����)����������
�����	�����������.������������)('�	)����-���
�-��	�����	���	�	���������������	������(�������	�����	�'�	�-�������
�	����)�-�
,��%��
������	
���
�	��������/=82�.��������	����	-�������#�����%�.	
����	
�����������)-���,��&(��������5/=/8
'������	�������)
�(�)
���-(�
�	����	���
�	���.	���
��	��-�������	����-(�	��)��	����	)����-�����	����	��-��	����	���������$�����������.	(,��%���$�����������.	(�"

���	��������
�������)���������.�S������(�����	���	���
���	��������	������������.	(��������-��/=/@,�������)�	���(��������	��'�����	��
���
�)�����0(������	������������(�-(�	

�����
�
�)����������-�,������	���������	�
���--��������$�����������.	(�"

���	����'�.��
����	��
���)��	���(�	���������������	��������.�	��-��	������.��	
���������	���$���,������	��������������	�������.	(����.�
������-	
�	'������)�������������
�
�
�)��.�
������?)��
-)����������'�	����������������.	��������(����,/@��%���$�����������.	(�"

���	��������������������	���$����������
�������	��(�
	����������)������/=/9'�(��������	���
�)���.���������)-����	���������)������-��)
�������	�(�(�	
,�������
����	��
'������������������������������//�&)��'�T�UVWXY�Z[\]̂�T�_[̀abcY�bd�eafg]hbfhi[jg�[j�kblbcf\b�/7�mnLPPBPo�nCPIN�p�qCNIGrst�ZbhuY�vbVjaf[j�w]x̀s�yz�{FAI|LB�y}~}s��o����m!:��

�$���
'���.���	���$���'�����������KLHLNNLst�ZbhuY�vbVjaf[j�w]x̀'�7�?	�)	(�/23='��,�7��&)��'�T�UVWXY�Z[\]̂�T�_[̀abcY�bd�eafg]hbfhi[jg�[j�kblbcf\b�/@�$���	���?	���0������('��i]��[jhblj�_[gixfY�[j�kblbcf\b'��,�25//�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

�)����������������������,���
�����������
�	����-�
������	�
.�����	����	
���������	����'������	������	��

�	����	��������(.��/���������	���	������	���	���������	������0����)�������
�)�����������)���������������	�
��	�'���������������������	
��
�����������
�����)���,�
�,	�����	�����������	1�)�����2�	�����������)������������������	�������(.��%���������������
����	��(�������)��������������

�1�������	��
��,���������	��1��	����)��(.�������,����������,���)�����	���3)�(�4567'��)���)
��	
�,����	����������'�����������	�(��	��������������������)���)����������	�����������-���	(.���)����
������)�
�
���)���������������)��	��
�,���
�	�����������������������	
���	�(,�����������$	�	(�����	�	����(���)��������	���	������
����.48��9:;<�=:;�>?@?ABC?�DEF:GBH�ICJEK?AH�L?BAC�MEAK=�<NOP;A;C�=:;�K=B=;QK�:EF:GBHK�E<�RSTUV�=:��$�����������,	(���������������,	
���
���	��������	�����)���4.��%��
�	�������������������������
�	��������������������
�	����������	����(����.��/����	)����1�����	���������	
����	����������	�'�����
���	�2�����
������1��,����&���������	���$	�	(���������������1���������.���������
��������456W'�&�)������)��(��	������
�����������&����������������������������0����)���������	�����
�)���	
���������������������	���	����,�����������.��������	�����������������������	����	
������2X)	��
����	�����'������	��
������)�������)��������	��	
������
�����������1�)��
�	���,	
��
.4Y�����")�)
��456W'���������	�����	�������,	(������

����	���)��������,�)����-����������	������������	�����)���4�1��,����&���������	���$	�	(����'�,�����	�
��������	���������
���������	��	�����)��������������	�.��"�����������	��	�������)1��
�����������Z[\[]̂__̂�Ẑ[̀ âV�bG?Ac�GE@@�K??<�1��
�	������������)��������,���������0����)�������	��������	�������������������������)����,�����,����d?Oe@;=;C�GE@@�dN=�?N=�=:;�PEF�:?AK;K:?;�dNAJ;fg����������1�'�����
�	�������,	(����	���������
��������	���������,����'��X)���������
��������)�	�)�������	�	.���)������	����	������������	����������������,���������
.��%�����h����,	
�
��,���1(���������������,�1����
����1�����
�)���������,	
��
�	���1��������������	�����	������.4i��%���1����
�	������������	�����,������	��(���������������	���4568�	��������)��2������������,	(�,	
������������)
�.�����	�1�����������)��������
)�������456i'������	�����)������)��������������	��,	
���	����1	��������)
��,����1)�������
������
�����������������	������������	�����)���4��	�����1�����	���.�����������	������'��:;�dNAJE<F�b:?AK;K:?;�P;<Cg�?M�=:;�;BA@E;A�A?BC�G:;A;�E=�	�����)������������������	���	
�1����	1	������.�����45Wi'��������������	��
�&)�	)�����)1������	�
���
���	��������	�����)���4�	
������)���6jk.���)����������
�2/����/	����(�	
'������	��,	
��2��
���	�����������,	(�6jk'�	�������	
�1������	��(�,������������������	��
�����	�����	���,�������)�����������	���	����.4k��������������������������48�lANOOQK�m?dc;=�nBe�?M�L?N@C;A�>?N<=HV�>?@?ABC?V�RSRop�q?BC�B<C�rABE@�nBe�?M�L?N@C;A�>?N<=HV�>?@?ABC?V�dEAdB�RSTsp�b>BAK�nBA??<;C�?<�t??C:N;�DE@@Vg�Z[\[]̂__̂�Ẑ[̀ â'�W7�3)�(�4567'��.�4u�$	�	(�������
����	��������('�Z[\[]̂__̂v�wxyxa[̀xz�{â ŷ̂||�}y[~��_x�{�a~�~���w~_]v�ŵ �_̂��~[y��~|_xa]v����������'�4557'��.�64266�4Y�")��1���	�����1
��2&�,�'�wxyxa[̀x��_[_̂��x[̀|�[�̀��~���[]|v��[_~x�[y��̂ �~|_̂a�x\��~|_xa~��}y[�̂|v���y_~�ŷ�}ax�̂a_]��x���̂ �_[_~x���xa�'�47�3	�)	(�677Wu��~���[]|�_x�_�̂���]z���wx�_̂�_�[�̀��~|_x����������������� ¡¢£¤���¥��¦§̈ '�"

���	�����)��)	����
�)���!-���
'�68�"����6776�4i�bL;FB<�=?�m?NA�>?<dA;=;�M?A�q?BC�B=�LA??OME;@C�?<�=:;�©E<d?@<�DEF:GBHVg�Zx���x�_�Ẑ �̀̂aV�Tª�IeAE@�RSTUV�ef�«p�bn?A;�>;O;<=�q?BC�9E@@�¬e;<�r?O?AA?GVg�Z[\[]̂__̂�Ẑ[̀ â'�68�INFNK=�RSTUV�ef�Rp�b©E<d?@<�DEF:GBH�>@?K;C�=?�rABMMEd�M?A�9E<=;AVg�Z[\[]̂__̂�Ẑ[̀ â'�6W������1��456W'��.�Y�4k�b9?Ac�?<�DBAC�q?BC�?G�L;E<F�mNK:;CVg�Z[\[]̂__̂�Ẑ[̀ âV�®�̄N<;�RSToV�ef�Rp�b©BMBH;==;2l;<J;A�q?BC�I@O?K=�l?<;Vg�Z[\[]̂__̂�Ẑ[̀ âV�Ro�?J;OP;A�RSTop�bt??C:N;�DE@@�q?BC�=?�P;�¬e;<�°N<CBHVg�Zx���x�_��[~y]�{~�̂ |'�8�")�)
��456i'��.�4u�")��1���	�����1
��2&�,�'�wxyxa[̀x��_[_̂��x[̀|�[�̀��~���[]|v��[_~x�[y��̂ �~|_̂a�x\��~|_xa~��}y[�̂|v���y_~�ŷ�}ax�̂a_]��x���̂ �_[_~x���xa�'�47�3	�)	(�677Wu� ¡¢£¤����¦��¦£§�¥±�²�³���́¦§µ¦��́�� ¡�¦������������������ ¡¢£¤���¥��¦§̈ '�"

���	�����)��)	����
�)���!-���
'�68�"����6776�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

�,-../-0-1.�213�456789/.96-�2.�:;8<�=6--<�>260?�@ABCD@EFGH��%�����������	����	���������IJKLMN�JO�OLJPQRNL�SJTJLUVJWM�XRMQJLY�UPV�VNZNTJ[\NPQ�]UM�QXN�VRMIJZNLY�JO�̂JTV�RP�_̀à�RP�QXN�LRZNL�b������
���
�	�����������)�����������(������	���������)�����	��������'�c������c���c���������
����	�������	(d��%��������c����
�����	���
)���'���
�����
����	������������
������������������)��	��
��������c�
�'�
�	�������������	��������)
��	����)�������)
	��
������
�����
�	�����������)
�	��

�����e�	����	��
�	�������������d����������'��	�(�������)���c�
�������������������������	��
d������
���	�����������
�������
�	���������������	���'�����)�����&�)������)��(d��#�
��������
�����	��
�	�����c��������
��c����(���

�

���
'���������c������	�
����	���c�����d����c���'�����	�(�����������������c	
��������b����)������������������	�'�)�����������������������)��	��
�b)�����	�������	����	��������������	��
�b���cd����%��)���)������fghi
�	���fgji
'����)
	��
�������	��
��	������)��������)�����	������������
�	�������	���c�������(���)���
�	���	�
�	���	����
d������
������������������)��	�����������	��
��	�(����	�k)����	���c�������(���)������	������	���)��)�d��!	������
��������������
�������b(�!)�l"����	�
����	����	����c�����������	�����#	����
����
���('��������������	��
������

��	

�����������
��	��"������fghm'�	���c����	�(������b���	�)�������	(���	������fhi�	��
��������������
)��(����	��d��������
���)����	������	��������������������(�	���������(�	
�������(�b)����	��
�������	����������������	������)����)����	����d��"�
������������������������	��	��
����
��)���c��
����	����
�n������
�������(��
�	b��
�����
�����('��	������������������
'�	����	����������������	��
�����������	�
�����������ofdmp����	��d�����fghf'���������	���%����(�c	
��
�	b��
����c����&�)������)��(�	�������
���
����)������������	���������
d��qM�QXN�LN̂RJPWM���������)
���b�
�c������������������������	��
��)�����������	������)���	�
���
������	���
�	��������)����������
'�
�����
�b��	�����	��������	����)�b�
'��	������������	�����	��
���	���
�	b��
����	������������������c��
��������
d����c���'�����	�	��	�����b��
)��(���	����	�����b������	����	���
���)���b����
��b)���d��%�������	����������������	�����c�����	���
)��(�
�r����!d��������
�sfghft'�e�����!d�������sfghut'�	�����	��#�����sfghvt������	
)��	����������%�c�
����f���)��l�	����hw�x�
����������	���	���
���	����)���b������������
���������d��%���
)��(���	�
���)��������	������
�)���	
����&�)������)��(���

���b(�����������	���������	�)	���	��	��
'�	�����c��������$		������	��s������������%	��td�������
�fghv�����������
'���	��#�����c������	�����
���c�
��������	�����ŷJJV�[LURLRN�TUPV�\JMQTY�ITUR\NV�zY�UIQKUT�MNQQTNLM{�]XJ�]NLN�IKQQRP̂�yTUL̂N�|KUPQRQRNM�JO�XUY�RP�QXN�ZUTTNYM�UPPKUTTY}{�����	�
����������	�������	���c	
��������	���(�
������	��������(�������'�c����������	

���	����)���b��)
���	
��	
�)�d��������c�������
�	���
�)b�c����c
�c�����c����	���������
��	�
'�	�����������������	��
�	�
�c	
��b
��������������	b(�b�)��
dfg����"�)���fgpwlfghi'��d�r	��
�!d���c�	�����
�c������	�������������	��	���)
��	��������������������������mmd��r	��
�c	
�b��������c�~������(����fgfh�	�����	�������	���������������d��&(�fgpi'����(��	��
�����������	��	�	�����'�������	'�c�������c	
������(���	
�	�
�������	����s������
�����	���	�����	���b����	������	�������td��%�������(������'�	��	)������	������	'�c	
�b������������	����fgppd��%����	���(�������c�
���������	����)���������	�(�������������������)
�'�	���	������������������	���)
�����(�����������	�
�	�����

�b�(����������	�������	����
�����	����
�	�����������������%	�����$		������	�d�����	�������������	�����	��'������	���)
��c	
�����	�
�	�����
c����
�	����d�����	�������'�������c
������������	��(��c�������	���)����c�����������	�����(�
�����b��	)
������	���������������������������fg����e���	��$	���������'��)��(����%�c�
����f���)��l�	����hw�x�
�'�����	���%����('�fghflfghv�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

����,����
)��(���	�������������
���������-��%�����.
�
���������	���)
����������	�(�/012
�	������������������	������	������(���	�������������������(��������
�������������&)��������	�������-�3	��������.������
���4�	(�$��������.�)���
���������-��5	��
���������/067�	���.	
�,)�������	��)��	�����	���	���������,	���������������	����������	
���������%�.�����$(��
-����	���������������&�)����89::9;<=>�?@A�?BCDE=FGC�F@EH?-��I����
����
�,)�����
�)����.�-/J��%���	
�5-�$���
�(�	�K)���������	���)
��������.���������	�(�/012
�	���������)���������	���������	,�)���.��(�	
-���)���������	�(�/012
'����	����	����5	��
�&-�������	���	�����	����	�����	�������.��
������������	���.���������	���)
��
����'������(�ECC@AH<=>�CLBEHH@ACG�A<>?HC-����������.��
'��������������	.���	���������������(�.�)����	���,����,	
���)����������)�)
����)�	�������������	���	
�����
�����������������	�������'�.�����.	
�����(���	�	��	,��-��$���
�(�
���������	���)
�����/01M�,)�����������������	���)����.��������.	
����	���-�����5)�(�/011'����K)��4��	�������
����4�	����.��
����
�	����������	����������������N��	�������	��	(��������O/'122-��&��	)
������������	���	�����	�����4�	��������	��
)��(�������������('�	�����

�,�(���������������	����������������
��	��"������/01P'��������	������	���	������
�������
��)����
����	���.��
���-�������,)	(�/062'�����	����������������	��
�Q���	��$	������������������	����	�������������(�	��
�������	

���������!R�!R�	����!R�!R������������PP-��%��
��	��������)���������	���	�����������������	��������������.����(�	
�.�)�������������	�
��	����	����	��
���������	(-P2��%����������	���('�����)�����
�,����
�5	��
�	���#	('������	���������.�S�����	���	����������/0T2
�������.�
�����#�����	��	����������.	-����������,��/01P'�#	(��������	����$	�	(�����#����������.	�	������5)���/�������������.����(�	����(���	����.�
��	��

�����Q�	����	��
�.����	��		�	���������(��N4�	.��.	���
-��"�����.�������
������

����������	��
'����(�	������������&�)������)��(�
�������������&)�������'�U)
��
�)��������
���4�	(�$�������-������)����	����������,��������
�.	
�������
�����
������	������,�)�����������	�	���	��.�)�������	���	��(�
��		��������	�����������
�	��
�	����)
�
'�
	������	��
���)
�����	,�-�����/01M'�#	(�	���$	�	(�����#�����������
�)����������������	����)��	
��������	���)
������%���	
�$���
�(-��%��(��	����������	���)
��������������	�����	���	���������#�����%	���������
����	����
�V��
���������
�
)���
����	��$���
�(�	

�
����$	�	(�����#���������	�	����������	���W-��"����)���
�	����	���
����	����,(���������	�����	���$����,��	������	

������	���)
��	����	�����	��(���	��
	���(�	'����(�.�����������	�
����������
����)���	���.���)������(�����	���
�����������-����
��	�'����(�.�)����	���
�������EH�X?BAY?GC�C;<=>�CHEH<9=�8<Z@�[<:@C�H9�H?@�C9BH?�E=F�\99=GC�]E=Y?����&�)��������������������-��%���������������	�����	���#�����%	����.	
�	����	���������
��	������	��	�����	������'�	������.�)����	���,������
�����,(������	(���
�����'��	��
�	����������
'�	����������)	�
�����)�
��	�������	����������	��,(���
��	���.	���-��&(������	���/012
'������	���	

�������)�������	�	�,��	������.��	
�����������	������(�������	�����	�-P/���������������������������/J����	��'�̂__̀ab�cd�effghijkilm�nohipjq�pr�skrkqliilt�upfpvt�ŵ x̀ywx̀x'��-�61z�������
)
������
'�5	��
�	�����	��������.'��	��	�	�����'�3�����	'�/0T2z���-�3	�����
����'�&�)������)��('�����	��'�/062z����%	N�"

�

�����$�
�'�5-�!-���.'���-�3	��
'�����	��'�/01T{�|}AEZ@�98�~=@�98�����
�#�
�����������������
����	�������=Y9Z@A@F�D���:9;���sqpdh��l�pjmlj'�/0�������,��/J7/�P2��)�����	�������'�%���	
�$���
�(����5	��
�&-������'�&�)������)��(��������������'�/1�5)�(�/011'�&�����'��	���MM6z����Q���	��$	���������'��	������

)������5	��
�&-������'�PT���,)	(�/062�V���)������6T6W�P/�",	��I-������'��ppil��k�ofqt�up��johod��i�l��ldlkfp�q�kdm�nohipjq�pr��ki�kdolf��ppil�pr��li�ljhrolfmt�upddv�kdm�noh��lh�ldmkdih'��-�J704J7Jz�������
)
������
'�5	��
�&-������'�$�,��('���.	'�/012z����	��'�̂__̀ab�cd�effghijkilm�nohipjq�pr�skrkqliilt�upfpvt�ŵ x̀ywx̀x'��-�61���J2z�|\9B:F@A�X9B=H���<9=@@AC���skrkqliil�slkmlj'�PJ������,��/J/P'��-�/�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,�����$	�	(�����	���#	(�#�����-������	����������	���)
��	����	���'�$	�	(�������	����-������
�.����/��/�	-�0	��
����������	�
���	(�	����	������������
)�)�����������(�	������)���.)����	������
1��%��(�
�������
�����)��
����������)��	�����������	��
�	��������	���	���
����(�����������!���	���&�)���1��#	(�#������	�����	�������	������������	
����
������	�����	�
����	��)��������.�
����	����)
���	���	���	��)��2�������
����	������#�����%	���1�����
�'���	��-�)����	���.�����34�5367899:;6�5<=>?6@�������
�������
�����������	���%����(1�����0)���ABCD'�������)���
�	����
��-
���������'�E�����'�����	�����('�E������-��	���&�)���'�	���������)��������(�����������	���������-	����	���
�	����	���	
�����������1FF�����0)���ABGH'�������
�������������(/	����	��������	������#	(�#��������IJHH1��%���#����
���	����������)�����#	���ABGA'�-�������(�
���������	��'��	���)
��	����	����	�������������������������
�
�
)���	
��	�����	������	����������&�)������	���	���1��$	�	(�������������ABGB'�	����-�����#	(���������������������������	��������	��	���-�����
������������������1��%���(�	
��	��'����ABBB'�
�����)�����������-�����$	�	(�����������������('��	��������������.��������)
.	��1�����	�����������
���������-�����
'�
���-	
��)������������-����	�
).
�	���	����	��
�	��-	
���
����������ABBK��������	��	�����	�����������������������������)�	���������
�����	��#���1��$	�	(�����.��	���	�����������	����-���)�������������
���#����	�������
���	�����������	.(1��0	��
���������������ABDJ�	���-	
�L?=<8M�<4�N:?9M8=;6�5:9?OL<3�58O878=PQ��#	(�����������	�(�����(�	
�	���.��	���������
���������.	��
����$	�	(����'�$�)�
������	���!��1�������-���������	������ADFA'�
���-	
�.)������2���������)
.	����������$	�	(�����������(1FR��%����	��-���	�S)��������#����������(������������FF����ABGA�-	
�".����)
��	��E����)�'�	������-�)���6?L67347<399P�<OT3>7�7U8�T=:T8=7P;6�U<67:=P�	����������������������������-�������	��
1��&������%�����'��	�	�	����ABRF'�E����)��������	���-������������
��-�����
�:4�U<6�V3O<9P;6�V3=O
����$��	-�����)��('�#�����	��
�)��-�
������������	��������	���������#�

�

�������������������	)���	���
'�#����
��	1��&��-����ABCJ�	���ABGH'����-	
�	��������������������.)
���

'�
����.)��	�����	����������������	�������	���	������	�(�����������
����
�)��������-
'�	����	��������
�
��)������������
1������ABGH����ABDJ'�E����)��-	
����������
��	����	�����.)
���

�-������
�������	���.)
���

��	����E�����,1��	..1��"�)���ABGH'������-��
�������	��������������	�����-���������)�������
�
����(�-����	�
����������
	��1��%��������-����(�	'�E����)��.�)�������������(/	��������(���������#����
1���	..�����
��	������	.('���	��������������������-�
��S)	��������������FF�W����������������	��������ABBRX1�����ABGC'��	..�O3==<8M�Y::MU?8;6�6<678=�Z3==<877�	���������������.��������(����������[L48=;6�V3=OQ��Z3==<877�M<8M�<4�\]̂_�34M�̀U84�a3LL�=8O3==<8M�<4�ABDJ'���������������
��-���	�'�-�������	��	����(��
�	.��
����	��	�
��	��W�����������������	���	�
��	����	��
�������������(����	(X1FK���������������������������FF����	��'�bccdef�gh�ijjklmnompq�rslmtnu�tv�wovoupmmpx�ytjtzx�{bd|}{|d|'��1�J'�RF'�GC/BH~�&)��'�g��k��u��sqpf�g�rslmtnu�tv��mo�p�to��sh��sh�ytjtnoqt@�TQ��_���\\̂����34�5367899:;6�Y=837��U:̀ @���t��u��tkhmosh��p�l'�RA�#	(�ABCD'��1�A~�������
)
������
'�0	��
�&1������'�&�)���'�����	��'�ABGH/ABBH~��N:?9M8=�5:?47P��<:488=6@��wovoupmmp�wpoqpn'�FD������.��ADAF'��1�A�FR�,		��(�����'�0	��
�&1����������#	(�!1�#����'�AB�0)���ABGH'�&�)������)��(��������������'�&����$'��	���CRR~�,		��(�����'�#	(�!1�#�����	���$	�	(�����#��������"1��1�E����)��	���01��1�&	��
'�AK�#	���ABGA'�&�)������)��(��������������'�&�����'��	���AHJ~����	��'�bccdef�gh�ijjklmnompq�rslmtnu�tv�wovoupmmpx�ytjtzx�{bd|}{|d|'��1�GC/GD~������'��ttmp��o�sjux�yt��nslsh��m�p��phpojt�u�ohq�rslmtnu�tv��om�ohspj��ttmp�tv��pm�pnlvspjqx�ythhz�ohq�rsl��pl�phqohml'��1�DRB/̂_̂���[��?MM84��?OO:46@���osju�yo�pno'�AB������.��ABDJ'��1�A�FK�������
)
������
'�".���E����)�'�#	��
��'�#�����	�'�ABJH~�,	�	.'�&��������)��('�#����
��	'�ABCH~������'�rslmtnu�tv�ytjtnoqt'����1���'�ADAD'��1�CBF/CBK~�$	�	(�������
����	��������('�wovoupmmpx�ytjtnoqtf��nppjpll��josh�mt���ns�sh��ysmux�yphmphhsoj�rslmtnux�{bb|}{|b|'�ADDH'��1�FAC���RAA~��	������

)������E�����,1��	..'�AH�0)�(�ABBR'����)������ACKK�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

���,-.,'�"/���0����)��
������������
��	�����
�)���	
��&�)������)��(�	�����������������
���������1������
�1���1����	����0�����2	�����1���������	//
34������
���

�/�����	���)�������
���	�(�(�	
����(��������������������	���)
�'�1�����������)������
�	�������������	�(�,566
4�����,--.'�0����)���	������		�7	(����4��&��������1	�	�)���,-85�	���	�
������$)�	
���)��('�
���1	
�
)/
�	���	��(�(�)������	������)
/	��4��&��1���������	���,--6
�	����	�(�,-56
'����(��	�������
��
����(��	�����)��'��	)��	���&��4��"���������������,566����
)
'�	�)�����	�����������0����)�
�1����������1���������
��
'�9:;�<=>>?@��1���(A(�	A�����	)�����&�	����'�	���	��	���	/�������")
��	4��&(���	������'����(�
��������	������)�����	���)
����	��0����)���	�����
�)����������	
���������������	���)
��1���������)�����	���)
��
�	��
����	(4������
������(���	��0����)���	��������)
��/)������������	���,--6
�1��������	������		4B8��"/���0����)��/��	������C�	������������(�/(�	�D)�����	�E	�����	��	��������������BB4�������	��('����
�����)����	����(A	����	�����������
�)��1�
��2�7F�!F3���	����
��	����0������	���	����������,--64�����,--8�	���,-5B'�0����)���	�����������������	���
����	�����BG6�	��
�������������2�H�!F3�	���1�
��2�7F�!F'��7F�!F'�!H�7F34��&(�,-5I'�����1����,'GG6�	��
�����	��4��0����)��	�
��/��	�������	��(��������������������
�)���������������)���&�)����J�����������������
�	��������,-.K4��%��
��������C�������	��

�����������������������BB'�/����������	�����1	��������
���������
�	��������	�������	������	�
��	�4����������(�	
'�0����)��?;LM;N�=?�9:;�NO9P:�PQR>=ST@?���
������	�����		�	
���
�
����	(4��&��	)
�����������	�	���������������
�)��'�������)���&�)���������J�����������������������)��/��������1��	
�����0����)�������4��0����)��	�
�����
�)������������A	���0����)����
�������4�,������
��	���������
�)��1�
��D)	��������������BB4��!��	�������,5KG�����1���(A�����	��
'������
������	
�/�������1��
�����	
����	�
�$	��4BI���������/��,-..'�����UVWVXYZV�[Y\\]X���1
�	��'��)/��
�������&�)���'��������	�
����	���������������L;=N;L?�9:=9�̂_̀�à�bQQN:c;d�:=?�L=O?;Ne9:;�fQ??�g:;=9�PLQ>�Qh�9:;�?9=9;̀��iS�jk�=PL;?�:;��	��l���BB.6�/)
���
�/�����	���
��K-�/)
���
��������	��4�����
������	��
����1�����������(4���
������	�1��	���������������
�l���������
�	��'���	���	��/�	����m��nh�?Qd�9;oo�c?�Qh�O9̀p���������������1�������	��
'�0����)��/��	������1���������(������
�	���)��)	�����)��
�/)��	�
��	
�	�/��������
�����������L;qOQS@?�����
���������	����	�����
�
4�����	�����
�
��
�1����������	���	���������)��������1������	���)��)	��������1�����)����	�D)�
�����
4��������(�
�)�����������	�'�����KB6�	��
���	���	���)������������	��������������B.�1����1����/(������������	�������	��1	(�����	�(4�����,--5'����������'���	��J��	�������	���	������������	���	���	����������)������������('�	������1	
�������	���(���	
��������������	��'�&)��������J�r)���(��	���	�'�1��������	�����	��
�/��1����������	���$�������4��%����������	�������	���	������	�(�
����������
��(�)�)
����	������0����)�����,-5B'���	��(��C�	��������
��	�4B.��&(�����,--6
'�����0����)�
��	������������	��	�
��	�������1���)�����(	�
������	
����������	���)
������������)����	
��������������4��%����	���(����������������)
����	��"/���0����)���	���������������������������B8�������
)
������
'�"/���0����)�'�$�)�
�������������'�&�)������)��('�����	��'�,--6s�����	���#	�	��������'�"/����4�0����)��	�����		�#4�7	(����'�$�)�
�����'�����	��'�,,�")�)
��,--.s�������
)
������
'���		�7	(����'���	����'���1	'�,-.6�BI��	������

)������0�����0����)�'�K6�t)���,--6�2���)�����uB5-,3s��	����
��

)������"/����4�0����)�'�BK�t	�)	(�,--8�2���)�����u,I.I3�	���G�#	(�,-5B�2���)�����uG53s�$	�	(�������
����	��������('�vYwYx]yy]z�UVWVXYZV{�|X]]W]}}�~WY�\�yV�|�X���\��U�yxz�U]\y]\\�YW���}yVXxz����������'�,556'��4�B,Is�"�������)	���������(������
'�0����)��������	������	�
�$	��'���
��(�����	��'�����
�8&$4B.,54,�J�8&$4B.,54GBAGI'�,5-5A,558�B.�̂�:Q�a=S��;=9�n9�dp�UVWVXYZV�[Y\\]X'�,,�����/��,-..'��4�8s�̂_��=SN��=L��bQS;dp�vYwYx]yy]�v]YZ]X'�I������/��,5,B'��4�,s����0���	��$	���������'��	������

)�����������������	�������	��1	(�����	�('�BI���/)	(�,-5.�2���)�����uK-3�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

**��

���
�)�����+����������
�����	��
�	��,)��	��+��	���)
���
����	���-��%������
��,	�'�+�������	��
�
�	���������	('�+	
�	�
�������(����
�)������)��������
	��������-�����������
�����	�����������+������������)('�.����)��,��	���	���������������$�)�
������&	��'�+�����+	
��+����,(�#	(�#����-��&(�/0/1'�",���	�����		�.����)��+���
��������������������	����������+��������,�(
'�+���+���,��+�������������	����+���(2�+��(�	
����-��",�����������30������,��/0/3�	���+	
�,)�������456789:;<�=:99>�?56>@AB>�C9D9@9:EF��"�������	���	����������	�������
�������
���)����������&��������)��(�������(�����	)���	���
'�#����
��	-3G�������+����.����)�;<���	��'���
�
��
�������)���������	��������	��	����H�	���������	���������
-�������������33'����
�����)����	�I)�
�������������/J12	���.������	,,������(���	��������	

�����������������+�
��I)	��'�	�������(2	��������(��	����������/G01�,(�K����	��������
��������+�
���	����������
�)��+�
��I)	��'�	���	����(2	��������(�,�
������,(�����	���	���������<9L@B5>;<�
�)���	
���������	��+	
��	����������/G0/�,(�M�����-������
-�����	���	�	,����������������	'���		�.����)��
�������������������	
���N6<OA>8;<�<N59<�A>8�O9LAD9�P:9<B89>@�5Q�@N9���)���&�)���������R���������������������	�(-30�����/0/J'���		�.����)���	�������)
��������
����	������	����+����	��	��'�
�(��
���	��
�	��,)��	��+��	���)
����	����	��
�
�	��������������	(-������������)�������������������������H��������(�	
-����������,��/S'�����TUVUWXYYX�TXUZX[�P:B>@98�A�<N5:@�>5@BL9�AO56@�N9:�N56<9;<�L5DP79@B5>\�
�	������NA@�B@�]A<�̂A�O6>_A75�̀<BLa\�D589:>�B>�9b9:E�:9<P9L@Fc��%��������+����(�	'�����.����)��
��
����	��(�������	���������	���)��)	�����	�����	
�����.����)���	�
�����	�('������	�������	�����+�)���,�����	����	
�	�������,)
���

�	���	���)��)	��������
�-��K��������/031�����	�����
)
�+	
�������'���		�+	
�
�H�(2���2(�	
2����	������������������	���)
��+��������+���(2
����2(�	2����
���&��-�����/033'�����Jd1�	��
������������33�+���	�I)����,(��	)��.����)�-��%�	�������,�'�	�������
��(���	��
�������������������(���	����)
������	��
-��"����)���������+
�	�����������������������	�����	,�)������,)������;<�OALe_:56>8'����
����
�	�
��	�I)�
�����	,�)��+����������������	���,��������/GJ1
��	���)
��	����	���'����	��(�����������
�����
�-f1����		�����������	������	����/03d�	������
)
�	������(�������(�����
�
��+���	��
���+	
�g�����������,(����
��
��)���	���&��\�A75>_�]B@N�49:@;<�+���������-��%��(�	��������������������	���)���H�	�	������,)�������	��/3/S��-���������-�g)
��+�
�������+���+��$�
�"�����
'�	���,�����)���	���&���+��������	������(�����	�(-���	)��.����)���������	���,���������	
�+����,(�/0f1-����		�	����)���+���
�������������������
	���,)����������/0d1-�������������	��M)���	���+	
�,)������������+�����	��������(-hi���������������������������3G�̂j56B<bB779�4A>e\c�klUmn�opUqrsZ�tr[lZ'�/0�M)���/010'��-�Gu�������
)
������
'�",���	�����		�.����)�'�/0/1u������'�vpwYr[W�rV�xrlr[UZr\�y57F�zy\�{|{|\�PF�}~���̂��jA>8�?A:e�=5>9\c�TUVUWXYYX�TXUZX['�J������,��/0/3'��-�/u�&)�	�������'�",����)
��	��.����)�'�.����#�)��	���������('�&�)���'�����	��'��	��������	����30������,��/0/3u�&)�	�������'�",����)
��	��.����)�'�&��������)��(�������('��	)���	���
'�#����
��	'��	��������	����30������,��/0/3�30������'�vpwYr[W�rV�xrlr[UZr'����-���'�/0/0'��-�JGdu�����������	����
��(���������������	�'�&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	�����u��	������

)������K����	��������
'�0������,��/G01�����)������3S33�u��	������

)������M�����-������
'���#	���/G0/�����)������0fGG��f1�̂?:<F�C7A:A�=558N69�9�P9L@<�@5�D5b9�B>@5�N9:�N5D9�\c�TUVUWXYYX�TXUZX['�/S������,��/0/J'��-�du�������
)
������
'�",���	�����		�.����)�'�/031u������'�vpwYr[W�rV�xrlr[UZr\�y57F�zy\�{|{|\�PF�}~���̂=558N69��9>A>@��56<9��9<@:5E98�OE��B:9\c�{���9L9DO9:�{|��\�PF�{�f/�������
)
������
'���		�.����)�'�$�
�"�����
'��	������	'�/0f1�R�/0d1u���	��������'���		�#-�.����)�'�$�
�"�����
'��	������	'��	��������	����3J�M)���/0d1�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,��������-����)�
�����������	������	����./01'�����213�	��
������������00�4���	�5)���������	)��-����)��6(�$	4�����#	���(�78'�����
������	�������6	����	������
����	���9��)�����4����������
���	����	��&	������$	�	(����8��������)����������	���)
��
�	���������	�(�./0:�	��������������4������
�������	���
�
��
8����
�6�����"��)'�4���4��������6	��������������'�	�
����	���������
����4���������	�������)���������������(8�����/�7	�)	(�./0:'�����;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B�����������
��	��
�	6�)�������	���)��	
��CDE�FGCGHE�GICG�JGIH�IKLFH�KD�GIMF�NCDOI�MF�KDH�KP�GIH�QKFG�QKEHND�CDE�OKQRSHGH�PCNQ�IKQHF�MD�GIMF�FHOGMKD�KP�GIH�FGCGHTU��VOGMWH�MD�GIH�XCPCYHGGH�XMKDZF�[SL\]�̂CNKDHY�������������
�	���
����	�������
�	�������	���)
�8��"�������	������'������
����	�������	��������)�
�
��	�����	�������	�6	
�6	����	���������������(������4���6(�	�
���_	�������������	������������8�����	�
���	��
����4��	������������������
8��"��	��������	����	�����6������	��
��_���
���6�)��������������	�����./02���)�������

�.'333�6)
���
�����	����	����	(�	���4	
�����������6��������
�������
��������������������(����$	�	(����8��#	���(�������)���������)�(����������(����)���./0̀8�����
����������6	�����������'�6��	�����
�������������-	
_�_#	������	�('�	����������������./a08a0�����")�)
��./0̀'�����213_	����	��4	
��)��	
������������	��b.0:'333�6(�����"

���	������	��(�����	�('�4��
���	����	��6������	������	������	��(�	��������������������	����8����
��4��'�-�����������'�4	
����4�������
�����������������#��)	(����������	���4	
�	��
�����������	������
�8��%�������	�(���	����������	�������PCNQZF�����	������
�	���
���������	��8��"

���	������	��(���	
������������(����7�

�	���!��c	6�������(��'�4���	�
���
)�	�6���
'��	(�	����	������������	��	��8�����7)���./a3'�����;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B����������	�������������	4�������������d�#��	���	��	�5)���������	��4����������	�����
�����������4�������
������	�����	�����������	��	�(����	����8��%�	����	�������������������)�����8����
��	�'����./a0��)�������������
��������-�	������

���'�����������7�����������$	���&	���
��)������������(���������6	��)���"

���	������	��(�����	�(8��%�	��
	���(�	'�����6	���
���������	�����	���4��4��'�	��������	��������
��������������	��4�)����	�
���������	�
��	��	����	)�������������(������	���4���	
�������
���
��(8aa��efgh�ijfklmnjofognk�fo�enpq�rjssq�tfjuv�wxyzl{w|}zl~�����.�̀a'���������	�������	���	���	����������	)�������������
�)���������	�	����������	��4�)�����������������	���-���������������)��(
����	�����4�
�������������	�������4	(�������(����'�,(�����8��&(�"���������	��(�	'������)���4	
��������������&�)����	���$�������8������	

������)���������
���_�	(������������	�������(�MD�GIH�HCFG�ICSP�KP��HOGMKD���]��LFG�HCFG�KP�GKECYZF��NCMDCNE��NMWHT���IH�[[����CF�CO�LMNHE�MD������\Y������������	�����'�������d�-)����	���	������d-���8��!�����(�	
��	��'��������d-���6��	����	�������������	���d���)������	��4	(���d��,�'�4������)��	
���������������)���������
)�8��%����d��,����	���������)�������7	�)	(�.�//�)�����./3�'�4��������	���)��������������������������	��'�&)��������d��)���(��	���	����&d����8�����./̀3'����
�6��	���	�
)6
���	(��������&)����������������	���	���&����8�����	��('������d��,����������������&�������./�.8a1��������������������������a0����[HDFLF��HOKNEF]�XCNNY�̂CNKDHY]��HDWHN]�[KSKNCEK]��������������JXCPCYHGGHZF��CD���CF��H��[CFIMHN]U�;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B]�����OGK\HN�����]�RT����ĴCNKDHY��CQMSY�̂KWMD��GK��IHMN�[KLDGNY��KQH]U�;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B'�/�7	�)	(�./0:'��8�.��JXMKDF�OSL\�GK�̂HHG�CG�XCNNY�̂CNKDHY��KQH]U�;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B]�����LDH�����]�RT����J�IHCG��CNWHFGMD���K��MD��LSS���MD�]U�;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B]�����LSY�����]�RT����JXMKDF�[SL\��D�KYF��HSM�IGPLS��LGMD�]U�;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B'�.�7)�(�./0̀'��8�.��ĴCNKDHY��MHF]U�;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B'�.1�����6��./a0'��8�.�aa�J�HDWHN��MNQ��LYF�̂CNKDHY��CDOI]U�;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B]����VL�LFG���� ]�RT����J�H���HCSGY��PPMOH�GK��RHD]U�¡B¢<A<�£¤@?B¥B¦§?'�0̀�7	�)	(�./0̀'��8�.��$	�	(�������
����	��������('�;<=<>?@@?̈�©ª«ªB<Aª¬�B??«?§§�®«<¦¤�@ª�̄B¦¢¦¤°�©¦@>̈�©?¤@?¤¤¦<«�±¦§@ªB>̈�²³³́µ²́³́]�����]�RT��� ��J¶KKEILH��CNQ�GK�\H�̂CEH�MDGK��MDH��CMNY]�;<=<>?@@?�;?<A?B'�2�7)���./a3'��8�.������������	����
��(���������������	�'�&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	������a1�,�����
'�©ª«ªB<Aª�·<¦«Bª<A§¬�©̄ Bª¤ª«ª°¦̧<«�¹?¢?«ª¥º?¤@'��8�..'�̀3'�̀1'�.0.'�.2a'�.̀a�d�03/��"�������)	���������(������
'�����	�������	���	���	��������	���d���)������	���	�����)��(
����#������)���������d�����)6	���	���	���������'���
��(�����	��'�����
�:&$8133�d�:&$81338.a�d�:&�8̀38̀'�./�._03.:�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

���
������������������������������,-'�	�
�)���������.��/�0	��������1	�������	
�����
���������)��(
������	��#���'�1��������)��������������	
��2)	��������������,-�
�)���	
�������������������3455����34,36�����3457'�����
�)�1	
������������	�
������
�	�������������)��(
����#������6�3�����	���������	0(��)��(
����#������6�,6��%1��(�	
��	��'������.��/����
�)�������1��	��
�����89:;9<�=>?�@ABCDEF����(����/�
����
��G��������1	��&�)�������	�������	�����	����
��	���	��
6��"����	������'�����	���
���������	��	�����)��������	
���	��������������,-�1	
����	����0(�	���1��	����������	���)�������)�������1�
���	����������
�������	0�)�����H�	���������������1�
�6���	������	��	0	�����������������	������'����1	
������������	���������������)
��0(�����������.�����)0	���	���	��I�.���G'�1������	��(�	��	����������.��/�	����	��(�	�������
��1�������	�����	��
6��%����.�������	������������
�����	
�0��1����������	���&�)����0(�1	(�������
��)�������345-����34,,'�
�������������������	������)�����
�	���������1	(6JK�����3--4'������������	��1	
����	�����0(��������������������	������	����������	���L����������)�����
��	
����	��	��6���)���������	���	���	�����)����������
�,,�	���,M'����������1	
����
�)�����0(����������'���	��.��	�������	���	��I��.���G������������������1����$��������	���$(��
6��%������
�)���	��&)�
�N)�������IO)
��
�)���	
�����PAQR�S<99R�TC<:EF�
�)������
��������	��������������
����AU�@ABCDEF�V?BWF@<>CX�YC?9Z[�@\9�<AW@9�B>]9<̂9B�U<A:�@\9�:C>?�X>?9�AU�@\9�_9?]9<[�̀C<F\CXX�a�bAWXB9<��	���	��I�#.&��G'�	�
)0
���	(���������������	�������	���	������	�(6��&��1����&)�
�N)�������	���!������������
�������������	
�'�������.���������1	
�0)�������	��	�����	���	��0�������
�)��������3--3'�0)�����������������1�������
�	���	��
'�0(����������'�/�
����.��	�������	���	�6J7������������	��
�1��������������������
)�������3--4'�����	��������1	
���	
��������������	��'�&)��������.�c)���(��	���	��I�&.c��G�	���
����)�����	��
�0��	��)
���������)��6�����1	
����	����0(�����&)��������.�#�

�)���	���	������	�('�	�
)0
���	(���������&.c��6�����345-'������&.c���	�2)������������������)��'�	������������)���������	���)������	���	������	������
�L����	��
6��%���	���	������	�(�	�����
������0��1����������	���$��������1���	�2)�������34M5����)�������
���	���
)�����������	������������&)����������������	���	�6��%��	(�����	���������
����	����0(�����&)����������������	��	�����	���	��I&�����G�0)������������	���
�$�������6����
��	�'������)����
��)��	�����������
�)���	
����������$	�	(�����
�)��1�
�������������
������������)���&�)������	��	���3,5��������'�1�������������)�
����
�����1���	����)�0�(	��	���0)��������	���	�
��	�������
6JM��defg�hijijk�fl�meno�dpqqo�rfps�tuvwwxuvyuz{���)����������
���1�����	��
���������1������������)('�����
�)��1�
��	�	���������������	��1	
��������������	������)
����	��1	
�)���	�����������C<9CEF�	���)��)	����
��(6��%�����	����
�1����

)���0��1���������	�(�3-M5
�	���3-45��������
��	��
���	�������	��������������,-6��%�����
��1	
����$�����6���

('�1������3-MJ���	���������
�)����	����������
�)����	����������
������6�����3---'�|�����/6��)�����	�����������������	����������
�)����	����������
������6�����	��('����3-45�%���	
�����
�����	��������������	
��2)	��������������,-6��}�B9QCB9�XC@9<[�~AB̂FA?EF������('�	��	�(�0�
������0(���������	���.���)������	��1	(������0��1����������	���&�)���'�1�)���0����������
������������)��(
����#���6J-��������������������������JK�N���
�	��������('����������������������������������������������������������'��6�3�'�,-'�,4HJ5'�.�J4���	��� 1		�'�/	���
'�$���	��	����		��'���������������������������������������'��6�,55H,3,�J7�/�����
'����������������������������������������������'��6��5'�K7'�M�HMK��"�������)	���������(������
'�&)����������������	���	�'���
��(�����	��'�����
�K&$6JM��.�K&$6JM�633'�34-3H,55-�JM�/�����
'����������������������������������������������'��6��5'�K7'�M�HMK��"�������)	���������(������
'�&)����������������	���	�'���
��(�����	��'�����
�K&$6JM��.�K&$6JM�633'�34-3H,55-�J-��	������

)������$�����6���

('�3������0��3-MJ�I���)����� 3-5JG���	������

)������|�����/6��)���'�3J�N)���3---�I���)����� -�4G���	������

)������%���	
�����
��'�K�N)���3-45�I���)����� ,K,5G�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

&(������)����������,������������)('�������	�������	��������������	���(
�����#	
�	���	����)������������
�)��,�
�������������	������
�����������������	
���	���������	
�	�������	���������-�������,��	
��������������	�������.���)���)
�����
�,����������-��,��������/012
�	����	�(�/322
'�	�����,�
�
)���	
�$�)�
������	���$	�	(�����-��	���,����(�����������,��������������,������������)(�)��������)����������)�����)�����	��,�����
.��%���	�	
�,������	���	�)������
���,����,�
����������(4�������	������
.�������-�)�����������
)�	��'�	����	���5���
��	����
�����������	����	�������
������������
'�������	��,	
�
�������-(�	������������	������������)�����
�	����������������������	���.��#)��'�-)������	��'�����������������	��������������)��-���������������-(��������������	��
'��������������	������	�('����������	������	�('�	�����������(�#�)��	����)�������	�(.������
'�����)����������)��(
����#���'���	��������������������	����
.��"
�����
����)���)������������6�����������������#����7���
����"����	'�
����
�	������	�
����
����
����)��������������������	
���������
�)����-�����,	��
�	���,���������������
.83��%������������	��������,	
�����
�)������
��������������	�'�,�������)���-��)
���	
��)���-)��,	
�	�
����-���	���.��$���������)���
����	���)
�(����-)
��,�����5��
������	�'���
����	��	���������������
�)�����)��.������	���/32/'���)��5���
���
����)��������������)��(
����#�������	�
�����������.��%����	
���5���
����������������7����	������	��	�������������9������-���-	��(�-)���.�������������	��,	
�-�)�����������
)�	������-��	�����	-
�-�	���
���������
�)�.��$����
������������������'����,�)������	���	��������)	��(��)�����	�-�	����	
�����	����)�������-���������.��������
��	
��'�������	����)�������-��
�����	����	�����-�������������������	���	���
�����������������
)���,������	���	�����(�
�����������������.��"���	�����(�
�	���-)��
����������	���:;<:<;=><?�<@�=AB�C;BCDE�<F=:F=�GCE�)
�������)����������)
	��
����
��	��-����
�	������4-���(�
����
���	����	��������
'�-)
���

�
�	����)-����-)������
�	��

����������.��%��
�,	
��	�
��������������������
�-(�	���	���������������������)
����
�-(����	����	������	��
�,����������(��)��
.��&(��	������	��
�����
)��
������	��,���	�	�	���	�
'�����������,����	��
�	���
)�	��	�����
H�CI<?J�G>=A�KB?LB;DE�MF;JB<?>?J�>?NFE=;>CI��	�������
'�����)�����
�����
'�-�,���
'���5�������	��
'�	������)�	����	�������
.O2��%��������	
��P)	��������������Q0��	
�������������	���R���)������	��,	(������,	
����,�����-��)����	���-(���	��-��
�-(�����/032
.�����9	�)	(�/033'��	���,���%���	
�����
�����	
��������������	�������	�����������,���(�(�	
����	���)�����������	������)����9�����)�����
��'��.��.�7����'�9����#)	('�%���	
�#�������'�S����������'�#��
��������
'�!�	�)���������	���%���	
�%	(��.��%��(�	���	�����	���������	���������)��(
������	������	�(�	�)�����	�������	���,�������,������������������
���.��"�
�	���,	
�
)������C�NB:=A�<@�CM<F=�TUVD�=<��	���������)4��������4����4��������	��-���	����5�	�	�����-��	�.���)��
��	�����-�������)������	�)����������������������������������-�������������,������)��,	��.��7�������	�����)�������	�������
���	�����/3/8'��)����=AB�W>?BDE��,�����	��
�������	��������(�������	-�)��822'222����
������	����	��,�����	������������	���.O/���������������������������83����	��'�XYYZ[\�]̂�_̀̀abcdecfg�hibcjdk�jl�melekfccfn�oj̀jpn�qXZrsqrZr'��.�/224UVUt�uv<CI�w>?B;E�xBEFWBHy�oj̀jdegj�z{dî|b�}ff~̀k��e�fccf'�1���-)	(�/32/'��.�Q�������	�����
��'��jàgfd�ojâck\�]̂�_̀̀abcdecfg�hibcjdk'��.�/2�4/20���������	���$�,��'��e{�z�j�î|��îfg�]dfeb�jl�c�f��jàgfds}f̀g�ojè��if̀gn�oj̀jdegj'�/3�8����-��
'��(��
�	���7���,	�'��e{b�z�j�î|�c�f���cf̂c�jl��îî|n�mj�eciĵb�jl��îf�z�elcbn�]gicbn�]id�z�elcbn�êg��fgdj�~��eàcbn�êg���i�~̂fbb�jl���fd�adgf̂�]�j�f�]�êgĵfg�ojè��îfb�î�c�f��jàgfds}f̀g�ojè��if̀gn��jàgfdn�}f̀gn�êg�]ge�b�ojâcifbn�oj̀jdegj'�Q22/�O2����	��'�XYYZ[\�]̂�_̀̀abcdecfg�hibcjdk�jl�melekfccfn�oj̀jpn�qXZrsqrZrH�:��UVU���U��t�uw>?B�C?N�w>II����>NB?=EHy��îî|��f{jdcfd'�Q�9	�)	(�/32Q�O/�"������������"�����
����������	����'�����	�����	���"�����
'�������/2���-)	(�/32Q��"

�����������$�	
�'��F??�E>NB�v<CI�v<W:C?��=<�=AB��BEFL>FE�v<CI�v<W:C?�H�T�KB�BWMB;�U�V�t��C�<?H�u�C�B�C��CI��<?�=AB��F??�E>NBHy���f�mjaib�ì̀f�hibcjdiê'�7�����Q22 �



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

&(��	�(�,-./'������)��(
������	������	�(��	������������
����
���������	���	����)0���	���1	
������	(������
�����
2�����	���	
���	���	�('��������	����������'��	���������������2�����	����
�1����	��������0(�������32�#2���1���'�1�������
�������	(���������
�	�����������	�(45�6789:;<752�����	�
��0��	��	�����
��������1���(=������������(��>�������������
�������������	�����(�)������	�	��2����������0�'�	������������(���	������������������������'�����	�(���
������32�32�%���	
��	�
�������
���	
��1����%���	
�����
����������?�
)��)
���	������	�(����	��������@--'--A2��%���	��������B7<C:989�;D8�E8F�G85588�F:;D�HIGG�;D8�JK:G9:EL5M�NI6D:E87OM�;<<G5M�J<:G875M�8EL:E85M�9877:6P5M�BKNB5M��	�
'�������
'�
����
'��	��
'����=�	
'��	������
	�������'�	��1	(��	��'��)��
'�����������
�	�����	����
�������(������	�����
����������������<6I;89QR��"����)�����������	�(����1�����
�	�����
����������	��������,-.S'������)��(
������	������	�(�1	
���

���������,-.-2SA��%���?�
)��)
���	������	�(�1	
���)���������	���,-./'�T)
��	���1�1���
�0��������
������������	
����������)��(
����#���2��!>	���(�1�����	��U���	����	�	������������	�(��
��)����(�)����1�2��%1��(�	
��	��'����������0��,-.V'�����WXYZ�[Z\]����������	����������
�1������
�����̂.����,..����
������	���)�����������)����	��(2��&��1��������(�	�������(�����
�1��������(���	����������2��%��(�	���������	�����
��������������
�������	���������������
�	�������	�(=�1����1�����1�=������)
�
�1������)�	�������	�����
'������)��	����
'�	��������)�0���2��%�����������	�������������)��(
����������'�1��������(�1	��������)������	���	���	��
2�����������0��,-.V'�
���	�����������������1�������0(�	��	��'���	�����������	��	���
���	������
�
�����(���T)��2�������1������	���	������������'�����
������0�	��		������������������������������������0���	�
���������
������0(������	���	������	��1	�������������	���	���	��
2������)��	(
'�0	
�0	�����	�
���	��U���0(���������
�1�)�����	(�����	��������������	������2�������������
���	��
��������	������������)��
���������)��(
����#���2S/���)��������
)�������,-._'�����?�
)��)
���	������	�(��	��	�
������
�	���
)���	����������'����
�;:N8�;<�I�98B;D�<̀�I7<KE9�abc4M�NIP:EL�;D8�dKEEO5:98�<E8�<̀�;D8�988B85;���	������
��������	�	2��%��
��e)����������
�	��	��������	��������	��	���	���������'�	�����1����	�������	���	�����(2��%�����1�
�	���	���	
�����	���0�������	�����������=	��=	=�	���	��
�����	��������������1�
��e)	��������������Af���	�����������)��	
�������"0���g����)�2��h��������
�	�������'���������	�(�0��	��	�����
������������������2���������
��������,-,,'�����$�)�
��������������������������#����h���
����"����	�
��)���	��������=(�	���	
����������)��(
����#����������������	����	��i�$	�������	�('�1�����0(���	��������	����������(�	�e)���������	��2�����	����
�1����	�	����0(�$�)�
�g)�������32'�%��(�������	'�������	
�%���	
�32'��	����	�0('�32�"2��	�����	����	����	����2����	�����	�)���,-,S'����������1	
����	����0(�����&�����>���	������	�(���������'�1�����1	
�������	������	��(�	2�����(�����
�1��������(���	������
����	���������	��1	
�
�����0������	)�������������)����
�0(��)��
2��%���&�����>���	������	�(�������)���������	����������������������	�(�,-A.
'�1����32�"2��	�����	����	����	�����	����������2SS��������������������������SA�HjD8�dKEEO5:98�N:E8�I;�k<K:5C:GG8�lKE6;:<E�DI5�BI5589�:E;<�;D8�DIE95mMR�nopoqZrrZ�[Z\]M�as�lIEKI7O�stcaM�BQ�su�Hv:E875�wIE;89MR�nopoqZrrZ�[Z\]'�/,�3	�)	(�,-./'��2�,x�"

�����������$�	
�'��)��(
������	������	�(��������?�
)��)
���	������	�('�A������0��,-./x�����1	�����"�����
����������	����'��)��(
������	������	�('�����	�����	���"�����
'�/�����0��,-.Sx���

��)������������	�('��)��(
������	������	�('�����	�����	���"�����
'�AA�������0��,-.-�S/�"�����
����������	����'�?�
)��)
���	������	�('�����	�����	���"�����
'�,A������0��,-./x�Hk<K:5C:GG8�k<6IG5MR�WXYZ�[Z\]'�̂�������0��,-.V'��2�̂x�����1	�����"�����
'�?�
)��)
���	������	�('�����	�����	���"�����
'�,f�3	�)	(�,-.̂x�yI6<EM�HjIP8�I�wIGP�<E�;D8�dKEEO5:98MR�z{Z�n|}Y]~Y��Z��Y]r|XYo�M�w:E;87��cc�u�H�I:G7<I9��66:98E;�I;�k<K:5C:GG8MR�WXYZ�[Z\]'�s��d8B;8NJ87�stc�M�BQ�su�Hk<K:5C:GG8�k<6IG5MR�WXYZ�[Z\]'�/.�������0��,-.V'��2�,�SS�H�8F�dDÌ;�I;�dKEEO5:98MR�[Z\]��XZZ��XZ]]M�sb�lKGO�stc�M�BQ�su�Hv:E875�wIE;89MR�kÌIO8;;8�k8I987M�t��KLK5;�stc�M�BQ�au�Hk<K:5C:GG8��E:<E�w:GG��B87I;8��<IG�v:E8MR�nopoqZrrZ�nZo�ZX'�,_�3)���,-,,'��2�,x�"�����
����������	����'�&�����>���	������	�('�����	�����	���"�����
'�S�#	(�,-,Sx�z{Z��|o�pYZ����YXZ�r|Xq�o����Y�Y����oro�|�}Z'�,-,Vx��Ypr{����}o���Z�|Xr�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

%���,-../0123�41.350���
���	��)
��	�����
���6	
�7����	��8��	������'�6���6	
�9�����������:;<=����	���9�	��������	����	�������
�������>�����6����������9��������
������	����!����������)9��
����������	��)��&	���8��	������>�������
�<==?������'�@AB�@BCDBE�FG�HAB�IBJH'������	�������	��K10�LMN1O/�O1P32�1.�Q.3�QL�RK3�SQNTM./50�0NMOO�KQ-030U�V1RK�.Q�W-..1.X�VMR3W�M.2�.Q�L���
��
���������������6	��
>����
��	����6	
��	������
������	����)������(�9��
�����	����������	�(�
���>��%�������������������:;<:�	�����������
���
�����������
'�6��������(�6����Y)�������������>�������6����������������'�������������
���	�������8��	��������	���(���������������>��%��������������
����6	
�	9	������'�	�����
�)�����)���6�����
�	�����6��������
)�	�����	��	��
'�������
'�9)������
'�	����Y)�������6�������������	��>��&(����������&�)������)��(�	�Y)�������������(����:;Z='���
���������������[��	������	�)�
�	����Y)��������������
)�	����	��9����������>��!\	���(�6�����������
������
'�	���6���'��
�)����	��>��%���
����6	
�
��6��6�����	�[��	������9�
�	���	����	
������������������
�	��
�6	
�
�����
������������9)���������6����6	���	���	�	���������������������
�	��������
>������	�	�����������������(�9��	��	
�������)��(�6�����6����������	����������	���������
������
�	��]
̂�	�����������9�
���������
���>��%���N1.350�6	
�����������
�6�����\���6�������
����	����	

�
����	���
��	��	��

�������)��
�	�)����������������������
���>��%��	(�6�	����	��
���
�9���������������	����	�[
�	�����
���
�	����������	����������	���
�)>��%���)�����)���6�����
�	����
)�	9�(������	���9)��	����	���

�9��>_̀��abc�decfghi�jfkgl�mfgn�opq�r�fe�sptu�vgccu�mfgn�wxyzr{xy|y}~�����:;?<'���������������)���	��6	
�	�Y)����9(��������	�
��	�(�����	�(���������'��6����9(�7����	���>����	�
�	���!�6���!>�������(�>��%�����	����	��	����	�(�����

������	���6	
�����������(���������	�����������	
��
���������������������������(��������	���&�)���	��9��6����$���
�	��������	������(�����>�����6	
��������
���	���	���
���	����
����	��(����	���������	��	�	>_���7����	���>����	�
�6	
�9����������
(��	��	����:Z̀ �̀	���9(�����:Z;=
�6	
����	�����	��	�(��	�����������)��(
������������	
��
������������>������
�)����	�6��������������	�������	���������>����
������������6	
���������������	�������
��	�(>�����	�
�������)�����������������������	����	��)�������
���	������:;_��]����
�9)��������	���)���������(̂>��!�6���!>�������(��6	
�9������7	�����'�#�

�)�����:ZZ̀�	�����
��	����6	
�	�9�	��
����>��"�)���:;:='����6	
������(���	
�	��	)����9�����		�������	�������8	��
��'����	���	>��&(����������������
�������������	������:;:�'����6	
����������������>��������(��
�����	
�	����	�������������������	��
�"�(��)����7����7	���	����������)�����������	��'�6������������	���9�
��������	�����������
>��&(�:;?='�����	��	�6����	���
���	���6	
�6����������������	�
��	�(�����	�(>��%���������(�
����������������	�������	�������	�(��	����������	��>���)���������	�(�:;?=
'�������(��9��	���	��	������������	�(�9)
���

�6�������	�
'�	�����
�
�����	��������(�������)	��(�9��	���	��	

�
�	����	�	��>���QOOQV1.X�,R3MW.05���	������:;_�'�������(��9��	�����������	�(50�TW30123.R�M.2�0QO3�QV.3W����3���������:;�_'�	�����
�9)�	����	����
�)����6�>_���������������������������FG�HAB��H�HB���JDB�HFE�FG��F������BJ'�:;:�'��>�:<[������K3��1X�,1���QMO��QNTM./U���B��BE��B��JA��B�J'�:��������9��:;:;'��>�Z�]	�����
�����̂��@AB��F�����H��F�������F��� �B�����EB�HFE¡'�:;<=�_̀��MSQ.U���M¢3�M�£MO¢�Q.�RK3�,-../0123U��@AB�¤F¥�J����B�¦�JHFE���'�7�����<==̀��7����	��8��	������'�@AB�@BCDBE�FG�HAB�IBJH'��>�?;[_=��!�	�������)���	�����&��6�����	���&�	��	�������� ����	�'�&�)������)��(��	�
�§��������	������	�����'���8	�)	(�<=<<�_��$�������	���)������������
����	������
�
)���
����������	�(��������	������	����	�������	���������	�	�9)���)�����	
�'���

�9�(��)
��6�
������	���)���������(�_��������
)
������
'�7����	���>����	�
'������'�����	��'�:;:=[:;_=�����������(���������
'�$�
����
����7����	���>����	�
�	���!�6���!>�������(�'�:Z;=[:;_̀��&)�	�������'�7����	���>����	�
'��	���)���������('������'�����	��'�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

"�)�������������������	�
��	�(�����	�(��)��	
������������,����)���	��	�����������'�����-./.012.�314561785090�142�-.4:5;90��)<��
����	��	������	<�)����������	�(=��%���>?�")�)
��>@?A�	������BCDEFG�HIJJKFLFM�NO�ONLIPQ�ERNE�S�������(����T���	����)��T���������������	�����T
�<)��T��	��������)	��(�����	
��������'�	����	���U)
���)��	
���VWW�	��
�����	�����	�&��������'�����	��'�T����T������������	�
��	�����������������)��<������
����
�	���,)��
�(
�����	���)������T���������)���������X)	���(����Y�ED�OCZZJL�DCM�[NOE�QMD\IPQ�GFKNPGO]̂��_RF�̀DKZNPLaO�RFMG
�����	�(��	�����	�����
�����

������	������,����	������������������
�����
�T���������	�����T������	�'�T����������	�'�	�������	�������
�=��%��
�����)��
�T���
������������(�b����(�����(�
���
�	�����T�����)���)
������<������������
=�����	�������'���������	�(���������������(�����
������
����)���)������������'���)��������'��	�������	����	�����������)
����	�����������T������	�����)��
�FKcJNdDPFG�\IER�ERF�PNKF�SeEFNMPO�fNIML�gD]̂�D�������
���
=hi����	�����	�)���>@??'��������	�
��	�(�����	�(��	)������	��	U���j�	�
����������������,����)���	�'�������������������	��������	���	�(����	����=��%��
��	�
���	������X)�����������
�)���������
���	����T�<)������
�	���
�)��)�
=������)����	����������T���	�<)����)
�'��		��'�<�	��
�����
����	����	����X)�������
���'���������<	��	���	���j'����������������)
�'��)�����)
�'���������<	�
�	�����	�����
���
'�	��������	
����
���=��%����	���)
��	�����
��<	����������,����)���	���	�T�����	����'�	���	������<	����	��
���������T�
������������������������)
��T	
�����������������������<����=�����>@?h'��������	�
��	�(�����	�(��	��,����)����
�������=�>����	��������T���(k�����	��
����
)�������
����	������������
'�	���������	�������������T	
����T��	
����	�
�$	��=��%���
)<
�	���	����������<	�'���������<	�
'�	�����	�����
���
������	�����	���������	�
��	�(�����	�(��	���	�����	�
�l	<�����������	������������
���'�����<(����
���T�����������	<(������
=����
����������������<	�'���������	�(���
�	�����	����	��
�	�������
(
����	�����	�����X)������'��)����������	�)�	��)���<(�����$�)����#	�����(�����	�(������T	=��������j�	���������������T
'����������T	
���������������������	�
����������	<(����������������)
�=��������������T	
���	���������������	�
'���	��������)��
���	��T���T�������	������
�	�����)
���������
�)���	
���������������
��<	�'�	���������	�
��������������	����	�(���	������,����	����������

����������	�(����)��
�
��������������(=��%��
�������)���)�����>@h@'�T�����������	�
��	�(�����	�(����
�����
����	����
�	�������������	��	���
�������������(����	���T��T��=��%������	�
��	�(�����	�(�������)���������	������)���>@mW'�T�������T	
�	�X)����<(�������<��
��	�(�����	�(=��b�(������������
�����
���������	��	��������������������	���>@hW
���	��
�)����T�=��nop�qrstuvtpwxys�zw{x|�}wx~��xw�wt��r����xpp��}wx~������u�����������������<��>@h@'��������	�
��	�(�����	�(�
���������	�������	���=�	�����
��"���#� �����=����	��T	
�	��	T	�kT���������<	
�	�
�����	��	�������<�����T���	�
���)<��
������9��9�01:�1��10;90=�����	�������������������
�����(��	�(��	�����	�X)���������������	�
��	�(�����	�(�<(�������������
����
'�,)��
�(
�	���&�T���T�

�����#����
��	�	���b�
���
��=��b�����
�������������T
����)�����������	��T	
�
��������������	�
��	�(�����	�('�#� �������������������	)�����
�T�������
�����	�(���T
�	����	���
����������	��
=h@��������������������������>@hV��������
)
������
'�!�T���!=�������(�'�b	��'�#�

�)�'�>@WW���	��
��'����	���	'�>@>W�������'�����	��'�>@>Wk>@hW���	�������
�	�����	���������������
'�!�T���!��
��������(�'�>@>Vk>@>i���	�������
�	����������
'�!�T���!��
��������(�'�>@hA�hi�S�CNJIEL�HNO��D�eCcOEIECEF�̂�-./.012.�314561785090�142�-.4:5;90'�>?�")�)
��>@?A'��=�>Ak>?�h@�����������	����
��(���������������	�'�&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	�����������'����	�
��	�(�����	�(�	���!�	�������(�������	���=�#� ������	�����
��"���#� �����'�&�)������)��(��������������'�AA�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

"�����������,-.�/01.234.56��	)�������
��	('�7���7	
��������7�������������89:;<
'����=)������
�>.?.�0@A5,?B0,.C�@?�C.D@245-.C�CB?4AE�,-.�FGD42H65��7��
����������������(I�����	�
�$	���7	
�	������(�)
��������
�����	
�7����	
����	����I��J����������	���(����)
��������	�����������������	�(����	����'����(���	
������������
�����������)�����I��%���	���K��	���(�LML8	����	���	��M<<�	��
�����)����	�����	���	������9NL�	��
�7���)
�������	������	O���I��&(�����=������������9:PQ'�����#� �����
�����������	�������	�(����	�����7	
������)���7���	������(����������&�)���I�����9�R	�)	(�9:PQ'����(���	
������������(������	��
�J����	�
'�7���������)���������	��������	�(����	=�)���������������
IP<��S-.�FG?D65�C	�(����	����
��	������	����	������	����������
��������9:PM'�7��������#� �����
�
�������������(����&	������I��7	�'���
�������������!������	����
�	���$�	��"

���	�������������I�����
�)�����������	�(�	��������%���&���������	������������(�	
�	�=	�������T>GA65�U.?.F@?C�VGA0-I��W4?C�GAC�-45�>4F.�-GC�X..A�DGAGE4AE�T>GA65�U.?.F@?C�VGA0-�G,�WBFFG2@�Y?..Z�4A�,-.�	�	����!������'�����	������(�	
I��%��
�������=��7��������=	����K����������������������=)�������7	
�������
����	�����������7�
��
������
�	����I�����9:LL'�	�=)
���

��	���
����������=(�J����	���I���7��'�%I��I�"���
���	�����=����	��
����)��	
������������(�	�����7��������[QP8	����	�����������
�)��7�
����	������	���������������)��(
������	��#���I��%����	��7	
���	
������9:NQ����&�=������'�7���	�
���9;<�	��
�����	(�	����	
�)���=��7����
�����(�	��������)������	�������������	��IP9����	��������9:N:89:;<'�&�)������)��(�=��	��������	
���	�\)�
������������������������	�������(I��%��
������
���	��(�	
'�	
�����9'9[M�	��
�7���)������)�����������7��
��]5̂��S-.�Y@BA,H65�E@G2�7	
�����
�	=��
��	�������
�	���=)����=��7����������7��������)�����
����&��������'�$�)�
�����'�	���_GFGH.,,.̂��̀A�GCC4,4@Aa�,-.�Y@BA,H�>GA,.C�,@�]?.5.?3.�,-.�]?@].?,H65�DB2,4]2.�?.5@B?0.�3G2B.5�,-G,�����)����	���)��)�'�7�������'��	

�	��
'�7	��'��)��)	���
�)��
'�����)���(�
�	����'�
��������
�	
'�	������	����I�����9::;'�&�)������)��(������	�������������(������
��	����	�
�	����������	���������'��	��(������=��'�	�����	������������������b������	��(������=�����
����	�������������	�I�������������	��7	
�������
�������
�	���	�\)�
��������	������=�����������=��	)
�����������(�������	�����	�(���������	�)�
�
���=�������������
�	���
��)�������	��I��%��
������)����cG�]2G0.�>-.?.�3454,@?5�GAC�0@DDBA4,H�D.DX.?5�0@)����������'�	���	���7�����	��
�	������)��
���)�����	
��	���)��)	���	��'�	���	���7���������	����	

�	����
�)��
�	��������	

���	����7��������>@B2C�X.�]?@,.0,.Ca�GAC�G�]2G0.�,-G,�>@B2C�]?.5.?3.�4,5�0B2,B?G2�?.5@B?0.5̂dP[������������	�	��������������&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	��������������	
�����(�(�	
'������������	���	
�=�����������)
�������	����	�����	
�)��)������������
�����	�����	����)=����	���

�7�����������������������������(��	�)�
�����������	=���I��%��	('���
���
��	���	���

�����������	���=�������	��
I�����	�
�$	����
�	�	��	=��������
�����	���7�����������7���'�	�������)��
�	���	=(��	��������'��
����'��������
�����'�	��������	����	�����
�I�������������
���
�	�����	�����������������������������T.],.DX.?�efgfh�ci.X?G5ZG�T,@0ZDGA�WBH5�T,.G?A5�jG4?Had�klmnopnqqr�sntroa�e�j.0.DX.?�efgfa�]̂�eh�c/01.234.65�u4?5,�T].04G2�jG4?H�TG2.ad�klmnopnqqr�sntro'�9P������=��9:M:'��I�;�P<���
��	(�#� ������ )������'��������7���=(��)
	��"���
������Q9�#	���9:;L�P9�c/01.234.�T.225�uG?Dad�kvwvxryyr�krvzr{a�e|�/G?0-�ef}ga�]̂�eh�cj.A3.?�/GA�WBH5�~}g��0?.�T,.G?A5�uG?Dad�klmnopnqqr�sntroa�e��/G?0-�ef}ga�]̂�eh�cT,.G?A5�jG4?H�i.G?�_GFGH.,,.�T@2C�,@�T>GA�U.?.F@?C�Y@̂ad��lmqzr{��vnqx��vtr{v'�[L�#	���ef}gh�cV@0Z�Y?..Z�VGA0-�U45,@?40G2�jG,G�F@?�iG,4@AG2�V.E45,.?�i@D4AG,4@Aad��?.]G?.C�XH�/GAB.2�/̂��.455�F@?�,-.�W@B2C.?�Y@BA,H��G?Z5�GAC��].A�T]G0.�j.]G?,D.A,a�T.],.DX.?�ef�gh�cT,.G?A5�jG4?H��.,5�i.>�iGD.a�_@@Zad��l��x��lm�yvn���r�o'�9;�"����9:LN'��I�Q:������������	����
��(���������������	�'�&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	������P[��v{lqx���lqt�r{���{ror{pr�vy��l����{rr���v{t���v�v�rtr�y��qv����������zvyr'�&�)������)��(��	�
����������	��'�P�R	�)	(�[<[9'��I�P�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

	����������	��
'�
�	���������	�)	��	����)��)	����
��(�������������(,��#)���������������(��
�
������	�	�������	���)��)	��)
��)����	���	
��	��������-����	����	��'������������
���
�-�������������)���(����
���	�-�������	��	�����
���
�����.)������
����������	���
(
������	����

�
������	��,��"����/��������	��0	����������	�������	������	.����	�����)
�
�
���	�������
)�
�	�1	��������������
������	�
��	����	����)
��.��
�
)���	
��	-�
�	����	���
���	��	����)��	�����������1)��
�	��������

�.��������(�	�����	
���.	������������-���,��"
�����	�	�
)�)�����������������	��������)�
������������	���).	��0�'����������(���	��
�	�)	���	
�
���	������
�	��	�2)����	��
�	���	�������������
���
������	
�,�����3445'�����&�)������)��(�.�	����������

����
����������	�������	���	����
���	�����������������������	���)��)	��$	��
�	�����
����'�-���������)��
�����
	����	��'�.�)��	��
'�	���	��	�������	��	�����
����	���
�)��
���	��	���)����(�.����������	���������������,67��������������������������������������������������������67������	�����
��'�89:;<=>�?9:@ABC�D@�E;;:FA>GA=<�HIFA9>B'��,�3J5K�&�)������)��(���
�����$	���	��L������	��������'������������	���)��)	��$	��
�	�����
����'����	���.(���.���	�M	)���	����	��#�M����	�
'�3445K�&�)������)��(���
��)�����45/337'���
���	�����������������������	��������N������������	����&�)������)��(�	
�	����
�����$	���	�����������&�)������)��(���
�������
��	��������)�	����
'�"�������O5�P)�(�3445�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-��./012�34564172/894:/6�;<=<2<>:<?���@AABC�D�EFGHI�JKLMNCGHO�PAIBC��QRSTUV�QWXYZ[\]��̂_R̀[�R�aRb̀�TU�\c[�deUUfgXY[]h��ijk�lmnopqorrk�soptmuovwx����y
�������������$�)�
��������
����	�������

����	���������('��

)��z{|'�}�����~��|x��&)��'�#	���$��x�����n�����o�k����soptmu��m���tv�k�mv�jow��ow��mrmuv�mx��$	������('�����}�
��������������
��)���
���������	�('�~���x���	

���
'�!x������x��ijk��u�jvkmrm���m���mrmuv�mx��&�)���'���������
���&���
'�����x��ijk��mvr��vtvrm��vw���mvr��okr���ouk�tmu�x������
�)��'��"�� �(
��������
����	�����)���
���������	�('���~�x��ijk��mvr�okr���ouk�tmu��vw���owow���vtvrm�nkx������
�)��'��"�� �(
��������
����	�����)���
���������	�('����|x������'�#	�	��x���jok��lk�t�svw�x�����	�'�� �������
��(�������	���	���

'�����x�����	��'���)�x����������w��rrnptuvtk��soptmu��m��lv�v�kttk���mrm������� ����x��$	�	(����'�����{����&��
�$$�'�~���x���)�'��	��(x��¡km�rk�m��tjk��k��¢vutj����kuo�vw��w�ovwp�m���mrmuv�mx���	��	���'��#��"����������(���

'����{x�����������(���������
'�$�
����
����}����	���x����	�
�	���!�y���!x�������(�'�����£��¤|x��!�'�$�)�
�&)�����	���"���&)�����&�y��	���¥�����	�&)������)���
x��ijk��uo��ku�¡vpp�¦qkurvw��iuvor������ ������ijumn�j��mrmuv�m�vw��§�m�ow�x��¥����('�������)�	���)���
���������	�('�����x���o�tj��wwnvr��k�mut�m��tjk��tvtk��wp�k�tmu�m���mvr��owkpx�������'�������	����������	��'�����x���������'�"�	��}x���mmtk��v�or����m��uopow��tjk�̈ kwkvrm���vw��soptmu��m��©vtjvwokr��mmtk�m��§ktjkup�okr����mww��vw��sop��kp�kw�vwtpx���)��	��'�ª�������#	�������(���

'�����x���	��'��	��x��soptmu��m���mrmuv�mx������	����&�	���(�������������	�('�ª��x��ª'����|x����
�����������	�����������)��(
����#���'�������������������$	�	(������)�����$��	('������������~x���)����
��'��	��
��x���nuqk��vw���kttrk�kwt��lv�v�kttk���mrmuv�mx���)���
�����(�����")���'����¤x������
'�}����	���x�	��������%x������(x��ijk�«otk��mntk���tmu��m��tjk��kwqku�¬��wtkunuvw��vorumv�x��&�)���'������)�����)���
���������	�(x����{x��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,��	������'�-����	�.��/01�/12314�56�701�8197.�����)�:�	'���;������
��(������)����	����	���

'�<==>.��$	�	(�������
����	��������(.��?@6@A1771B�C5D54@E5F�/411D199�GD@HI�75�/04HJHIK�CH7AB�C1I71IIH@D�LH9754AB�MNNOPMONO.���	��	
'�%Q;��)��
�#���	�����	�����	�������$	�	(�������
����	��������('�RSS=.������'�%���	
�,.�	����	��-.���
��.��T5UDE14�C5UI7AF�VI�WDDU974@71E�LH9754A.���	�
:	�'��";�����	���#���	�����	����'�RSSS.�����
'���:��.��/4@XYHIK�Z0597�[@HD45@E9�HI�C5D54@E5.������	��������
'���;�����)(�������

'�RS\].����	�����'�$��.��LHK0�VD7H7UE1�̂I14KAF�V�LH9754A�56�_599HD�_U1D9�HI�C5D54@E5.��&�)���'���;������
��(���

��������	��'�<==<.���������'�"�����%.��LH9754A�56�VK4HXUD7U41�HI�C5D54@E5B�MǸNPMOab.������������
'���;���	���&�	�����"���)��)�'�RS<c.�������'�-��:)���
�.��LH9754A�56�C5D54@E5.������	��;�%����.�,.���	����):��
�������.'�d��.��d'�RSRS.��-������('�$��.��efg�hfgijkgg�eilmno�pgqrst�unv�wjir�rj�wjir�pimvxgi.�����	���(��):��
����:(�$���-������('�RSSS.��-������('�$���	���,	��.��/01�?HIX5DI�LHK0y@A�HI�C5D54@E5.�����	����������$�����������z	(�{||}~����}��|������"��)	�����������'�����#��	�'�����	��'�,)���<==\.��-�����
'�%���
�!.��C5D54@E5�[@HD45@E9F�C045I5D5KHX@D��1J1D5321I7.��&�)���'���;��)�����):��
���������	�('�RS\�.�������������������������������������������������������������"���)��)	����
�)��
����&�)������)��(.���	����	������
��������
�������	��
'�#)������������(����)����	��������.�����	���:(������-�����:	��'�%�����	:��
���
��	����'�<=�#	(�<==�.��"�������)	���������(������
'�&)����������������	���	�'���
��(�����	��'�����
�]&$.>\����]&$.>\�.RR'�RS�R�<==�.��"�������)	���������(������
'�����	�������	���	���	��������	�������)������	���	�����)��(
����#������)���������������):	���	���	���������'���
��(�����	��'�����
�]&$.�==���]&$.�==.R>���]&�.\=.\'�RS�R�<=R].��"�������)	���������(������
'������)��������	������	�
�$	��'���
��(�����	��'�����
�]&$.<\RS.R���]&$.<\RS.�<��c'�RS�S�RSS].��"�������)	���������(������
'������������	�������	�
��	�(��	����.�<'���
��(�����	��'������]&$.\�\'�RS�R.�����	���:(�#	�)���-��

��������&�)������)��(���
����	��������(.�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

**��

")��+��'���+���	�����+�	����+
��,&�-�'�./0/123/�45256�7/238�293�:;<=>2?8@�A25;/920�76<;8561�/B�:;85/1;C�D02C68@�EF05;G06�D1/G615?�H/CFI69525;/9�J/1I'����	���+(�"

���	�����)��)	����
�)���!K���
'�LM�N	�)	(�OMMPQ��&�)������)��(���
�����$	���	��R������	��������'������������	���)��)	��$	��
�	�����
����'����	���+(���+���	�S	)���	����	��#�S����	�
'�LTTUQ��&�)������)��(���
��)�����TU,LLP'���
���	�����������������������	��������K������������	����&�)������)��(�	
�	����
�����$	���	�����������&�)������)��(���
�������
��	��������)�	����
'�"�������OU�N)�(�LTTUQ��&)����
'�S����	��VQ�	����	��(�&Q��./0/123/�:;85/1;C20�W1C=26/0/<?�./956X5Q�����	��������������	�����
����	��������('�LTUYQ���	�Z�����'��	����	�	���#���	��������	�Q��[/F0361�\2006?�H;5C=68]�W�̂2938C2G6�D16861_25;/9�293�H68;<9�45F3?Q�������
��(��������	��'������������"�������)��	�����	�����'�LTTYQ��.21/0?9�:/0Ì 61<�D16861_6�25�7/Ca�.166a�J21I@�E292<6I695�D029@�bcbc�dG3256Q��&�)������)��(��	�
�e��������	��'�"�������f�N	�)	(�OMOLQ������������	����
��(���������������	�'����)+��
�������)�����$��	���������������
��������&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	�����'����	���Q������	����)��)	����
�)����)��('�"��	�������	�������gf&$QPLLhiQ�����	���+(����������
��(��������	��'�����+��LTTM�	���#���	���"��	�������	�����
)��	��
'�N	�)	(�OMMMQ��W�./956X5�B/1�./II/9�:;85/1;C�[1;3<6�j?G68Q�����	���+(��	
��
�&����������	���!����������	������)
��	������	�����������	����	�������	���������-	(���
�	������	�'�%	�
���	�������
�	�����)����'�	��������	����	����
�	�����)����Q����������k����Of,Of'�%	
��Lf'�����+��OMMfQ���	
�'���	(����&Q��:;85/1;C�[1;3<68�;9�./0/123/Q���	����	������
��������
�������	��
�#)������������(����)����	��������'�PM�#	���OMMMQ���	
�'���	(����&Q�	���N��������Q���	��Q��72;01/238�;9�./0/123/@�lmnmolpqmQ���	����	������
��������
�������	��
�#)������������(����)����	��������'�PL�")�)
��LTThQ��V������	�'������NQ�	�������	���Q�$���������Q�����������������gf&$QOhLOiQ������	�����	�������
��������
������������
������	����Q�����	����������&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	�����'�OM������+��LTTOQ��rstuvwxy�z{�zu|�}~x�����{�z|�z�w���rsyz{�x�{���{�{�w�{�y�rstuvwx�}xyz|�Q�����	���+(�"

���	�����)��)	����
�)���!K���
'�OY�"����OMMOQ�������	�'�#���	��Q��:;85/1;C�./956X5�B/1��11;<25;/9�293��2561�4FGG0?�H;5C=68�293�.29208�;9�./0/123/Q������	��������������
��	�������
�	��'������
��(��������	���	��������	�����	�����������
������'�N)���OMMfQ�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

�����	�'�#���	��,��-../012/34�145�6127.�89::;<�=/2>?7@�145�A141;@�/4�A3;3.153B�CDEDFCGHC,���	����	������
��������
�������	��
'�#)������������(����)����	��������'�IJJK,��������	����������
'�&�����L���	������	�('�����	�����	���"�����
�"�����
����������	����'�������M�#	(�NONM�P&����NQK'��	���KQRS��������	����������
'��)��(
������	������	�('�����	�����	���"�����
�"�����
����������	����'�������NJ���T)	(�NOJI�P&����UU'��	���KUS�����V	�����"�����
'�������R�����T��NOJM�P&����NJU'��	���NQIS���

��)������������	�('�II�������T��NOJO�P&����NRW'��	���KQMS��������	����������
'�X�
)��)
���	������	�('�����	�����	���"�����
�"�����
����������	����'�������NI������T��NOJR�P&����NJI'��	���KNOS�����V	�����"�����
'�������NU�Y	�)	(�NOJW�P&����NIU'��	���NORS��#�Z����	�
'��	�'����
�#�
��)�'�	�����T���	�Z	)��,��=.1[2�\12/341;�]70/@27.�\3̂ /412/34B�]3>_�A.77_�̀1.̂�a/@23./>�=/@2./>2,�����	������&�)������)��('��	�
�	����������	������	�����'�IU������T��IJJN,��#���
'���������,��A3;3.153�b;1/4@�a/@23./>�A3427c2,�������d�����	�����
����	��������('�NOWM,���	��'�Z����	���,�	���Y�	�����,�Z	����,���	����	������
��������	����'�%���$�)����#	�����(�����	�('��	������'���V	,�����	������Y	�)	(�NOOW�	���"����������$�
����������T)	(�NOOO,��e�����������	������
����	���	�	�����	����	������
��������	����'f����	���T(�#	�)���#,�Z��

��������&�)������)��(��	�
�	����������	������	�����'�������T��NOWM,��X	��� V		�'�����'�Y�������Z	���
'���	��	�$���	��	���!��	���		��,��a/@23./>�82.772>1.�8<@27̂ @�3[�A3;3.153,������	������	���������%	�
���	����'����������%gIJIJgNN'�������T��IJIJ,��Z�����T	��'�����,��hijklmn�oijpqrst�uvnwxjkqjnyk�zmnwqyvm,�����	����������&�)������)��(��	�
�{��������	������	������	�������&�)������)��(�$	����
�����	�����'�NJ�#	���IJJQ,���|}~���������'������&,�	����	(�����$,�$�V��,���1:�8?3�/40��/475��.71@�3[�2?7��39;57.F67;5�A31;�̀/7;5B�A3;3.153,�����������	��
���������	���)��('�#	��#�gKNR'�NOUR,��������������������
����&�)������)��('�����	��,��&�)���'���d����(�",��)��'�NOJK�	���NONM,�����	��(�#	�����&�)������)��('��	V���������&�	�������)��(������

����
'������T��NWWW,�����T	��
�#	�'�����	���Z�
�������������'�Z	
�������'���d������������	���)��('�NWOO,��$	�	(�����%����	������)	��	�����#	�
,��Z	
�������'���d������������	���)��('�NORW'�NOMM'�NOKQ'�NOQU'�NOUR'�NOUO'�NOOM,�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

#	�����!	�(�%	��
'����
�	���&	���������
��������	��,����
������	���-(�$���(��,��	���'���
���	�������������	�����
����	��������(,��./0121345�64278,�������'���9����(�	�����)��(���������'�#	��:"����;<=>,��?@AABC�DEFEGHIFJKLIA�IMN�DEOMCJKF�PIF�EQ�RJ@�SRIR@�EQ�TEAEHINEU��VJKAIN@AFJKIW�VXY�ZU�[U�S\KRJW�]̂ _̂U����	��	���%	���#	�����&�)������)��('�����	��,��&�)���'���9�"��&�	
�'����	�;<=̀,����-��
'��,�&,'�a,�$,��(��
�	����,�$,�b���c	�,��.438�defg10h�7ei�jk7i07�fl�.1010hm�nf2471f08�fl�.10i�de4l78m�op178m�o1q�de4l78m�40p�ripqf2s�64/578m�40p�te12s0i88�fl�uviqw/qpi0�owfvi�ow40pf0ip�xf45�.10i8�10�7ei�rf/5piqyzi5p�xf45�61i5pm�rf/5piqm�zi5pm�40p�op4{8�xf/071i8m�xf5fq4pf,�����������	��
�|�������	���)��('�|������������
���	����
�����
��:=}~>'�=̀ ;̀,�������'�|������,���187fq12�tq415�.43�fl�7ei��i0viq����k�����/4pq40h5im�xi07q45�xf5fq4pf���������	�������������������'����|�������	���)��('�#	���:=�~<'�;<<<,�����������������������������������������������������oqv4p4�j07iq3q18i��"�	�	'������?@O��@IAR �¡QQKL@�RE�¡F@MW¢�£¤�ZIM¥IH �]¦£¤W�FU�]U��r542s��14{f0p�zfq5p��$�)�
�����'������[E¥KC§KAA@�̈IM©W¢�]¦�Z¥M@�]¦ª¦W�FU�̂�«IN§@HRKC@\@MR¬U��rqff{l1i5p�j07iq3q18i��&��������'������X�IA©�KM�RJ@�TE¥MRH �XHE¥MN��EL©�TH@@©�®IH\W¢�]̂�X¥G¥CR�]¦̂ W̄�FU�¤U��xf5fq4pf�r400iq��&�)���'������JE�TIM�̈@IR�°R±W¢�]]�¡LRE²@H�]̂¤¤W�FU�_U��xf5fq4pf�.40/l427/qiq�40p�xf08/{iq�������'������³¥IAKR �́IC�?E�S¥²CRKR¥R@W¢�]̄�X¥G¥CR�]¦̄£W�FU�]£:;~,���415µ�x4{iq4��&�)���'������XU�TU�¶EENJ¥@�OIC�E§@H�QHE\�JKC�²KG�JEHC@�HIMLJ·W¢�]̂�X¥G¥CR�]̂¦£W�FU�̧U��X�S¥NN@M�S¥\\EMCW¢�]̂�¹@L@\²@H�]̂¦_W�FU�]U��SR@IHMC�¹IKH �?@IH�[IQI @RR@�SEAN�RE�SOIM�́@H@QEHN�TEUW¢�£º�PIHLJ�]¦_̧U���415µ�t1{i8��$�������'������¶EENJ¥@�́KAA��EIN�RE�²@�¡F@M�S¥MNI W¢�̧�X¥G¥CR�;<=�'��,�;,���i0viq�»ig18e�¼ig8�������'������DJ@�̈KG�SK½�TEIA�TE\FIM W¢�]¤�S@FR@\²@H�]¦]¦W�FU�̂�«IN§@HRKC@\@MR¬U��jq1i�¼ig8��!��'������[E¥KC§KAA@�[ELIACW¢�̂�S@FR@\²@H�]¦ª_W�FU�̂U�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-./012.3�455/3678�.8�92:/;</006=>�?@�A6B86CD61�?EF@=�BG�?G��HIJIKLMML�HLINLO�P$	�	(����'���Q�,R/761;�S.7863=>�E�4:T:;8�?EFU=�BG�VG�,92:/;</006�W7/27�S/00�XB61.86�Y2.0�R/76=>�?Z�[:76�?E??=�BG�?G�,\2:0361�Y2:78]�̂/27661;=>�_E�̀2<6CD61�?E?_=�BG�?G�,"�$	���#	��a���=>�b������c��dedf'��g�dg�,R1;G�Y0.1.�h223i:6�6jB658;�82�C2<6�/782�i61�i2C6k=>�?U�̀2<6CD61�?E?Z=�BG�lG�,h621T6�-.DD�m/6;�.8�92;�47T606;=>�_Z�R.15i�?E_F=�BG�?G�,Y.1;�R.122763�27�h223i:6�n/00=>�VF�[:0]�?E_F=�BG�?G�,h223i:6�o67.78�n2:;6�m6;812]63�D]�p/16=>�?@�m656CD61�?E__=�BG�?G�,R216�Y6C678�-2.3�S/00�XB67�o2C2112q=>�_l�4:T)
��defr'��g�dg�,9/75207�n/Tiq.]�Y02;63�82�o1.ss/5�s21�S/7861=>�_V�̀2<6CD61�?E_V=�BG�@G�,S21t�27�n.13�-2.3�̀2q�\6/7T�̂:;i63=>�Z�[:76�?E_l=�BG�?G�,9.s.]6886um67<61�-2.3�40C2;8�m276=>�?l�̀2<6CD61�?E_lG�,R.1276]�p.C/0]�R2</7T�82�oi6/1�Y2:781]�n2C6=>�E�[.7:.1]�defv'��g�dg�,m67<61�p/1C�\:];�R.1276]�-.75i=>�?_�4:T:;8�?E_U=�BG�?G�,9.s.]6886w;�\.7t�n.;�̀6q�Y.;i/61=>�_Z�X582D61�?E_V=�BG�?G�,9/27;�50:D�82�R668�.8�9.11]�R.1276]�n2C6=>�?E�[:76�?E_@=�BG�?G�,Si6.8�n.1<6;8/7T�̀2q�/7�p:00�Aq/7T=>�?Z�[:0]�?E_Z=�BG�?G�,9/27;�Y0:D�x7y2];�m60/Ti8s:0�X:8/7T>�?�[:0]�?E_U=�BG�?G�,h223i:6�p.1C�82�D6�R.36�/782�p/76�m./1]=�Z�[:76�?EVF=�BG�?G�,R.1276]�m/6;=>�?l�X582D61�?EV_=�BG�?G�,R5z60</6�A600;�p.1C=>�?_�R.15i�?E@l=�BG�?G��HIJIKLMML�{L|}�P$	�	(����'���Q�,oi6�;C2t6;8.5t�.8�8i6�A:77];/36�C/76�q.;�D12t67k=>�__�p6D1:.1]�?EF?=�BG�?G�,oi6�A:77];/36�C/76�.8�92:/;</006�[:758/27�i.;�B.;;63�/782�8i6�i.73;k=>�V?�[.7:.1]�?EFV=�BG�?G�,R/761;�S.7863=>�V?�[.7:.1]�?EFV=�BG�?G�,92:/;</006�925.0;=>�VF�A6B86CD61�?EF@=�BG�?G��H~���~�M�HLN�LO�P$�������'���Q�,\6T.7�82�̂2:1�Y2751686�s21�-2.3�.8�\122Cs/603�27�8i6�9/75207�n/Tiq.]=>�_U�4B1/0�?E_V=�BG��G��H~��}����L����L}�P$�)�
�����'���Q�,̀6D1.;t.�A825tC.7�\:];�A86.17;�m./1]=>�?�m656CD61�?ElE=�BG�?G�,R5z60</6w;�p/1;8�AB65/.0�m./1]�A.06=>�dv������c��de�e'��g���P	�����
�����Qg�,m67<61�R.7�\:];�Z@l�4516�A86.17;�p.1C=>�?��R.15i�?E@l=�BG�?G�,Y2:78]w;�9.86;8�XB67�AB.56�m63/5.863=>�__�X582D61�?E�F=�BG�?VG�,Y2:78]�n2B6;�82�h68�A2C6��̂62B06�W;6w�X:8�2s�-25t�Y166t�XB67�AB.56�416.=>�?��4:T:;8�?E�_=��g�dbg�,A86.17;�9.t6�S27w8�\6�-6.3]�W78/0�̀6j8�A:CC61=>�?�[:0]�?E�U=�BG�@G�,-25t�Y166t�p.1C=>�?V�R.]�?EE_=�BG�llG�,-25t�Y166t�p.1C=>���R.]�?EEV=�BG�_VG�,925.0�9.73C.1t�-656/<6;�-6;821.8/27=>�_V�̀2<6CD61�_FF@=�BG�@G���



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-.-./�01234514�6�����'���7�89:;<�=;>�9:??�@AA:><;BCDE�F�G	�)	(�HIJKL��M1NO�P411�Q41OO�6$	�	(����'���7�8R<S�TU=VB�=B�TW;;XC:><DE�YZ�[W?X�Y\]̂D�_̀�Ỳ��03abc�,3d.5e-.�M1NO�8f=;̀�g=CB<??hiC�jk<=B�TUhSE�lH�#	(�HmnI'��L�HL�8TB<=k;C�f=:kX�j<BC�R<S�R=o<D�phhqDE�Yr�@_k:?�Y\̂sD�_̀�t\̀��u11bvc�wex1551�6����	��������
'���7�8gh=?�9:;<kC�y<CWo<DE�̂�z<{kW=kX�Y\]YD�_̀�F̀���|}~��}������~}����"

�����������$�	
�'��)��(
������	������	�(����������
)��)
���	������	�('�&�)������)��(��������������'�K���������HIJl�6�����������Kmn��7L������'����	�
��	�(�����	�(�	���!�	�������(�������	���L�#� ������	�����
��"���#� �����'�&�)������)��(��������������'�KK����������HI�I�6������������mK�ml7L���	����
��

)����(������������	��$	�������������%H���nI�'��������
�KK'�K��	���Km�"�����L������)�'��

)�����#	(�HmIK'����)�������I�6%H���nI�'����!�������������KK7L�"�����L������)�'��

)���Kl�G	�)	(�Hmm�'����)������Hn�n�6%H���nI�'�����!��	�����������!��	�������!����������������KK7L������������)�'��

)���lJ�G)���HmmJ'����)������KImH�6%H���nI�'�����!�������������KK7L��������L��)���'��

)���Hl�G)���Hmmm'����)������m�I�6%H���nI�'�������	����������!�������������Km7L��������L��)���'��

)���Hl�G)���Hmmm'����)������m�I�6%H���nI�'�����������������Km7L��������L��	��'��

)���HJ�G)�(�Hmml'����)������Hn���6%H���nI�'����������������KK7L�G	��
�&L������'��

)���K�����)	(�Hm�J'����)����������6%H���nI�'��!��!��	��������!��!�������������KK7L�G�����L������
'��

)�����#	���HmIH'����)������Ilmm�6%H���nI�'��!��!�������������KK7L�$�����L���

('��

)���H���������Hm�l'����)������HmJl�6%H���nI�'�����������������Km7L�%���	
�����
��'��

)�����G)���HmIJ'����)������K�KJ�6%H���nI�'��!�������������Km7L��������	�������	���	(�����	�('��

)���Kn����)	(�HmI�'����)������lm�6%H���nI�'���������������K�7L������	��������
'��

)���I���������HmIJ'����)������K�KK�6%H���nI�'������������������KK7L���)�����	�������'�%���	
�$���
�(����G	��
�&L������'�&�)������)��(��������������'�Hn�G)�(�Hmnn�6&�����'��	������7L���)��(
����%���
����H���)����	����nI���
�'�����	���%����('�HmnH�Hmn�L�����������	��
�����	��$	���������L��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,		��(�����'�-	��
�&.����������#	(�!.�#����'�&�)������)��(������/�������'�01�-)���0123�4&����$'��	���5667.��,		��(�����'�#	(�!.�#�����	���$	�	(�����#��������".��.�8����)��	���-.��.�&	��
'�&�)������)��(������/�������'�09�#	���0120�4&�����'��	���03:7.���;<=�>?@AB<CDE���F�)���
��(GH��&��
������(���)��	����.���������������III.J��
����(.��'�0:������J��K3K0.���L<CEAE�M<@?NOE�P�QRDST�M<@?NOE������	������
)
������
'�-	��
�&.������'�&�)���'�����	��'�011:.������	���#	�	��������'�"J����.�8����)��	�����		�#.�,	(����'�$�)�
�����'�����	��'�00�")�)
��0112.��&)�	�������'�"J����)
��	��8����)�'�8����#�)��	���������('�&�)���'�����	��'��	��������	��U�KV������J��0V0K.��&)�	�������'�"J����)
��	��8����)�'�&��������)��(�������('��	)���	���
'�#����
��	'��	��������	��U�KV������J��0V0K.��&)�	�������'�-	��
�&�����������'����)�J�	�������('�&�)���'�����	��'�01V:.��&)�	�������'�,����	���.����	�
'��	���)���������('������'�����	��'�0V92.����	��������'���		�#.�8����)�'�$�
�"�����
'��	������	'��	��������	��U�K5�-)���0V93.���	�������
�	�����	���������������
'�!�I���!��
��������(�'�0V02W0V01.���	�������
�	����������
'�!�I���!��
��������(�'�0V9K.��������
)
������
'�"J���	�����		�8����)�'�#	��
��'�#�����	�'�01:3X�,	�	J'�&��������)��('�#����
��	'�0153X���	����'���I	'�0123X�$�)�
�������������'�&�)������)��('�����	��'�0113X�&����������������'�&�)������)��('�����	��'�0V33X�$�)�
�������������'�&�)������)��('�����	��'�0V03�/�0VK3X�$�
�"�����
'��	������	'�0V63�/�0V93.��������
)
������
'�!�I���!.�������(�'�,	��'�#�

�)�'�0V33X�-	��
��'����	���	'�0V03X������'�����	��'�0V03W0V93.��������
)
������
'�$	(�#	���('������'�����	��'�0V03�/�0VK3.��������
)
������
'�-	��
�	�����	��������I'��	��	�	�����'�Y�����	'�01:3X���.�Y	�����
����'�&�)������)��('�����	��'�0123.�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

������
)
������
'�,	��
�&-������'�$�.��('���/	'�01234�&�)���'�����	��'�015360113-��������
)
������
'�7����	���-����	�
'������'�����	��'�080360893-�����%	:�"

�

�����$�
�'������	�������)�'�,-�!-���/'���-�;	��
'�����	��'�012<-���=>?@�ABCDE>F�GHDI>JBIKC����
��	(�#� ������ )������'��������/���.(��)
	��"���
������L0�#	���0812-�������	�������������������������������������	������$�.	(����$��	����
��('�&�)���'�����	���M�	���N���LO9P-�� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��Q>IJBERC�SETRUIHD?DBEH�EH�VB@I�WXQYZ[� Q>BU?>F�@ET?DBEH�EV�?SSBDBEH?@�S?D?[���������	(��������	���������������)	����
�����ML2�����25��	
�.���� ���	�����
�������
��	��������������\)�
���P�� ��������	���	����(�������)
�(���
������������	����	������
��� �����	��	����(�������)
�(����������������.���.(������	����	������
��� �$��	������������]�̂ER@SI>�_ERHDF�Q?>̀C�a�=bIH�Yb?TI����
���	����	��	����	����
�����$	���	�� ������
��(���������.(���
�����"����	��&)������
��)��(���Ncccccccccccc� ������� �������.(���
�����"����	��!����������������N�cccccccccc� ���	���������
���(d����_?>HIeBI�fBg>?>F�VE>�fET?@�ABCDE>Fh�̂ER@SI>�� �������.(���
�����"����	��$	��
�	����)��(�N�ccccccccccc�� � ��������
�������
�)��
��)��(��)�.��M���	

�����Pd� ��<&$-515���<&$-L59���<&$-933���<&$-O50O��ijk��lmnopqrstuqv�wqxq����������������������������������������������������������������yT>I?eI�EV�Q>EbI>DF�������0'0O9-33�	��
�z�����������)��������)
�(���
�����
�)���	��	��{|��}~���IVI>IHTIC�WXy����Z�M��	���	�������	���%#��������
����	�������)	�����
����-P��0��0L� ��98O�O98� ��99OL�353� � O�0L� ��983�222� ��99OO�83<�������� !	
������ �������� ������ !	
������ ���������L��0L� ��983�222� ��99O0�950� � 9��0L���918�12<� ��99O0�950�������� !	
������ ��������� � ������ !	
������ ���������<��0L� ��918�12<� ��99O3�O12� � 2�0L� ��983�L88� ��9908�13L�������� !	
������ �������� ������ !	
������ ���������5��0L� ��983�222� ��99O3�253� � 1��0L���98O�O09� ��99O3�253������� !	
�������� ��������� � ������ !	
������ ���������
%����%#���������������/	
��������������	�
�)���������	�������������	���	
����	�����M���P��	�
�������������"���.(������-�-�&)�	)����$	���#	�	������-���



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

,-./01�234560.7�8-9:.;<=;35>��%���?�)��	��
�������������	���������������	���)	����
�������
�����)���������	���(�	������
�	?��
����
)��(�����
'���
����������
�����������
@��A�������(�����	����������
������
'����(������B����	���	����?�)��	��
�	�����������
�	������	����
�	��������������	���B�
���������
��)��	�)������C�����?)������
�)��
@�%���?�)��	��
�������������	���������������	���)	����
�������
����������������)���������	�����	���?����������D����)�������@���
��	������?�)��	��
��	���	��	����)�
������
�?����������'�����	������������B������
��	�����������	

���	�����	��B����	��	
��������@��234560.7�E49=;F;:0=;35>��%���?�)��	��
�������	

�	��	�	���	
)����G@HI�
J)	������
�KG'GLM�	��
N@��%��
��	�������
�	��	�������	����������������������)
�	������(��	�����?	������)
	��
����(�	
'��	�
���	������)��
���������GO���	���LP�������)��
'�	���	���)��)	��	����������)
�
������������CGO�������)(�����������CLP�������)(@�����	�����������������������	�)�
'����������(�����)��
��)����
����	��
�����������������
'��	
�)��	����	������	���	���?�������)
��
���������GQRP
@��������	��������
�	�	�B���������������	����
����	���

�
���
��)���C������������
��(�B���������������S���������������	��
�	���	���
������'���
���������	������)?	�������������@��%��	(�������
������
�)��
����?����B���������	��
�	���	������B
��������	�
������
���
'�	������
��T)
���	

��������
���'����	���	��������@��%���?�)��	��
�B������
����������)���	��	
��	?�(�T)
����	?���	�	�B�������	��		����
'�	��������S��������S��)
�����������D����)���������������
�B��������	�������
�����	�)��
�LMCQP@GCGPO'�B���������?��
���
��������B	�������
������	�)�
�B����)���S�����������

���
����B	�������
������
����
	����
�)��@�%��	�������	�����������

�?����(��������)��������������'�����?�)��	��
��S��)��������
�)��@�%���
	������	���
����?�)��	��
'��S�������������S��)
����������������'�B���)
���?(�&�)������)��(�B��������	���	��������
���������B�����	��
�	��@���������������� �



(Replacement map that removes archaeologically sensitive information.) 

jfasick
Stamp



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������ ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� &��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(� ���)��(�	�����	���

*+�

,-./�0122/�3415�,6147�89:;-19.�<9:;19.;�=19>9?47�@4?A�B4;2?;:�

CDED�@4F4G2;;2�HIJK�LMNMOPQNRST�UVQWPQXOYZ�[\]]̂_�



(Replacement map that removes archaeologically sensitive information.)

jfasick
Stamp



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������ ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� &��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(� ���)��(�	�����	���

**�

++,-./0�1/234/25�67�	���������������$"�! '���!���!�%�8��������(��9��:���	��;	�����%"%"� "����%����"$�"�����"%!�����<� �	����=>�#"����?@??�
�����A��)�B����<�<�&�C�=D@D� �����������D>@�EFDGHFII����(�����9�������%���$$���� 
�	������� ;���������F@I??��G�	�� �	�	��	J������<����KLMNMOPQRL�SMO�%��������9���������	�����	�����
����	����������B�	���	���9�����������	��
�
)B�������9�������
����T��	�����������(T�� �����������	���)	����
�������
��������('���)��(�	���
�	��T� &�)������)��('�����	���������	���T� �����<���	�����	���������	����T�� =D�����B��?@?=����=U������B��?@?=�$��	�������������	�
T� %	�	��	���
����	��"

���	��
����<��<�<�&�V�=D@D�����������
'�����F@I??�%������	��
���������9���������	����	������
��'�W	
�������'��<�<�������	���=T� �����������	��������
���)���	
�������"������������9	(�?F><��X��9������������9�
�<�������	���?T� �����������	������������)��<��X��9������������<�������	���UT� �����������	�'�X��9�"��

����	�
�$	��<��X��9�������������	
�<�������	���HT� ���������������
�	�������������	�<��X��9��������W�
�<�������	���IT� Y����)���	���)
�<��X��9������������9�
�<�������	���ET� Y����)����)
�<��X��9������������<�������	���>T� Y����)����)
�<��X��9�������������	
�<�������	���FT� Y����)����)
�<��X��9��������W�
�<�������	���DT� Z[\]̂�Z_̀ âb�Zcdb]e��f[]g�hc�hi]�jc\hie�������	���=@T� Z[\]̂�Z_̀ âb�Zcdb]e��f[]g�hc�hi]�jc\hi]_bhe�������	���==T� Y		��<��X��9��������W�
�<�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	�������������� ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� �&��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� � � � � � � � ������������)��(�	�����	����

*+��

������	���,-.� /	�	(0��1��2������������2�
�0��������	���,3.� &�	��
����������	���!4)�����������0��1��2������������0��������	���,5.� ��
��&	�0��1��2�������������	
�0��������	���,6.� ��
��&	�0��1��2����������)��0��������	���,7.� ��
��&	�0��1��2������������2�
�0��������	���,8.� ��	�����)
��	���%)�����	��0��1��2�������������	
�0��������	���,9.� �	(�&	��	���$�	���������0��1��2�������������	
�0��������	���,:.� �	(�&	��	���$�	���������0��1��2��������;�
�0��������	���-<.� #��������������)
�0��1��2�������������	
�0��������	���-,.� #��������������)
�0��1��2����������)���	
�0��������	���--.� #��������������)
�0��1��2����������)��2�
�0��������	���-3.� ;	����)�����)
�0��1��2�������������	
�0��������	���-5.� ;	����)�����)
�0��1��2����������)��2�
�0��������	���-6.� #�������&	�0��1��2��������;�
�0��������	���-7.� #�������&	�0��1��2������������0��������	���-8.� #�������&	��������0��1��2����������)��2�
�0��������	���-9.� #�������&	��"���=0��1��2����������)���	
�0��������	���-:.� #�������&	��"���=0��1��2�������������	
�0��������	���3<.� ��������&	�0��1��2��������;�
�0��������	���3,.� ��������&	�0��1��2����������)��2�
�0��������	���3-.� ��������&	�0��1��2������������2�
�0��������	���33.� ��������&	�0��1��2��������!	
�0��������	���35.� ��������&	��������0��1��2����������)��2�
�0��������	���36.� ������	(�&	��	���$�	���������0��1��2������������0�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������ ���!! ��"�#����"$����%��������%���%� &��$�!�'���$��"����	�����������(�� �������)��(�	�����	���

*+�

������	���,-.� ������	(�&	��	���$�	���������/��0��1��������2�
�/�������	���,3.� ������)
�/��0��1�������������	
�/�������	���,4.� ����2������)
�/��0��1����������)���	
�/�������	���,5.� #	���!��(�6	��1	(�	�������/��0��1������������1�
�/�������	���78.� ��	��!	
�����������
��&	�/��0��1������������1�
�/�������	���79.� $�	�������)���	��������	��!	
�����������
��&	�/��0��1������������1�
�/�������	���7:.� ��	��2�
�����������������&	�/��0��1����������)���	
�/�������	���7,.� �	��������������
�"�;	������������#�������&	��"���</��0��1�������������	
�/�������	���77.� !	
�������1��������#�������&	��������������/��0��1������������1�
�/�������	���7=.� 2�
�������1��������#�������&	��"���<��������$���/��0��1����������)���	
�/�������	���7-.� ������������)��1�
����������	�
��	�/��0��1����������)��1�
�/�������	���73.� ��	����������>���?�����@)����A�"�;	��������#�������&	��"���</��0��1����������)���	
�/�������	���74.� ��)���$�	����������>���?�����@)����A�����	����"�	/��0��1������������1�
�/�������	���75.� ��1�2������)
��>���?�����@)����A���)��1�
�����������)
�/��0��1�������������	
�/�������	���=8.� �	�������	@����	�����!����
)�
�>���?�����@)����A/��0��1����������)���	
�/�������	���=9.� �	���������������
�>���?�����@)����A/��0��1������������/�������	���=:.� ����	�������	���	���	���������/��0��1�������������	
�/�������	���=,.� 0������(���������)��(
������	��#���/��0��1����������)��1�
�/�������	���=7.� ����	�����)���9�&�����	�����	���������/��0��1������������1�
�/�������	���==.� �����'���	��B��	�������	���	���������/��0��1����������)��1�
�/�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	����������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� -�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/� ����������0�1��/�	�����	���2344567�89:7:;4<89=�
>?@A@�B�CDEF�GHIIF�JKHL�MHDL�NOP�QDROSIKPO�GDHTIH�UVDTW�XQ�YNWSZK[�\]̂_�ǸIZ�OD�OSI�aDHOSZIPO_�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�B�CDEF�GHIIF�JKHL�MHDL�NOI�PDQNOR��STIU�ND�NOI�VDHNOR��
�>?@A@�W�CDEF�GHIIF�JKHLX�STIU�YEHDZZ�PNIKH[Z�\KFIR��STIU�ND�NOI�VDHNOIKZNR�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��

�>?@A@�B�CDEFGHEI�JEDKLMHNOP�QF�RDST�JEHHT�UQEVW��XMHY�FD�FGH�ZHPFW��������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��

�>?@A@�B�CDDEFGH�IJKLFDGMHN��OPHQ�RD�RFH�SDKRFQHMRN�������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�B�CDDEFGH�IDGJHK��LMHN�OD�OFH�PDQOFK��
�>?@A@�R�CDDEFGH�IDGJHK��LMHN�OD�OFH�PDQOFHSJOK�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�B�CDDEFGH�IDGJHK��LMHN�OD�OFH�PHJOK��
�>?@A@�Q�IMRHE�ISTEUJ�IDGJHK��LMHN�OD�OFH�VDROFK�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFGH�DIJHKL�DMNLGO��PEGQ�RM�RSG�TMFRSGILRO��
�>?@A@�BB�UIFIVGO��PEGQ�RM�RSG�WGLRO�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFGFEHI��JKLM�NO�NPL�QOENPMLRNI��
�>?@A@�BS�TUFVWRXKNP�YPOZ�FG[�\]̂KZXLGN�YPL[I��JKLM�NO�NPL�QOENPI�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��

�>?@A@�BC�DEFGH�IJFKL��MNHO�PE�PQH�REFPQHJGPL����������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFGH�IJFKL��MNHO�PE�PQH�RESPQL��
�>?@A@�BT�DEFGH�IJFKL��MNHO�PE�PQH�UEFPQOHGPL�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFGH�IJKLH�FMN�OPKEQ�DEFGHR��STHU�VJ�VWH�XJPVWHFLVR��
�>?@A@�BY�IFZ�[FPM�FMN�\JF]TM̂�DWHNR��STHU�VJ�VWH�XJPVWHFLVR�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEF�GEHI�EIJ�KLEMNIO�PQRJS��TNRU�VL�VQR�WRXVS��
�>?@A@�YZ�[N\]�̂LL\NIO�DL_XRS��TNRU�VL�VQR�̀LHVQREXVS�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFG�HIIFEJK�LIMNOP��QEOR�SI�STO�UIMSTOVNSP��
�>?@A@�BB�DEFG�HIIFEJK�LIMNOP��QEOR�SI�STO�UIMSTRONSP�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFGH�IJKL�MNJOGP��QRGS�FN�FTG�UNHFTGEOFP��
�>?@A@�BV�DEFGH�IJKL�MNJOGP��QRGS�FN�FTG�WNJFTSGOFP�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��

�>?@A@�BC�DEFGEHI�JKLHM��NEOP�QR�QSO�TOUQM�������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��

�>?@A@�BC�DEFGEHI�JKLHM��NEOP�QR�QSO�TRLQSM��������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��

�>?@A@�BC�DEFGEHI�JKLH�MHNOLEPLQ��REOS�NP�NTO�UPVNTSOWNQ��������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFGEHI�JKLH�MHHNOP��QENR�A@�A?N�S@TA?NKUAP��
�>?@A@�BV�DEFGEHI�JKLH�MHHNOP��QENR�A@�A?N�W@LA?NKUAP�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��

�>?@A@�BC�DEEFGHI�JKLHM��NGEO�PQ�PRE�SETPM�������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEEFGHI�JKLHM��NGEO�PQ�PRE�SQTPROEUPM��
�>?@A@�BV�DEEFGHI�JKLHM��NGEO�PQ�PRE�WQLPROEUPM�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BB�CDDEFGH�IJKGL��MFDN�OP�OQD�RJSOL��
�>?@A@�BT�CDDEFGH�IJKG�UGODKFPKL��MFDN�OP�OQD�VPWOQNDSOL�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFGH�IJK�LJFM�JMN�OEJPQMR�SHTNU��VQTW�GE�GHT�DEFGHU��
�>?@A@�BX�DEFGH�IJK�LJFM�JMN�OEJPQMR�SHTNU��VQTW�GE�GHT�YTZGU�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEF�DEGHIJ��KLIM�NE�NOI�PEQNOIRHNJ��
�>?@A@�BS�TUV�WIUU�DEGHIJ��KLIM�NE�NOI�XEGNOIRHNJ�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��

�>?@A@�BC�DEFG�HGIJK�LEIMNEK�EGO�PJFQMR��SFMN�IT�IUM�VTJIUNMWIR��������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFFGH�IGJK�EL�KMN�OEFJN�PGFQR��STNU�KE�KMN�VEFKMUNJKR��
�>?@A@�BW�XEGYTQZ�DM[KN�GK�KMN�DEFFGH�IGJK�EL�KMN�OEFJN�PGFQR��STNU�KE�KMN�VEFKMUNJKR��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFFGH�IJKL�EM�LNJ�OJJPQRS�TGFRU��VQJW�LE�LNJ�XEYLNJGKLU��
�>?@A@�BZ�DGLLHJ�OJJP�XQHEK�[P\G]JRL�LE�LNJ�̂QH_QRS�TGFR�[RRJ̀U��VQJW�LE�LNJ�aEFLNJGKLU�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BB�CDEF�GHIJ�KHFL�FLM�NHIOHPQ�RDSP�JP�FLM�THQLFU��VHMK�FJ�FLM�WJSFLKMEFU��
�>?@A@�BX�YMEF�GHIJ�KHFL�FLM�NHIOHPQ�RDSP�ZPPM[�JP�FLM�\M]FU��VHMK�FJ�FLM�GĴFLMDEFU�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��

�>?@A@�BC�DEFG�HIJJG�KELMNOJPM�EQ�MNJ�RSITPMJSUV��WXJO�ME�MNJ�KELMNOJPMV�������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFGG�HIIJKL�MNOPQROPSTJUVSJPWX�YZ[FKLPS�SO�\JG]JPW�̂FTP�YPPL_̀��aJLb�SO�ScL�DOVScLFdS̀��
�>?@A@�Be�DOVSc�fOFIJPW�DcLZ�MNOPQROPSTJUVSJPWX�JP�gFhSOT�YTLF̀��aJLb�SO�ScL�NOTScbLdS̀�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEF�GEHH�IJKLE�MDJNOPJNQRSTKQSNUV�WJKQXFELQ�JY�QXE�IJKLEZ��[SEF�QJ�QXE�DJRQXE\LQZ��
�>?@A@�]̂�_\̀QJR�_EX\TSHSQ\QSJN�aNbHJLKREL�MDJNOPJNQRSTKQSNUVZ��[SEF�QJ�QXE�WJKQXE\LQZ�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFFGH�IHHJ�KLMMHNO�PQLRSDLRFNTUVFTRWXY��ZTH[�FL�F\H�QLNF\Y��
�>?@A@�B]�DLGLNEJL�DHRFNEG�̂ETGNLEJ�_HẀ HRFY��ZTH[�FL�F\H�QLNF\HEOFY�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BC�DEFEGEHI�JK�HLM�NOGGIPEQM�RJST�UEGMV��DEMW�HJ�HLM�NJOHLWMPHV��
�>?@A@�BX�RJTJYSQJ�ZJOHM�[�\YEQ]M�SGQ�ZJSQ�NM]̂ MGHV��DEMW�HJ�HLM�_JYHLWMPHV�



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 2344567�89:7:;4<89=��
�>?@A@�BB�CDEFDGH�IJKL�M�NKOPQPO�RKPSGTKU�VDWXDEJY��ZPD[�JT�JLD�VT\JL[D]JY��



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 23456738�92656:7;924��

�<=>?>�@�ABC�DEEFBGC�HIJKBEGLCM�NGOPQ�RSSTL�UVWX�?>�?=W�Y>Z?=XW[?\�]VZ]̂�@_̀ à@_@̀�bcdefghi�cj�fkg�lcdmhnmoog�pmhfcemqro�sdhgdt�uvtrwg�xyz{|}{~�{~}z����������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 23456738�92656:7;924��

�<=>?>�@�ABC�DEEFBGC�HIJKLM�HGNOP�QNJQI�RSSTL�UVWX�?>�?=W�Y>Z?=[�\VZ\]�̂_̂ �̀abcdefgh�bi�ejf�kbclgmlnnf�olgebdlpqn�rcgfcs�tusqvf�wxyz{|z}~z}�{�����������������



���������	��
����	����������������������	����	���	������������	����	������
��������
�������	��
�����
�	������������� !� �""!�#$�%��&�$'�()*+��) �,)*+�) +� �-�&',"�.� �'��$,���	�����������/�� � � � � � � � ����������0�1��/�	�����	���� 23456738�92656:7;924��

�<=>?>�@�ABC�DEEFBGC�HGIJKLEM�NKOPBEGQCR�HGSLT�UVUW�XYZ[�?>�?=Z�\>]?=[Ẑ?_�̀Y]̀a�bcde�fghijklm�gn�jok�pghqlrqssk�tqljgiquvs�whlkhx�yzxv{k�|�}~�������������


	Agenda
	hpab-minutes-20220203.pdf
	SIGNIFICANCE
	SIGNIFICANCE
	Criterion 1: The cabin site is significant for its association with the development of Eldora  as it evolved from a mining to tourist community.  These cabins were built as summer  cottages to accommodate travelers who visited Eldora after the mining...
	Criterion 1: The cabin site is significant for its association with the development of Eldora  as it evolved from a mining to tourist community.  These cabins were built as summer  cottages to accommodate travelers who visited Eldora after the mining...


	ADPAA04.tmp
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
	PUBLIC HEARING
	PUBLIC HEARING
	PUBLIC HEARING
	STAFF PLANNER:  Denise Grimm
	STAFF PLANNER:  Denise Grimm
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION RE:
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION RE:
	BACKGROUND
	BACKGROUND
	SIGNIFICANCE
	SIGNIFICANCE

	ADP39F8.tmp
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
	PUBLIC HEARING
	PUBLIC HEARING
	PUBLIC HEARING
	STAFF PLANNER:  Denise Grimm
	STAFF PLANNER:  Denise Grimm
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION RE:
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION RE:
	BACKGROUND
	BACKGROUND
	SIGNIFICANCE
	SIGNIFICANCE

	hp220003hpabpacket.pdf
	5BL.6687.pdf
	Barn


	2022apr7hpabNRrockcreekfarm packet.pdf
	Tentative 1 Agenda_5.20.22_RB.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
	and

	COLORADO STATE REGISTER REVIEW BOARD
	Friday, May 20, 2022

	TENTATIVE AGENDA
	Nomination Submission Dates and Review Board Meeting Dates –
	meetings typically held in Denver






